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Please Read Following Notice

Before Using This Report

Readers are advised that the original version of the repots financial
is in Chinese. If there is any conflict between these financial
statements and the Chinese version or any difference in the
interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-language report

shall prevail.

In addition, certain of our financial information has been published
in accordance with requirements of the Republic of China
Securities and Futures Commission and is presented in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the Republic of
China. Readers should be cautioned that these accounting
principles differ in many material respects from accounting

principles generally accepted in other countries.

The materials and information provided on this report have been
issued by Sunplus and are posted solely for informational purposes
and is not an offer to buy or sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy or

sell any securities issued by us or otherwise.



I LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS

Dear Shareholders,
After the re-grouping and return of capital, Sunplus has been moving to focus on multimedia

home applications. Here is the summary of our operation results in 2007:

Financial Results

Because of the spin-off, 2007 revenue totaled NT$9,214 million with a 46% year-on year
decline, but the gross margin rate in 2007 was improved to 42% from 34% in 2006 contributed
by cost down efforts and license fee income. The R&D expense totaled NT$1,726 million,
while the SG&A expense was NT$580 million. The operating net profit totaled NT$1,606
million in 2007.

The net non-operating income, including disposal gain of NT$484 million; reconciliation
compensation income of NT$137 million; long-term investment loss of NT$268 million by
equity-method; loss on inventory provision of NT$ 120 million and so on, totaled NT$418
million.

The income before tax was NT$2,296 million, and the net income after tax was NT$2,062

million, which the earning per share for year 2007wasNT$3.53.

Products and Technologies

The Company’s main products are IC solutions for multimedia home applications including
DVD/VCD player, LCD TV, digital TV, and DVB-Terrestrial set-top-box after the spin-off in 2006.
Sunplus kept investing in research of new technologies and products, and offering highly
value-added chip solutions to our customers in 2007. Sunplus won the “Innovation Product
Award” in 2007 from Hsinchu Science Park administration while the 3-times wining-record

within five years shows Sunplus’ leading position in the IC Design segment.

Organization

The major business and products development is supported by the Home Entertainment
Business Unit in Sunplus after spin-off of TFT program, Controller & Peripheral BU, Personal
Entertainment BU, and Advanced BU in 2006. Based on the data at the end of February, 2008,
the total workforce numbered 573 people, including 384 R&D staff, which accounts for 67% of
total employees. In the future, Sunplus will keep expanding our manpower to sustain product

development and market promotion.

Core Advantage
The cost-down efforts driving by migrating process technologies apply widely to ICs and

consumer electronic applications. Sunplus with its R&D expertise and plentiful reusable IPs



such as video/audio technologies, micro-processor and DSP has a good opportunity to win the
market by differentiating product designs and optimizing cost structure. Meanwhile, Sunplus
also raises the entry barrier by involving the cutting-edge SoC design deeply, since the SoC

benefits the capable companies with economic scale like Sunplus.

Competition, Political & Regulatory Environment, and Global Economics

In order to strengthen its competition ability, Sunplus has been accumulating abundant
intellectual properties related to audio/video technologies since its start-up. Meanwhile,
Sunplus looks aggressively for opportunities to build strategic partnership to gain more market
share. Today, Sunplus is quite successful for its leading position on technologies that Sunplus
has been collecting the licensing income from other companies for past 2 years. Besides,
Sunplus established two more subsidiaries, the Sunplus Prof-tek Technology in Shenzhen and
Sunmedia Technology in Chengdu, along with the Shanghai Sunplus Technology to provide
better service to the customers in China.

In 2008, the Taiwanese companies will start to expense the employees’ bonus, which should
be a positive change to Sunplus that helps investors to understand and evaluate the true vale
of the listing companies.

The sub-prime mortgage crisis in America and the snowstorm in China cooled down the
demand of last Christmas and Chinese New Year. However, it should be getting back on track
due to strong demands from the developing countries such as China and India, which Sunplus

would benefit with its quality IC products in the home entertainment area.

Outlook

As the concept of “digital home” is becoming the ideal life style, the demands of digital home
applications like high definition DVD, set-top-box, portable TV, HDTV and digital TV will be
growing rapidly in coming few years, especially because of the oncoming 2008 Beijing
Olympics Games. We are confident to expand our market share this year by our leading
technologies and group synergies. Sunplus will keep launching new IC solutions for digital TV,
set-top-box and HD DVD and offering the highly value-added solutions and best support to our

customers, as well as making the better return of equities for our shareholders.

We would like to thank you for your continued support with sincere wishes for your good health
and prosperity.
All the best,

Chairman& CEO,



COMPANY PROFILE

2.1

Foundation of Sunplus

Sunplus was founded in August 3, 1990.

2.2

Milestones

Please refer to page 31-35 for the capitalization.

Please refer to page 165-172 for Sunplus’ affiliates.
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1990 Sunplus Technology was founded.

1993 Obtained approval from the SIPA to move into Hsinchu Science Park.

1993 The Company moved into Hsinchu Science Park.

1994 Company started in-house wafer circuit probe testing.

1995 Groundbreaking for the construction of Sunplus’ office building, located in 19, Innovation
First Road, Hsinchu Science Park.

1996 Evaluated as “The most productive IC design company” by Hsinchu SIPA.

1997 Grand opening of Sunplus’ office building.

1997 Sunplus Technology was IPO on the Over-The-Counter stock market.

2000 Sunplus was listed on the main board of the Taiwan Stock Exchange (TSE).

2000 Received certificate of ISO 9001 Quality Assessment by RWTUV.

2000 Reorganized into three new business unit, Consumer center, Multimedia center, and
production center; and the BOD appointed Mr. Yarn-Chen Chen as the president.

2000 Sunplus received the “Distinguished Achieved Award” from Hsinchu SIPA.

2001 Sunplus successfully launched Global Depositary Receipts on the London Stock Exchange.

2001 Completed the Grandtech merger and announced the company’s reorganization.

2002 Established a subsidiary in Shanghai, China to provide better service to customers in
Mainland.

2002 Implemented ERP system successfully to enhance company‘s operating efficiency and
competence.

2002 Purchased a new office building (B-building) at Science Park.

2002 Sponsored the new Innovation Park and Parking Lot at Science Park, Hsinchu.

2003 Licensed 32-bit core IP from MIPS Technology for next-generation consumer electronic
products.

2003 Completed acquisition of Oak Optical Storage Business and spin-off a new venture, Sunext
Technology.

2003 Licensed MPEG-4 video compression technology from DivXNetworks to create DivX
certified IC solution for consumer electronic products.

2003 Announced reorganization by altering the Product Business Unit Systems to Functional
Business Unit Systems.

200 3 Licensed PanelLink DVI core IP from Silicon Image to develop dual-mode LCD controller
solutions.

2003 Aligned to joint-develop System-on-the-chips (SoC) solutions and deliver broad portfolio of
digital media solutions with Silicon Image.

2003 Established a new milestone for monthly sales over NT$1 billion.
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2003 Won "Innovation Product Award 2003” and “R&D Performance Award 2003” from Hsinchu
SIPA.

2003 The net sales for 2003 reached NT11.1 billion as landmark.

2004 Received certificate of ISO 14000 Quality Assessment.

2004 MFP SoC with 4800dpi image quality won “Innovation Product Award 2004” from Hsinchu
SIPA.

2004 Won “R&D Performance Award 2004” from Hsinchu SIPA.

2005 Announced the first 32-bit processor core S+core® with Sunplus-owned instruction set
architecture

2005 Launched USB2.0-to-Serial ATA bridge solution.

2005 Announced the joint-development of the next-generation of optical mouse solution with
Agilent Technology.

2005 Applied MPEG-4 image controlling technology to the first IP cam with resolution up to 1M

pixel in the worldwide.

. 2005 Completed the merger with the 3G team of information & communication research lab ITRI

and started the development of 3G cellular communication ICs.

2005 Established a new milestone of monthly sales up to NT$1.899 billion as record high.

2005 Mass production of the PHS mobile baseband processor.

2005 Sunplus announced the worldwide first DVD ICs certificated by DivX Ultra.

2005 Announced reorganization by altering the Functional Business Unit System to Product
Business Unit System and the resolved to spin off the LCD IC business. Mr. Chou-Chye
Huang was appointed to CEO of Sunplus.

2006 Completed the spin-off of the LCD IC business into Orise Technology Co., Ltd.

2006 Completed the spin-off of Controller &Peripheral Business Unit into Sunplus Innovation
Technology Inc.

2006 Completed the spin-off of the Personal Entertainment Business Unit and Advanced
Business Unit into Sunplus mMobile Inc.

2006 Approved return of capital NT$5.11 billion by shareholders’ extraordinary general meeting.

2006 Established a new record high with 2006 profit after tax, NT$2.97 billion.

2007 Licensed digital TV SoC IP to Silicon Image, Inc. with US$40 million for license fee.

2007 Completed the return of capital with outstanding shares afterward 512,953,665 shares

2007 Sunplus mMobile, the subsidiary of Sunplus, spun-off its multimedia center into Sunplus
mMedia Inc.

2007 Sunplus 32-bits processor core S+core® won the “National Invention and Creation Award”
from TIPO, Ministry of Economics Affairs

2007 Presented World's first DVD SoC solution with DivX HD playability

2007 Highly integrated SoC SPG290 with interactive game and education function won the
“Innovation Product Award 2007” from Hsinchu SIPA.

2007 Received certificate of IECQ 080000 for hazardous substance process management.

2007 Established a new subsidiary, Sunplus Prof-tek Technology, in Shenzhen

2008 Established a new subsidiary, Sunmedia Technology, in Chengdu.

2008 Sunplus licensed hyper-sensitization GPS technology from CORE Corporation.
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3.1.2 Major Corporate Function

Department

Chairman
Office

CEO Office

Internal
Auditor

Manufacture

Department

Home
Entertainment
BU (HE)

Administration

Center

Finance &
Accounting

Division

Legal & IP

Division

Job Description
1) Planning company’s strategic alliance
2) Planning and executing investment plan
3) Arranging Board of Directors Meeting
1) Establishing company’s operational policy, strategies, and goals
2) Auditing and improving the operation performance
3) Communicating with investor/ public and press
4) Executing and managing the strategic alliance worldwide
5) Planning company’s business plans and strategic investments
1) Executing internal routine auditing plan
2) Routine auditing of subsidiaries
3) Case Auditing
4) Re-certification auditing of self-examination

(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(

(5) Establishing of internal control system

(1) Testing the company IC products

(2) Maintaining testing software and facility

1) Developing world-class audio and video solution
2) Managing sales channels and distributors
3) Marketing and developing business worldwide

4) Managing production, material control. International trading affairs

(

(

(

(

(5) Developing and managing quality assurance system

(1) General administration

(2) Human resources management

(3) Establishing& managing information service, and promoting productivity

(4) Assisting corporation in the automating and reengineering of business
process, and promoting competitiveness

(5) Strategy management to supporting the company growth

(1) Finance, accounting operation and capital, assets management

(2) Arranging annual shareholders meeting

1) In charge of legal and IP affairs

2) Managing the project procedures and documents

(

(

(3) Protecting and managing documents

(4) Purchasing, protecting, and managing books and periodicals
(

5) Contract &P management
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3.2.2 Directors and Supervisors' Qualifications and Independence Analysis

2008.04.17
With over 5 years of working
experience and one of the Independent status
following professional (Note 2)
requirements
An instructor | A judge, public With an
of higher prosecutor, experience
position ina | attorney, certified in Numbers (_)f
Criteria department of | public accountant, | commerce, other pul.)llc
commerce, or other law, companies
law, finance, | professional or | finance, concqrrently
Name accounting, |technical specialist |accounting, serving as
(Note 1) orother | who has passed a | or other 12 3 4 5 6 7 10 . an
departments national specialties independent
related to the | examination and | necessary director
Company’s | been awarded a to the
business in a certificate ina | Company’s
public or profession business
private necessary for the
college or Company’s
university business
Chou-Chye v vV viviviY
Huang
Yarn-Chen v vV vV Iivivi|v
Chen
Bing-Huang 4 v |V AR AR AR
Shih
Po-Young Chu v v v I VIiVIVIVIVIVIVIVIV 2
Chung-Jyh v vV I VIVIVIVIVIV
Yao (Ritek
Corp.
Representative
of Legal Entity)
Feng, v v viv vV |V
Chu-Chien
(Global View
Co., Ltd.
Representative
of Legal Entity)

Note 1: The amount of columns depends on the actual circumstance.
Note 2: “v” indicates the director or supervisor meeting a criteria during its term of office
and two years before being elected.

(1) Not an employee of the Company or its affiliates.

(2) Not a director or supervisor of the Company or its affiliates. (This does not apply, however,
in case where the position is an independent director of the Company, its parent company,
or a subsidiary in which the Company holds, directly or indirectly, more than 50% of
shares.)

(3) Not the shareholder (with its relatives or under others’ names) who holds more than 1%
shareholding of the total issued shares or ranked as the Top 10 shareholders.

(4) Not a spouse, relative within the second-degree of consanguinity, or the lineal relative
within the fifth-degree of consanguinity of any of the persons in the preceding three

paragraphs.



(®)

(6)

(7)

(8)

©)

Not a director, supervisor, or employee of a corporate shareholder that directly holds 5%
or more of the total number of the Company’s issued shares or that holds shares ranked
as Top 5 in holdings.

Not a director, supervisor, officer, or shareholder holding 5% or more of the shares, of a
specified company or institution, which has financial or business relationship with the
Company.

Not a professional individual, owner, partner, director, supervisor, or officer (and a spouse
thereof) of a sole proprietorship, partnership, company, or institution which provides
commercial, legal, financial, accounting, and so on, services or consultation to the
Company or to its affiliates.

Not a spouse or a relative within the second-degree of consanguinity to other directors of
the Company.

Not been a person of any condition as defined in Article 30 of the Company Law.

(10) Not a governmental, juridical person or its representative as defined in Article 27 of the

Company Law.

Note3-1: Former Director Hou-Shien Chu resigned on 2007.02.05.
Note3-2: Former Independent Supervisor Liang-Chung Chang resigned on 2007.10.25

10



3.2.3 Major Shareholders of Sunplus’ Shareholders as Legal Entities
(a) Global View’s Top 10 Shareholders

2008.04.15
Shareholder Holding (%)
Sunplus Technology 11.26%
Meng-Huei Lin 7.75%
The Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited, Taipei Branch 7.26%
Jhih-Yuan Chou 5.71%
Sin-Lin Liao 4.24%
HSBC 3.72%
Citibank as trustee for First Securities 2.84%
Kun-Ting Huang 2.61%
Sing-Fei Ma 2.01%
Yun-Long Hunag 1.80%
(b) Ritek’s Top 10 Shareholders
2008.04.15
Shareholder Holding (%)

Chwei-Jing Yeh 1.40%
The Northern Trust Company as trustee for Sanford C. Bernstein& Co. P
Delaware Business Trust-Emerging Markets Value Series

HSBC in custody for Taiwan Opportunity Fund 1.09%
Chung Fu Investment* 0.98%
Wei-Fen Yang 0.96%
Citibank in custody for Taiwan Drive Partner Fund 0.88%
Citibank in custody for Emerging Markets Evaluation Fund 0.84%
Jen-Tai Yen 0.68%
Standard Chartered in custody for Germany West European Bank 0.59%
Platinum Asia Fund 0.56%

* Note: Chung-fu investment’s legal entity shareholder: Ritek Corp holding 100%

11
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3.3 Corporate Governance Implementation

3.3.1 BOD Meeting Status
15 meetings were held in 2007 and the attendance of directors and supervisors is as follows:

Title Name Attendance By Attendance Remarks
(Note 1) in Person Proxy Rate (%)
Chairman Chou-Chye Huang 15 0 100.00
Director Yarn-Chen Chen 13 2 86.67
Director Bing-Huang Shih 13 2 86.67
Director Feursliian S 1 0 100.00 | 1meeting held on duty
(Note 1) )
C?Ruir;gi;JégrYao Ming-Shan Lee
Director . 13 0 86.67 | Represented during
Representative of 2008.02.01~2008.04.29
Legal Entity)
Independent | b, v g Chu 15 0 100.00
Director
Feng, Chu-Chien
. (Global View Co.,
Supervisor Ltd. Representative 15 0 100.00
of Legal Entity)
Independent Liang-Chung .
Supervisor Chang(Note 2) 11 0 100.00 | 11meetings held on duty

Other information required to be disclosed: None

Note 1: Hou-Shien Chu was relieved of office on 2007/02/05.

Note 2: Liang-Chung Chang was relieved of office on 2007/10/25.

Note 3: The name of a legal entity shareholder and its representative shall be disclosed.

Note 4: (a) If a director or supervisor being relieved of office before year end, it shall be notified as a
remark. The actual rate of attendance shall be calculated according to the meetings held when
he/she is at the post.

(b) If there is a re-election before year end, the new directors and supervisors along with the
original ones shall be disclosed, and the date of directors and supervisors being elected shall be
stated. The actual rate of attendance shall be calculated according to the meetings held when
they are at posts.
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3.3.6 Internal Control System Execution Status and Information

(A) Statement of Internal Control System

Sunplus Technology Co., Ltd.
Statement of Internal Control System

Date: March 24™, 2008
Based on the findings of a self-assessment, Sunplus states the following with regard to our internal

control system during January 1% — December 31%, 2006:

1. Sunplus is fully aware that establishing, operating, and maintaining an internal control system are the
responsibility of Board of Directors and management team. Sunplus has established such a system aimed
at providing reasonable assurance regarding achievement of objectives in the following categories: (a)
effectiveness and efficiency of operations (including profitability, performance, and protection of assets),
(b) reliability of financial reporting, and (c) compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

2. An internal control system has inherent limitations. No matter how perfectly designed, an effective internal
control system can only reasonable assurance of accomplishment for the three objectives mentioned
above. Moreover, the effectiveness of an internal control system may be subject to changes of
environment and circumstances. Nevertheless, Sunplus’ internal control system contains self-monitoring
mechanisms, and Sunplus takes corrective actions whenever a deficiency is identified.

3. Sunplus evaluates the design and operating effectiveness of our internal control system based on
“Regulations Governing the Establishment of Internal Control Systems by Public Companies” (herein
below, the “Regulations”). The criteria adopted by the Regulations identify five components of internal
control based on the process of management control: (a) control environment, (b) risk assessment, (c)
control activities, (d) information and communication, and (e) monitoring. Each component further
contains several items. Please refer to the Regulations for details.

4. Sunplus has evaluated the design and operating effectiveness of our internal control system
according to the aforesaid criteria.

5. Based on the findings of the evaluation mentioned in the preceding paragraph, Sunplus believe
that, during the year 2006, our internal control system (including the supervision and
management of subsidiaries), as well as our internal control to monitor the achievement of our
objectives concerning operational effectiveness and efficiency, reliability of financial reporting,
and compliance with applicable laws and regulations, were effective in design and operation,
and reasonably assured the achievement of the above-stated objectives.

6. This statement is an integral part of Sunplus’ annual report for the year 2006 and prospectus, and would
be made public. Any falsehood, concealment, or other illegality in the content made public will entail legal
liability under Article 20, 32, 281, and 174 of the “Securities and Exchange Law”.

7. This statement has been passed by the Board of Directors Meeting held on March 24", 2008,
with zero of five attending directors expressing dissenting opinions, and the remainder all

affirming the content of this statement.

Sunplus Technology Co., Ltd. Chairman & CEO, Chou-Chye Huang \%
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(B) The Company’s Internal Control System Audit Report by External Auditors: Not applicable

3.3.7 Regulatory Authorities’ Legal Penalties to the Company, and the
Company’s Resulting Punishment on Its Employees: None

3.3.8 Major Resolutions by the Shareholders’ Meetings and the Board of
Directors Meetings

Date DEClEe Case Result
Maker
1. To accept 2006 1H financial statements |1. Approved as proposed
without dissent. Note: To
add attendance’s
2007.04.27|Board Meeting comments on meeting
2. To decide the profits distribution of 2006 &
emplovee bonus Approved as proposed
ploy L o without dissent.
3. To decide the dividend & capital increase
1. To approve to dispose long-term Approved as proposed
investment as the stake of Alpha image |without dissent.
Tech. Limitation:
2007.06.13|Board Meeting Disposal price: more than
NT$180.
Shares basket: less than
800,000 shares
, |1. To accept operation report and financial
2007.06.15| S"2reNOIISTS'| * statements ended on 2006/12/31 Poproved as proposed
9 |2.70 approve the profits distribution of 2006 '
2007.07.17|Board Meeting|1. To discuss the investment in China @ﬁﬁg%\;%diszzstmposed
1. To accept 2007 1H consolidated financial Approved as proposed
2007.07.26|Board Meeting| statements. wiF’:Eout disser?t P
2. To decide the ex-dividend date
1. To accept 2007 1H consolidated financial
statements.
2. To adjust the distribution rate of stock and Approved as proposed
2007.08.15|Board Meeting| cash dividends from 2006 profit wietﬁout disser?t P
distribution. :
3.To discuss the employee stock option
program
2007.08.31|Board Meeting 1. To revise the employee stock option Approved_ as proposed
program without dissent.
. |1. To accept 3Q 2006 financial statements |Approved as proposed
ATE B2 2eRTe eI 2. To approve the personnel change without dissent.
. |1.To discuss the employee stock option Approved as proposed
2007.11.13/Board Meeting program and issuance without dissent.
1. To acquire stake of Giantplus Technology Approved as proposed
2007.12.24|Board Meeting| by its private offering as long-term wiﬁﬁout disser?t P
investment )
1. To acquire stake of Sunext Technology by
. capital increase as long-term investment |Approved as proposed
2007.12.28 Board Meeting 2. To approve the issuance of 2 employee |without dissent.
stock option
2008.02.01|Board Meeting|1. To accept 2007 financial statements Qﬁﬁg%\ﬁc?;seﬁtroposed
1. To accept 2007 consolidated financial
. statements Approved as proposed
2008.03.24)Board Meeting 2. To discuss the date and agenda of 2008 |without dissent.
shareholders’ meeting
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statements

2008.04.29|Board Meeting| bonus of 2007

. To accept 2008Q1 financial statements
. To accept 2008Q1 consolidated financial

3. To decide profits distribution& employee

4. To decide the dividend & capital increase

5. To discuss investment in China

6. To revise the agenda of 2008
shareholders’ meeting

Approved as proposed
without dissent.

3.3.9 Content of Directors’ or Shareholders’ Dissent View on Record or in
Writing Regarding Resolutions approved by BOD Meeting: None

3.3.9 Information Regarding the Relief and Resignation of Personnel
Responsible for Preparing Financial Reports

Title Name |Date on board |Date discharged |Reason of discharge

Director of Finance&

Accounting Division Annie Liu |2006.04.01

Transferred to Sunplus’

2007.11.05 Subsidiary

3.4 Audit Fees : Not Applicable

3.5 Replacement of Auditors
3.5.1 Ex-auditors

Date discharged

2008.March.31

Reason

Internal transference by the audit firm, Deloitte & Touche

Any different opinions than an unqualified

opinion in recent 2 years

1. An unqualified opinion with an explanatory paragraph
in 2006 financial statements & consolidated financial
statements due to Taiwan GAAP changes

2. An qualified opinion in 20071H and 20061H for the

un-audited long-term investment’ P&L

Any different opinions against issuer

None

Remarks

Not Applicable

3.5.2 Current Auditors

Audit Firm

Deloitte & Touche

Name of Auditor

Shu-Chieh Huang, Hung-Peng Lin

Date of Appointment

2008.March.31

Any different opinions against ex-auditors

None

3.6 Chairman, Presidents, and Managers in Charge of Finance
and Accounting Who Held a Position in Sunplus’
Independent Audit Firm or Its Affiliates during 2007: None

27




3.7 Net Change in Shareholding and Net Changes in Shares
Pledged by Directors, Supervisors, Management, and
Shareholders with 10% Shareholding or More

3.7.1 Net Change in Shareholding and Net Changes in Shares Pledged by
Directors, Supervisors, Management, and Shareholders with 10%
Shareholding or More

Thousand Shares
Ended of April
2007 (Note) 15t 2008
Title Name
Shareholding Shares Shareholding Shares
Change Pledged Change Pledged

Chairman Chou-Chye Huang (79,710) | (42,334) 0 12,900
Director Bing Huang Shih (8,186) 0 0 0
Director Yarn—Chen Chen (16,338) (6,341) 0 0
Director Ritek Corp. (2,496) 2,765 0 0
Director Po-Young Chu (2) 0 0 0
Supervisor | Global View Co., Ltd. (13,652) (7,796) (575) 0
BU President  |Oh-Jung Ou (841) 0 0 0
VP Steven Huang (181) 0 0 0
VP Wen-Kuan Chen 33 0 0 0
VP Wayne Shen (959) 0 0 0

Fi &
|n?nce ) Piper Hung(appointed on 2007.11.05) 0 0 0 0

Accounting Director

Board Director |Hou-Shien Chu(discharged on 2007.02.05 ) (40) 0 0 0
Supervisor Liang-Chung Chang(discharged on2007.10.25 ) 158 0 0 0
VP Kuo-Bin Huang(discharged on2007.11.01 ) (1,817) 0 0 0
VP Gwo-Chin Su(discharged on2007.01.23 ) 0 0 0 0
VP Henry Lee(discharged on2007.11.01 ) (242) 0 0 0

Fi &
mance Annie Liu(discharged on2007.11.05 ) (26) 0 0 0

Accounting Director

3.7.2 Stock Trade

Name | Tranfer Transaction '(‘l:z'::t:: Nat f Relati hi Amount of | Transaction
(Note 1) | Reason Date Party ature ot Relationship Shares Price

3.7.3 Shares Pledge with Related Parties

e MDD Amount Percentage Percentage
Name of Date of of Nature of of of of Shares Transaction
(Note1) | Pledge Change Counter Relationship Price

(Note2)

Party

Shares Shareholding| Pledge
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3.9 Long-term Investment Ownership

2008.03.31 ; Unit: thousand shares, %
Sunplus — [Srerereleng ofbhector | synthet
Long-term Investment L Shareholding
Investments(Note) Amount off Holding - SAur:(s)ll:iltag Holding Amount | Holding
Shares 9 Shares % of Shares %
Giantplus Technology 83,002 21 19,736 5 102,738 26
Orise Technology 70,047 57 824 0 70,871 57
Generalplus Technology 23,285 45 12,977 25 36,262 70
Global View Technology 13,568 11 500 0 14,068 11
Goldkey Technology 2,432 12 2,666 12 5,098 24
Waveplus Technology 434 43 308 31 742 74
Sunext Technology 71,725 72 15,070 15 86,795 87
Harvetek Corp. 4,896 3 6,611 4 11,507 7
Ritek Corp. 5,000 0 3,900 0 8,900 0
Sunplus Core Technology 5,600 47 4,000 33 9,600 80
::;:::Tolg:ovatlon 22,000 91 358 1 22,358 92
Sunplus mMobile Inc. 12,000 91 4,229 3 124,229 92

Note: Except companies listed above, all other long-term investments are held by the parent co
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IV_Capital & Shares

4.1 Capitalization

2008.03.31
Authorized capital Issued capital Remark
Month/ | Price Shares Fundin
Shares g
T . Amount - g Amount N
Year NT ousan ousan ;
(NT$) (NT$ M) (NTSM) Funding(NT$K) except
Shares)
Shares) cash
08/1990 10 2,300 23 620 6.2 Cash Offering 6,200 None Not IPO yet
08/1990 10 2,300 23 1,150 11.5 Cash Offering 5,300 None Not IPO yet
03/1992 10 2,300 23 2,300 23 Cash Offering11,500 None Not IPO yet
Cash Offering20,900
12/1993 10 6,000 60 6,000 60 Capitalization of Profits None Not IPO yet
16,100
Cash Offering 60,000
09/1994 10 19,800 198 19,800 198 Capitalization of Profits None Not IPO yet
78,000
Capitalization of Profits
06/1995 10 39,600 396 39,600 396 None 06/28/1995 SFC No. 37335
198,000
Capitalization of Profits
06/1996 10 64,360 643.6 64,360 643.6 None 06/26/1996 SFC No. 40155
247,600
Capitalization of Profits
06/1997 10 105,500 1,055 105,500 1,055 o None 06/10/1997 SFC No.46641
Capitalization of Profits
06/1998 10 184,000 1,840 184,000 1,840 None 06/ 08/1998 SFC N0.49408
785,000
Capitalization of Profits
06/1999 10 269,120 2,691.2 269,120 2,691.2 - None 06/23/1999 SFC No.57760
Capitalization of Profits
06/2000 10 600,000 6,000 370,000 3,700 None 06/03/2000 SFC N0.48003
1,008,800
Cash Offering for GDR
09/2000 10 600,000 6,000 390,000 3,900 SR None 09/18/2000 SFC No 72620
Capitalization of Profits
06/2001 10 700,000 7,000 534,000 5,340 None 06/27/2001 SFC No 40791
1,440,000
Merger from Grandtech
12/2001 10 700,000 7,000 544,742 5,447 B None 12/12/2001 SFC No 173137
Capitalization of Profits
957,334
06/2002 10 1,000,000 10,000 694,950 6,949,5 ) None 05/30/2002 SFC No.129546
And Capital Surplus
544,742
Capitalization of Profits
130,590
07/2003 10 1,000,000 10,000 777,504 7,775.0 ) None 05/22/2003 SFC No0.0920122560
And Capital Surplus
694,950
Capitalization of Profits
355,500
06/2004 10 1,000,000 10,000 875,254 8,752.5 ) None 06/15/2004 SFC No0.0930126644
And Capital Surplus
622,004
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Authorized capital Issued capital Remark
Month/ | Price

Shares Shares Funding
(Th d Amount (Th d Amount Funding(NT$K) t Not
ousan ousan undin, exce ote
Year (NT$) (NTS M) (NTSM) 9 p
Shares) Shares) cash

Capitalization of Profits

487,576
And Capital Surplus 07/11/2005 FSC No. 0940127940
07/2005 | 10 1,050,000 10,500 945,570 9,455.7 None
175,051 TSE No0.09400288741
Employee Stock Option
40,529

Employee Stock Option
11/2005 | 10 1,050,000 10,500 948,147 9,481.5 None TSE No0.09400340711
25,772

Employee Stock Option
03/2006 | 10 1,050,000 10,500 948,730 9,487.3 None TSE No0.09500052761
5,825

Employee Stock Option
06/2006 10 1,050,000 10,500 949,784 9,497.8 None TSE No0.09500116511
10,547

Capitalization of Profits
508,844
And Capital Surplus

06/2006 | 10 1,200,000 12,000 | 1,021,358 |  10,213.6 189,230 None FSC No.0950126238

Employee Stock Option
17,660

Employee Stock Option
11/2006 10 1,200,000 12,000 1,022,777 10,227.8 None TSE No0.0950030505
14,195

Capital Reduction

5,114,358
01/2007 | 10 1,200,000 12,000 512,212 5,122.1 None FSC No0.0950159014
Employee Stock Option

8,703

Employee Stock Option
03/2007 | 10 1,200,000 12,000 512,954 5,129.5 None TSE No.0960005441
7,418

Capitalization of Profits
288,622
And Capital Surplus
09/2007 | 10 1,200,000 12,000 554,240 5,542.4 102,415 None FSC No.0960038299

Employee Stock Option

21,825
Employee Stock Option
11/2007 10 1,200,000 12,000 556,051 5,560.5 18115 None TSE No0.0960037136
Employee Stock Option
03/2008 10 1,200,000 12,000 556,750 5,567.5 6.990 None TSE No0.09700075761
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2008.04.15 Unit: Shares

Shares Authorized Capital
R k
Type Issued Shares Un-issued Shares Total emar
Common share 556,926,791 643,073,209 1,200,000,000
Shelf Registration
Shares Expected to Issue | Issued Shares Objective and Expected time
Type ) Expected Benefit of | of Un-issued Remark
Total Shares Amount Amount | Price
Issued Shares Shares
4.1.1 Composition of Shareholders
2008.04.15
Shareholder . . Others Fc_oreign Domestic
Government F|n_an¢_:|a| Juridical e Natural LR Total
Institutions and natural Stock
Person Persons
Amount Person
Number 3 9 163 140 57,550 1 57,866
(Persons)
Shares 839,929 13,703,981 35,209,896 54,893,138 450,986,935 1,292,912 556,926,791
Holding % 0.15 2.46 6.32 9.86 80.98 0.23 100.00

4.1.2 Distribution Profile of Shareholder Ownership — Common Share
2008.04.15 / Par Value Per Share: $NT10

Number of
Shareholding Ownership Shareholders Shares Owned Holding %

(persons)
1 ~ 999 18,421 4,152,629 0.75
1,000 ~ 5,000 28,359 60,131,121 10.80
5,001 ~ 10,000 5,563 41,320,541 7.41
10,001 ~ 15,000 1,975 23,575,733 4.23
15,001 ~ 20,000 922 17,882,847 3.21
20,001 ~ 30,000 972 23,920,552 4.30
30,001 ~ 40,000 425 14,786,216 2.65
30,001 ~ 50,000 301 13,705,762 2.46
50,001 ~ 100,000 467 31,961,936 5.47
100,001 ~ 200,000 216 30,277,455 5.44
200,001 ~ 400,000 83 22,086,594 3.97
400,001 ~ 600,000 25 12,136,829 2.18
600,001 ~ 800,000 9 6,335,924 1.14
800,001 ~ 1,000,000 9 8,255,635 1.48
Over 1,000,001 49 246,397,017 44.23
Total 57,866 556,926,791 100.00

4.1.3 Distribution Profile of Shareholder Ownership — Preferred Shares

Not applicable
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4.1.4 Major Shareholders 2008.04.15
N S el Shares Owned Holding %
ame

Chou-Chye Huang 88,323,094 15.86
Yarn—Chen Chen 18,103,370 3.25
De-Zhong Liu 12,234,280 2.20
Global View Co., Ltd. 10,360,195 1.86
Chih-Hao King 8,963,195 1.61
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., Taipei Branch in custody 8.656.243 155
for Templeton Developing Market Trusts ’ ’ ]
China Trust Bank in custody for Sunplus employee

. 6,477,200 1.16
shareholding trust
Bing Huang Shih 6,197,860 1.1
Wen-Qin Lee 4,972,495 0.89
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., Taipei Branch in custody

- 4,422,173 0.79

for Templeton Emerging Markets Fund

4.1.5 Net Worth, Earnings, Dividends, and Market Price Per Share

Year
Item
Highest
Market Price|Lowest
Average
Before Distribution
Net Worth After Distribution
e Weighted Average Shares -
Per Share Earnings Per Before Adjustment
Share(Note 2) After Adjustment

Cash Dividends

Dividends Stock Dividends |From Retained Earnings
Per Share .
From Capital Surplus

Accumulated Undistributed Dividends
Price/Earnings Ratio (Note 3)
Return on |Price/Dividend Ratio (Note 4)

Investment |- .sh Dividends Yield Rate (Note 5)

2006 2007
46.50 109.00
28.45 35.40
36.01 62.03
16.98 23.14
14.93 (Note)

1,012,291,643| 584,195,128
2.94 3.53

2.83 (Note)

3.9762 (Note)

0.2982 (Note)

0.1988 (Note)

- (Note)

12.26 17.57

9.06 (Note)

1% (Note)

Ended 2008.03.31

50.50

28.50

37.48

23.16
(Note)
551,708,438
0.13

Note 1: Pending shareholders’ approval

Note 2: Retroactively adjusted for stock dividends and stock bonus to employees

Note 3: price/Earnings ratio=average market price ~earnings per share

Note 4: price/dividends ratio = Average market price ~cash dividends per share
Note 5: cash dividends yield rate =cash dividend per share “average market price per share

4.1.6 Dividend Policy

(A) Dividend policy in the “Article of Incorporation”
Our dividend policy is made according to regulations set forth in the “Company Law” and the “Article of
Incorporation”. The dividends can be in the form of cash or stock, which depends on the status of
company’s capital, financial structure, operational needs, retained earnings and industrial

environment.

The dividend policy for this year will follow the aforementioned rules and maintain the policy of cash
dividend with stock dividend, while cash part shall not be less than 10% of the total dividend.

(B) Stock dividends:

Each shareholder of common shares will be entitled to receive a stock dividend of 30 common shares
(from profits distribution of 2005) and 20 common shares (from capital surplus) for each 1,000 shares.
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Cash dividends: Each shareholder of common shares will receive a cash dividend of NT$ 2.5 per
common share.

(C) Expected Variation None

4.1.7 Impact to Profits and EPS Resulting from Dividend Distribution

Due to no official financial guidance for 2008, there is no related information to disclose.

4.1.8 Profits Distributed as Employee Bonus and Directors and Supervisors’

Compensation
(A) Regulations Concerning Bonus to Employees, Directors, and Supervisors in

the “Article of Incorporation”

The Company’s “Articles of Incorporation” provides that Company appropriates earnings every year as
follows: (1) legal reserve equivalent to 10% of the net income of the latest completed year less any
accumulated deficit in prior years except the amount of legal reserve are over the capital, and (2) special
reserve equivalent to the debit balance of any accounts shown in the shareholders' equity section of the
balance sheet, other than the deficit. In addition, any distribution of the remaining earnings, will be made
as follow: (i) up to 6% of the par value of the outstanding capital stock will first be paid/distributed as
dividends, (ii) 1.5% and at least 1% of the remaining distributable earnings after (i) is distributed as
remuneration to directors and supervisors and as bonus to employees, respectively.

The balance of the current year net income after all the foregoing appropriations and distributions plus the
accumulated balance of the un-appropriated prior years’ earnings may be distributed as additional
dividend. It is the Company’s policy that cash dividends shall be at least 10% of total dividends
paid/distributed. Stock dividend will be distributed in lieu of cash dividends when the minimum cash
dividend distributable is less than NT$0.5 per share.

A special reserve equivalent to the debit balance of any account shown in the shareholder equity section of
the balance sheets, other than the deficit, is made from retained earnings pursuant to existing regulations
promulgated by the ROC Securities and Futures Commission (SFC). The special reserve is adjusted
accordingly based on the balance of such accounts at year-end.

(B) BOD Proposal to Distribute 2007 Profits as Bonus to Employees, Directors,
and Supervisors

The Proposal of 2007 profits distributed as bonus to employees, directors, and supervisors
(Approved by Board meeting on April 29", 2008)

Amount Ratio to capital
(NT$K) increase from profits
Bonus to Employees in Stock $ 135,000 44.76%
Bonus to Employees in Cash 15,000
Bonus to Directors& Supervisors in 23,090
Cash _
Total $173,090

If subtracting profits distributed to employees, directors, and supervisors as proposed from income after
tax, the 2007 EPS would drop from NT$3.53 to NT$3.23.

(C) Bonus to Employees, Directors, and Supervisors in 2006
Approval by shareholders’ meeting at June 15", 2007, the distribution of 2006 profits as bonus to
employees, directors, and supervisors is as follows:

Amount (NT$K)
Bonus to Employees in Stock $ 135,000
Bonus to Employees in Cash 15,000
Bonus to Directors& Supervisors in 39,687
Cash
Total $ 189,687

The distribution is the same as the proposal submitted by BOD meeting on April 4™ 2006.
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41.9 Buyback Program

2008.03.31
Time/Period First Time
Purpose Transferring to employees
Period 2005.11.08~2006.01.06
Price NT$21.5~NT$44.2
Type and Amount of shares 2,582,000 common shares (Note)
Total Monetary Amount NT$80,961,062 (Note)
Amount of Shares Being Eliminated and
0 share
Transferred
To protect the benefits of all shareholders, the Company
Accumulated Amount of Shareholdings buyback in batches according to the change of stock
price. The ratio of execution is 12.91%.
Accumulated Amount of Shareholdings as % of 0.23%
Total Amount of Issued Shares e

Note: The Company completed the capital reduction on March 26", 2007 to reducing 49.92591% of capital and return NT12,890,869
cash to shareholders; therefore, after capital reduction, the shares of buyback are 1,292,912 and the total monetary amount is
NT$68,070,193. The buy-back shares totaled 1,292,912 shares after capital reduction.

4.2 Issuance of Corporate Bonds: None

4.3 Preferred Shares: None
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4.4 Issuance of GDR
2008.03.31
Issuing Date
March 16, 2001
Item
Issuing Date March 16, 2001

Issuance & Listing
Total Amount
Offering Price per Unit

Issued Units
Underlying Securities

Common Shares Represented

Rights and Obligations of GDR holders
Trustee

Depositary Bank

Custodian Bank
GDRs Outstanding

Apportionment of the expenses for the issuance and
maintenance

Terms and Conditions in the Deposit Agreement
and Custody Agreement

London Stock Exchange Listed
US$191,400,000

US$9.57

14,715,305.5

Offering 20,000,000 new shares of common
stock of par value NT$10

29,430,611 Common Shares

Same as those of common share holders
NA

The Bank of New York

International Commercial Bank of China

458,763 units

All fees and expenses related to issuance of
GDRs were borne to the selling shareholders and
Sunplus, while the maintenance expenses such
as annual listing fees, information disclosure fees
and other expenses were borne by Sunplus

Highest US$10.4636
. 2007 Lowest UsS$2.8
Closing Average |US$5.2234
price per -
GDRs Highest US$2.64
2008.01.01~03.31 Lowest US$1.82
Average |US$2.2956
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4.5 Employee Stock Options Plan
4.5.1 Issuance of Employee Stock Options and Its Impact to Shareholders Equity
2008.03.31

In 2003 In 2007
Employee

Stock Option
1% Grant 2" Grant 1% Grant 2" Grant

Approval Date

by the

Securities& March 06,2003 September 11,2007
Future
Commission
Issue(Grant)
Date
Number of
Shares 23,392,712 6,607,617 19,000,000 6,000,000
Issued
Percentage of
Issued
Shares to
Outstanding
Common
Shares
Option
Duration
Source of
Option New common shares New common shares
Shares

May 06,2003 August 28,2003 November 13,2007 December 28,2007

4.56% 1.28% 3.41% 1.08%

2005/05/06~2009/05/05 | 2008/08/28~2009/08/27 |2008/11/13~2113/11/12  2007/12/28~2113/12/28

2" Year 50%
3" Year 75% After 2 years, 100%
4™ Year 100%

Vesting
Schedule

Shares

; 13,221,791 256,696 0 0
Exercised

Value of
Shares
Exercised
(Note 1)

NT$37.34 NT$64.77 NA NA

Shares

. 5,655,790 3,606,468 19,000,000 6,000,000
Unexercised

Grant Price
per
Unexercised
Shares
Percentage of
Unexercised
Shares to
Outstanding
Common
Shares
Impact to
Shareholders’ Dilution to shareholders’ equity is limited Limited dilution to shareholders’ equity
Equity

NT$37.34 NT$64.77 NT$47.45 NT$48.00

1.10% 0.70% 3.41% 1.08%
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4.5.2 Stock Option to Management Team and Top 10 Individual over NT$30million

(A) Stock option in 2003 2008.03.31
Percentage of Shares Unexercised
Shares Percentage of
Title Name AQ:&’Q; s°f Exercisable to Amount Grant |Value of Shares Shares
Granted Outstanding (Shares) Price Unexercised Unexercised to
Common (NTS$) (NT$K) Outstanding
Shares Common Shares
BU President
Oh-Jung Ou 264,460 0.05| 264,460| 37.34 9,874,937 0.05
(B) Stock option 1% Grant in 2007 2008.03.31
Percentage of Shares Unexercised
Shares Percentage of
. LD u U Exercisable to Grant |Value of Shares Shares
Title Name Options Outstandi Amount N . A
Granted u nding (Shares) Price Unexercised Unexerclse.zd to
Common (NTS$) (NT$K) Outstanding
Shares Common Shares
BU President |Oh-Jung Ou
VP Wen-kuan Chen
VP Steve Huang
VP Wayne Shen 950,000 0.17| 950,000| 4745 45,077,500 0.17
Director of Piper Hung
finance &
accounting
division
(C) Stock option 2" Grant in 2007 2008.03.31
Percentage of Shares Unexercised
Shares Percentage of
Amount of .
. . Exercisable to Grant |Value of Shares Shares
Title s gfat :]ot : z Outstanding é’:::;;t) Price Unexercised Unexercised to
Common (NT$) (NT$K) Outstanding
Shares Common Shares
BU President |Oh-Jung Ou
VP Wen-kuan Chen
VP Steve Huang
vP Wayne Shen 360,000 0.06| 360,000 48 17,280,000 0.06
Director of Piper Hung
finance &
accounting
division

4.6 Mergers and Acquisitions : Not applicable

V _Financial Plan & Implementation

Not Applicable
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V1 Business Highlight

6.1 Business Activities
6.1.1 Business Scope

(A) Major Business

CC01080 Manufacturing of electronic component
1501010 Product Designing

F401010 International Trading

1301010 Software Design Services

1301020 Data Processing Services

ICs R&D, Manufacture, Test, Sale

ICs module R&D, Manufacture, Test, Sale
Application software R&D, Sale

IPs R&D, Sale

10. Trading Business and Agency Business of ICs

© ® N o g~ 0 DNhb =

(B) Product Segments and Sales Amount

. Sales of 2007
Product Categories
Amount(NT$K) Percentage (%)
Multimedia IC 8,109,534 88.01
Others 1,104,525 11.99
Total 9,214,059 100.00

(C) Product Lines
1. Multimedia IC: IC solutions for multimedia home applications, such as DVD/VCD, LCD TV, Digital
TV, pocket TV, and set-top-box.
2. Others: Including ASIC, and intellectual properties.
(D) New Products
1. Highly-integrated digital TV solution
HDMI DVD player IC
Blue-ray Disc player IC
Portable and Car DVD IC
Set-top-box and pocket TV IC
Digital photo frame IC
GPSIC

N o g b~ e

6.1.2 Industry Overview

(A) Supply Chain

In the product development flow, Sunplus focuses on IC design, system design, wafer testing and sales
services but out-sources most of the manufacturing including mask making, wafer fabrication, wafer
sawing, packaging and final testing. The infrastructure of semiconductor industry in Taiwan is very

efficient; we have foundries like TSMC, UMC, etc., and backend assembly and testing houses such ASE,
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SPIL and KYEC. Since those factories are located in Hsinchu Science Park or nearby, the “Cluster”
effect could enable high production efficiency.
Our products are shipped to end customers through distributors, so the major customers of Sunplus are
distributors. The end customers’ manufactories are located in Taiwan, HK and Mainland China, and the
end products after assembly are sold to North America and Europe, or other emerging countries per
different applications.
(B) Market Trend and Competition
1. Multimedia IC: Our multimedia ICs are based on DSP and RISC hardware technologies. By
collocating with different image processing and voice processing algorithm, these
technologies can process complicated mathematic operations, which can be applied to
applications like DVD/VCD - set-top-box, LCD TV, digital TV, and etc. At present, our main
competitors are Zoran, Trident, Mediatek, ALi, Morning-Star, and STMicro.

2. Others: Sunplus also provides ASICs and IP products.

6.1.3 Technology and Development
(A) R&D expenditure in 2006 and 2007

NT$K
Year
ltem 2007 2008.01.01~03.31
Expense 1,726,048 449,559
Percentage to Revenue 19% 27%

(B) R&D Accomplishment

MPEG2 decoding and servo control technology for DVD player SoC

MPEG4 decoding technology for DSC, DVD player

HDMI DVD IC

JPEG decoding for Digital photo frame

DVB-Terrestrial technology for set-top-box and pocket TV

TV codec technology for video player, TV game consoles, LCD TV, and digital TV
32-bit processor core S*core® with Sunplus-owned instruction set architecture
PHS baseband IC

9. GPRS/EDGE baseband IC

(C) Business Plan

© N o O kDN~

Sunplus has been focused on consumer IC design since start-up. After the re-grouping in 2006, our main
product lines are multimedia home IC solutions and IPs development. In 2008, the Beijing 2008 Olympic
Games will boost the demand for digital TV, LCD TV, and set-top-box, which is a great opportunity for
Sunplus. In the future, with the concept of “digital home” becoming the ideal and desired life style, the
home entertainment IC market will be very potential and highly growing in the following years. Sunplus
will keep developing cutting-edge technologies and target for the world’s leading multimedia SoC

provider.
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6.2 Market and Sales Status
6.2.1 Market Analysis
(A) Market Analysis by Region

2007
Sales Area
Amount(NT$K) Percentage (%)
Hong Kong 8,012,713 86,96
Taiwan 407,117 4.42
Others 794,229 8.62
Total 9,214,059 100.00

(B) Market Share

According to the statistics provided by Taiwan Semiconductor Industry Association, the revenue of Taiwan
IC design companies reached NT$399.7 billion, and Sunplus took around 2.3% market share with 2007
revenue of NT$9,214 million.

(C) Demand, Supply, and Growth

Multimedia IC: The product applications of our multimedia ICs include DVD/VCD player, DVB-T STB, LCD
TV, and etc. The demand for multimedia home products will keep growing due to “digital home” life style
getting popular, and the trigger of Beijing 2008 Olympic Games. In addition to the developed countries like
North America and Europe, developing countries like China and India are also very potential markets.
Worldwide LCD TV Market Forecast

(F4)
160,000 160%
140,000 1 140%
120,000 1 1208
100,000 1 100%
30,000 1 0%
0,000 1 0%
40,000 1 40%
30,000 1 20%
" T | s | 20E | 2o | 2@ | oom |
aEHEE| 208 | a5 | 7033 | 10027 | 1633 | 13427
——REYeY | 143% | 7% | 4% 43% 16% 15%

Source: Topology, 2007/12
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Worldwide DVB-T STB Market Forecast

F&
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2005 | 2006 | 2007(E) | 2008(F) | 2009¢F) | 2010(F)
» IPSTB 2530 | 4725 | 7.01% | 12,437 | 18,106 | 2408
Cable STE | 16,745 | 22,984 | 30448 | 38,691 | 42,061 | 45,249
w Terrestdal STE| 11,770 | 12,039 | 16,672 | 35,570 | 41,805 | 45321
® Satelite STE | 61164 | 62,970 | 66,974 | 69,246 | 70,890 | 73,094
Totd 92,209 | 102,718 | 121,112 | 158,944 | 172,862 | 187,698

Source: IDC, Topology, 2007/12
Worldwide DVD Market Forecast

Thousand Units
2006 2007(¢) 2008(f) 2011) CAGR

Digital TV STB 102,863 114,750 138,020 147,016 TANVD

Game Console 29,507 39,003 41 642 47,244 OR

¥

DVD Player & Recorder 108,921 113201 117,804 139,173 502%

Portable Game Device 35,460 38,150 36972 43,841 4.33%

Personal Media Player 105910 135,600 153,660 174,861 | 10.5%%

#8511 1 EEDVD Player & Recordedr B YRR ST AN HER ST
2 _HEIDTV STEHEE 4 * Digita Sateftite TV STE + Digital Cable TV STEEiPure Digital Terrestrial TVSTE - PTVSTE
3 FMF{EPersonal Media Flayer

RS MG A Source: MIC, 2007/11

(D) Competition and Long-term Business Strategy
1. Competition Analysis
(a) Accumulation and impartation of the experience of the R&D team
Eight engineers established Sunplus in 1990. They are the center of Sunplus management team. Each
of them has accumulated almost twenty years of experience in new product development, technology
management, and marketing. The invaluable experience has been deliberately passed on to the next
generation of engineers. This continuity in the conveyance of experience has resulted in fewer
complaints from customers and more rapid professional growth in our new employees. Consequently,
the labor turn over rate remains relatively low compared to other IC design houses. End of March 31%,
2008, Sunplus has totaled 282 patents in Taiwan, 122 patents in P.R.C., 112 patents in U.S.A.
(b) Focus on high-level consumer IC market, enlarge the distance from competitors
Since the IC market is extremely competitive and stagnation is an ever-present trap, we keep on bringing
in a large number of R&D resources to develop new high-level consumer products and widening the

distance between us and other competitors.
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Sunplus’ numerous product lines give us a tremendous advantage over our competitors. We are the kind
of customer that prized by most wafer foundries because our wafer demand does not fluctuate when a
few products are eliminated. Due to our steady stream orders to our wafer suppliers, we enjoy more
consistent wafer supply during peak seasons over our competitors. This also allows us to keep our wafer
costs at a competitive rate.

(c) Strategic cooperation with upper stream and down stream factories

In recent years, Sunplus has increased cooperation between our upper stream and down stream
factories. We believe that this new strategic and more dynamic cooperation relationship will bring
positive contributions to our production and marketing in the long term.

(d) Maintain long-term and stable cooperative relationship with customers

Consumer electronic products rely on IC to raise their added-on value; consequently the manufacturers
and brand-names choose their IC suppliers with extreme caution by evaluating their product
specification, features, delivery term, yield rate, and sales service. IC design houses have to work in
coordination with customers to build up long-term relationship and facilitate the cooperation.

Sunplus is always devoted itself to cutting-edge technology development and have accumulated IC
design expertise. We also adopted distributors as expanding sales channels to reach more customers
with strongly support and best service. Till today, we have sustained a strong relationship with a lot of
end-product manufacturers worldwide.

2. Advantages

(a) Sunplus offers high value-added products to enable customer to win the market.

(b) The revolution of semiconductor process technology accelerates the popularity of consumer
electronic products.

(c) The growing demand for SoC complicates IC product development and raises the entry barrier, which
benefits IC design companies with rich resources like Sunplus.

(d) Sunplus has strong IC design capability to meet customers’ requirements for time to market and
costs reduction.

(e) Sunplus has built up long-term relationship with wafer foundries due to our steady demand for wafers,
and therefore we can get stable supply and lower prices from wafer foundries.

3. Disadvantages

(a) The competition is getting fiercer since IC design industry enjoy high profits.

(b) Product life cycles are becoming shorter and shorter.

(c) SoC design and integration of features and functions, which costs a lot more to developing products
than before, has become the trend of IC design.

4. Business Strategy

(a) Developing new and high value-added products.

(b) Process migration to make per wafer productivity higher and drive cost down.

(c) Expanding strategic partnership with clients to create win-win situation.

(d) Collaboration with partners to broaden IP licensing sources.
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6.2.2 Product Applications and Development Flow

(A) Product Applications

1. Multimedia IC: IC solutions for DVD/VCD player, LCD TV, digital TV, set-top-box, and other

multimedia home applications.
2. Others: ASICs and IP products.
(B) IC Development Flow

— —
Product Spec.
Mask Making Packaging
P System Design Final Testing
& Layout & Coding Wafer Foundry
I |
!
Wafer After Sales
Tape out C.P. Testing Service
: —

In the product development flow, Sunplus focuses on IC design, system design, wafer testing and sales

services but out-sources most aspects of the manufacturing including mask making, wafer fabrication,

wafer sawing, packaging, and final testing.

6.2.3 Major Suppliers

The major materials are wafers. Sunplus’ main foundry contractors are local or overseas wafer

manufacturers, such as TSMC. Wafer supplements are sufficient and stable.

6.2.4 Major Customers and Suppliers in the Recent Two Years

(A) Major Customers NT$K
2006 2007
Customer Sales % of Total Customer Sales % of Total
Amount Sales Amount Sales
A 3,249,984 19 A 3,071,671 33
B 3,008,560 18 B 2,308,230 25
(B) Major Supplier NT$K
2006 2007
Supplier Purchasing % of Total Supplier Purchasing % of Total
PP Value Purchasin PP Value Purchasing |
A 4,291,434 53 A 2,439,671 78
B 1,430,654 18 B 527,781 17
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6.2.5 Production

Unit: Thousand Pcs, ; NT$K

Year

2006 2007

Product
Major Products Capacity Output Value Capacity Output Value
LCDIC 50,265 914,112 - - -
MCU 138,952 1,844,689 - - -
Multimedia IC 153,384 9,122,433 - 106,049 5,147,505
Others 38,402 196,798 - 1,912 108,568

Total 371,003 12,078,032 - 107,961 5,256,073

Note: Sunplus out-sourced production to wafer foundries, so there is no capacity limitation.

6.2.6 Sales Unit: Thousand Pcs, ; NT$K
Year 2006 2007
Local Export Local Export
Product Quantity Sales Quantity Sales Quantity | Sales Quantity Sales
LCDIC 17,525 294,513| 24,976 720,488 - - - -
MCU 57,531 961,494 87,522 1,677,117 - - - -
Multimedia IC 14,162 895,937| 122,607, 11,595,003 1,840 183,129 101,917 7,926,405
Others 11,327 544,463 24,279 390,411 322 223,988 1,019 880,537
Total 100,545 2,696,407 259,384/ 14,380,019 2,172 407,117 102,936 8,806,942
6.3 Personnel Structure
Year 2006 2007 Ended 2008.03.31
R&D 416 397 382
Workforce Production 128 80 78
Structure by
Job Function )y inistration 107 110 111
Total 651 587 571
Average Age 32.5 32.8 32.8
Average Years Served 3.3 41 4.0
Ph.D. 2.3% 2.2% 2.5%
Master 62.2% 62.8% 62.2%
Workforce
Structure by | Bachelor 22.9% 23.3% 23.6%
Education Other Hiah
er Higher
Degree 9 9.6% 7.7% 7.5%
Education
High School 3.0% 4.0% 4.2%
Total 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
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6.4 Environmental Protection & Expenditures

6.4.1 Environmental Protection

Sunplus does not violate any EPA regulation regarding pollutants and environmental protection. Sunplus
is working hard for environmental sustainability and 1ISO-14001 and IECQO080000 certified.

6.4.2 Working Environment

(A) Allocate sole-duty organization and employees to execute the matters concerning to environment
security and sanitation management according to Laws.

(B) Examine the working environment regularly to maintain the security of environment and equipments.

(C) Review the working environment and set up related devices with a standard higher than regulation.

(D) Hold the physical examination for new employees and the regular health examination for employees

on the job with higher perception than laws.

6.5 Employees

6.5.1 Employee Welfare

We strive to provide a clean and supportive environment for our employees. We established an
Employee Welfare Committee to operate welfare activities including emergency aid, educational grants,
book purchase subsidies, social club activities and overseas trips. We also comply with the Labor
Standards Law to conduct labor insurance and retirement system programs, and participation with the
National Health Insurance plan according to the National Health Insurance Act. Moreover, we also
handle group insurance and insurance for family dependants to ensure security for our employees. In
1996 we adopted a new system, which allowed our employees to be awarded with company stock.

6.5.2 Pension Plan

Sunplus has a pension plan for all regular employees, which provides benefits according to the Labor
Standard Law. The Company makes monthly contributions, equal to 2% of salaries, to the pension fund,
which is administered by a pension fund monitoring committee. The contributions are deposited in the
committee’s name in the Central Trust of China. Since July 1, 2005, employees who choose Labor
Pension Act Implementation Rules of the Labor Pension, the Company makes monthly contributions,
equal to 6% of salaries to the personal pension fund of Bureau of Labor Insurance.

6.5.3 Other Affairs

Sunplus have smooth commutation channels with employees. Employees could address their opinions
to management team directly. All operations are base on the Labor Standard Law. Sunplus’ labor
relations are outstanding. We are proud to say that there has not been a single loss resulting from a
labor dispute since the establishment of the company.

6.5.4 Training

The Company provides 222 courses of external training & 53 internal training.(Skipped the list of course)

6.5.5 Loss Resulting from Controversy between Labor and Management
None

6.6 Important Contracts

Contract Counter Party Term Content Restriction
Lease of Land Hsinchu Science Park | 1995/8/01- Lease of Land self-use
Administration 2021/12/31

Licensing DTV IPs to Silicon

image(license fee US$48m intotal) NA

IP Licensing Silicon Image Inc. 2007/2/02~
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VIl Financial Statements

7.1 Condensed Financial Statement and Auditors’ Opinions

7.1.1 Condensed Balance Sheet NT$K
Y From Year 2003~2007 Ended
| ear March 31%
tem 2008
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Current Assets 9,455,961 10,854,116 12,545,989 10,317,882 4,315,996/ 3,859,729
Long-term Investment 4,212,722 3,812,212 4,647,317 7,044,292 8,189,460 8,142,168
Fixed Assets 1,382,124 1,480,297 1,561,258 1,307,777 940,134 870,461
Intangible Assets 1,164,980 1,122,172 1,044,784 1,044,058 841,899 731,565
Other Assets 407,184 837,852 572,650 751,258 1,380,877 1,354,817
Total Assets 16,622,971 18,106,649 20,371,998 20,425,267 15,668,366, 14,958,740
c ; Before Distribution 2,178,068 2,337,695 3,749,300 2,587,433 2,472,048 1,815,037
urren
Liabilities
After Distribution 3,365,301 4,137,208 5,691,112 4,690,418 (Note4) (Note4)
Long-term Liabilities 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Liabilities 415,220 504,820 633,679 453,761 313,195 244,273
o Before Distribution 2,593,288 2,842,515 4,382,979 3,041,194 2,785,243, 2,059,310
ota
Liabilities
After Distribution 3,780,521 4,642,028 6,324,791 5,14,179 (Note4) (Note4)
Capital Stock 7,775,040 8,752,544 9,487,296 10,236,476 5,567,505 5,568,931
Capital Surplus 2,202,804 1,604,261 1,520,461 1,366,696 1,553,917 1,795,088
Retai Before Distribution 4,146,464 5,341,422 5,452,688 5,974,727 5,644,622 5,715,882
etain
Earnings
After Distribution 2,603,731 3,054,333 3,002,032 3,583,120 (Note4) (Note4)
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on
Financial Merchandise 0 0 (285,085) (34,466) 185,415 (47,495)
(Note 3)
Cumulative translation 10,888 (49,030) (9,775) 17,206 63,135 (1,505)
adjustments
Unrealiged Net Loss on the Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0
of Pensions
Before Distribution 14,029,683 15,264,134 15,989,019 17,384,073 12,883,123 12,899,430
Total Equity
After Distribution 12,842,450 13,464,621 14,047,207 15,281,088 (Note4) (Note4)

Note1: Figures are audited for the past-5 years

Note2: 2008Q1 figures is audited

Note3: The statements after 2006 are followed Taiwan GAAP Article-34&35
Note4: Profits of 2007& 2008 have not been distributed yet
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7.1.2 Condensed Income Statement NT$K
From 2003~2007
VAT Ended March
It 31% 2008
S 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Net Sales 11,097,653 18,940,056 18,781,122 17,076,426 9,214,059 1,651,799
Gross Profit 3,822,309 5,943,206 6,120,397 5,727,373 3,912,226 600,678
Income from Operation 1,978,627 2,926,528 2,584,005 2,175,746 1,606,196 35,893
z\'cf";i'n")perating Income 284,488 235,259 196,783 1,216,492 1,108,159 166,733
?‘L?;;'s")perat'”g Expense 308,088 528,358 403,004 272,655 417,873 118,866
Income From Operations
of Continued 1,955,027 2,633,429 2,377,694 3,119,583 2,296,482 83,760
Segments-Before Tax
Income From Operations
of Continued 2,006,971 2,737,691 2,398,355 3,005,304 2,061,502 71,260
Segments-After Tax
Income From Operations
of Discontinued Segments 0 0 0 0 0 0
Extraordinary Gain (Loss) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cumulative Effect of
Changes in Accounting 0 0 0 (32,609) 0 0
Principles
Net Income 2,006,971 2,737,691 2,398,355 2,972,695 2,061,502 71,260
EPS 2.60 3.15 2.56 2.94 3.53 0.13
Adjusted EPS 2.58 3.10 2.53 2.92 3.52 0.13
7.1.3 Auditors’ Opinions
Year CPA Audit Opinion
Hung-Peng Lin e -
2002 Shu-Chieh Huang An unqualified opinion
Hung-Peng Lin o .
2003 Shu-Chieh Huang An unqualified opinion
Hung-Peng Lin e -
2004 Hung-Wen Huang An unqualified opinion
Hung-Peng Lin e -
2005 Hung-Wen Huang An unqualified opinion
2006 Hung-Wen Huang An unqualified opinion with expletor
Shu-Chieh Huang q P pletory
2007 g LCEL [, An unqualified opinion

Shu-Chieh Huang

49




7.2 Financial Analysis
7.21 Financial Analysis (Standalone)

Year From 2003~2007 Ended
March 31%
2008
Item 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Capital | Debis ratio (%) 15.60 15.70 21.51 14.89 1778 13.77
Structure
Analysis Long-term fund to fixed assets (%) 1,015.08 1,031.15 1,007.21 1,329.28 1,370.35 1,481.91
Current ratio (%) 434.14 473.80 334.62 398.77 174.59 212.65
Liquidit:
MUY | quick ratio (%) 343.73 329.25 243.74 327.00 121.29 142.03
Analysis
Times interest earned (times) 4,169.50 589.21 401.76 191.28 140.63 872.23
Average collection turnover (times) 5.57 6.81 5.80 6.81 6.17 4.43
Average collection days 66 54 63 54 59 82
Operating |Average inventory turnover (times) 5.67 5.33 4.10 5.02 4.05 3.89
Performance Average payment turnover (times) 5.64 7.48 5.34 5.25 5.36 5.32
Analysis | Average inventory turnover days 64 68 89 73 20 94
Fixed assets turnover (times) 8.03 12.79 11.83 13.06 9.8 7.59
Total assets turnover (times) 0.67 1.05 0.92 0.84 0.59 0.66
Return on total assets (%) 12.85 15.79 12.49 14.63 11.49 0.51
Retumn on stockholders’ equity (%) 14.71 18.69 15.35 17.81 13.62 0.55
% to Operatmg income 25.45 33.44 27.24 21.25 28.85 0.64
ieopiney, | Paid-in
Profitability ™= Profit before tax 25.14 30.09 25.06 30.48 4125 1.50
Analysis |capital
Profit after tax to net sales (%) 18.08 14.45 12.77 17.41 22.37 4.31
Earnings per share (NT$) 2.15 2.93 2.56 2.94 3.53 0.13
EPS after dilution 213 2.88 2.53 2.92 3.52 0.13
Cash flow ratio (%) 56.5 74.10 116.80 161.20 103.20 140.55
Cash Flow |Cash flow adequacy ratio (%) 134.68 101.15 121.83 111.58 110.94 110.94
Cash flow reinvestment ratio (%) - 3.57 15.84 11.87 3.58 3.59
Operating leverage 1.68 1.62 1.80 2.06 2.05 13.33
Leverage
Financial leverage 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Variation Analysis:
1.”Current Ratio” and “Quick Ratio” declined due to capital reduction( less cash)

2. “Times interest earned” declined due to less profit in 2007.

3. “Average inventory turnover days” grew due to spin-off

4. “Fixed assets turnover” ,"Total assets turnover” ,“Return on total assets “, “
paid-in capital”, declined due to less revenue and profits in 2007.

5. “profit before on paid-in capital”,” Profit after tax to net sales” grew due to more non-operating profits in 2007
6. “Earnings per share* and “EPS after dilution” grew due to capital reduction

7. “Cash flow ratio” declined due to less current liabilities in 2007
8

. “Cash flow reinvestment ratio” grew due to more long-term investment in 2007.

Return on shareholders’ equity”, “operating profit on
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1. Capital Structure Analysis
(1) Debts ratio

(2) Long term fund to fixed assets

2. Liquidity Analysis
(1) Current Ratio
(2) Quick Ratio

(3) Times Interest Earned

3. Operating Performance Analysis

(1) Average Turnover Collection Turnover
(2) Average Turnover Collection Days

(3) Average Inventory Turnover

(4) Average Inventory Turnover Days

(5) Average Payment Turnover

(6) Fixed Assets Turnover

(7) Total Assets Turnover

4. Profitability Analysis

(1) Return on Total Assets

(2) Return Ratio on Stockholders’ Equity
(3) Profit after Tax to Net Sales

(4) Earnings Per Shares

5. Cash Flow
(1) Cash Flow Rate

(2) Cash Flow Adequacy Ratio

(3) Cash flow reinvestment ratio

6. Leverage

(1) Operating Leverage

(2) Financial Leverage

=Total Liabilities/Total Assets

= (Shareholders equity + Long term Liabilities)/Net Properties

=Current Assets/Current Liabilities
= (Current Assets — Inventories — Prepaid Expenses)/ Current Liabilities

=Earnings before Interest and Taxes/Interest Expenses

=Net Sales/Average Trade Receivables
=365/Receivables Turnover rate

=Cost of Sales/Average Inventory
=365/ Average Inventory Turnover
=Cost of Sales/average Trade Payables
=Net sales/Net Properties

=Net Sales/Total Assets

= {Net Income + Interest Expense*(1-Effective tax rate)}/Average Total
Assets

=Net Income/Average Stockholders’ Equity

=Net Income/Net Sales

= (Net Income- Preferred Stock Dividend)/ Weighted Average Number of

Shares Outstanding

=Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities/Current Liabilities
=Five-Year Cash from Sum of Operations /(Five-Year capital expenditure
+inventory increase+ cash dividend)

=(Net operation cash Flow - cash dividend)/ (Fixed Assets+ Long-term

Investment+ Other assets+ working capital)

=(Net Sales - Operating expenses& cost) / Operating Benefit

=Operating Benefit/ (Operating benefit —Interest cost)
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7.2.2 Financial Analysis (Consolidated)

Item

Year

From 2005~2007

2005 2006 2007
Capital Debts ratio (%) 32.86 27.01 33.05
Structure
Analysis [Long-term fund to fixed assets (%) 368.62 763.97 751.52
Current ratio (%) 243.55 287.46 194.68
quwdl?y Quick ratio (%) 178.37 212.95 142.86
Analysis
Times interest earned (times) 30.79 34.76 29.58
Average collection turnover (times) 6.41 5.77 5.07
Average collection days 57 64 72
Operating Average inventory turnover (times) 5.28 4.82 3.86
Performance|Average payment turnover (times) 5.95 5.04 5.14
Analysis Average inventory turnover days 70 76 95
Fixed assets turnover (times) 6.24 12.06 10.76
Total assets turnover (times) 1.01 1.1 0.96
Return on total assets (%) 11.25 12.28 9.09
Return on stockholders’ equity (%) 15.74 18.49 12.58
Profltablllty Operating income 29.10 26.62
Analysis |% to Paid-in capital
. y . Profit before tax 26.13 4112
Profitability
Analysis |Profit after tax to net sales (%) 9.08 11.24 10.03
Earnings per share (NT$) 2.56 2.94 3.53
Return on total assets (%) 2.53 2.92 3.52
Cash flow ratio (%) 69.30 73.20 48.90
Cash Flow |Cash flow adequacy ratio (%) 124.25 134.33 133
Cash flow reinvestment ratio (%) 15.26 11.93 6.64
Operating leverage 2.10 2.48 3.39
Leverage

Financial leverage

Variation Analysis

1.”Current Ratio” and “Debts ratio” declined due to less available-for-sale financial assets-current and inventories

2.”Quick Ratio” declined due to less available-for-sale financial assets-current
3. “Return on Total assets” and “Return on shareholders’ equity” declined due to less profit in 2007.

4.”Cash flow ratio” and “Cash flow reinvestment ration” declined due to less cash flow-in from operating.
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7.3 Supervisor’s Report

Supervisor’s Report

Sunplus’ Board has submitted the 2007 business report, financial statements, and the proposal for
allocation 2007 profits. The Deloitte & Touche CPA firm has audited the financial statements, and issued
an audit report. |, Sunplus’ supervisor, have reviewed the 2007 business report, financial statements,
and the proposal for allocation 2007 profits, and verify that they comply with the Company Law and

relevant regulations. According to Article 219 of the Company Law, | hereby submit this report.
To Sunplus 2008 Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting

Sunplus Technology Co., Ltd.
Supervisor:

Chu-Chien Feng
(Global View Technology Co., Ltd. Representative of Legal Entity)

Cla ~Cloing ‘%ii

April 30, 2008

Sunplus Technology Company Limited
Financial Statements for the

Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 and
Independent Auditors’ Report
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7.4 Financial Statement & Independent Auditors’ Report
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Sunplus Technology Company Limited

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Sunplus Technology Company Limited as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and
cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Rules Governing the Audit of Financial Statements by
Certified Public Accountants and auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China. Those
rules and standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Sunplus Technology Company Limited as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with the Guidelines
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers, requirements of the Business
Accounting Law and Guidelines Governing Business Accounting relevant to financial accounting standards,
and accounting principles generally accepted in the Republic of China.

As stated in Note 1 to the financial statements, on March 31, 2006, Sunplus Technology Company Limited
spun off the business, assets and liabilities of the LCD driver and control IC department to establish a
subsidiary, ORISE Technology Co., Ltd. The income statements mentioned in the first paragraph include
the operating results before the spin-off and the related pro forma information, excluding that of the unit
spun off.

As stated also in Note 1 to the financial statements, on December 1, 2006, Sunplus Technology Company
Limited spun off the business, assets and liabilities of two business units - control peripheral and personal
entertainment and advanced - to establish two subsidiaries, Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. and
Sunplus mMobile Inc., respectively. The income statements mentioned in the first paragraph include the
operating results before the spin-off and disclosed the related pro forma information, excluding those of the
units spun off.

As disclosed in Note 3 to the accompanying financial statements, effective January 1, 2006, the Company
adopted the recently released Statements of Financial Accounting Standards (“Statements”) No. 34 -
“Accounting for Financial Instruments” and No. 36 - “Disclosure and Presentation of Financial Instruments”
and related revisions of previously released Statements.

We have also audited the consolidated financial statements of Sunplus Technology Company Limited and
subsidiaries as of and for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 and have issued an unqualified
opinion and an unqualified opinion thereon with an explanatory paragraph, respectively, in our reports
dated January 25, 2008 and February 1, 2007, respectively.

January 25, 2008

Notice to Readers

The accompanying financial statements are intended only to present the financial position, results of operations and
cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in the Republic of China and
not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices to audit such financial statements are
those generally accepted and applied in the Republic of China.

For the convenience of readers, the auditors’ report and the accompanying financial statements have been
translated into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of China. If there is
any conflict between the English version and the original Chinese version or any difference in the interpretation of
the two versions, the Chinese-language auditors’ report and financial statements shall prevail.

54



oor 792Gy 02% 001 99¢899°G1%

g8 €I0v8ELL Z8 €21'€88°C)
) (9969/1) ) (VZFTPE)

- (991'¥€) L GLy'G8lL

- 90zZ'LL L GeL'e9

6l v9'6¥8'C z2 0.8'66%'C

L 098'62 - 09Z'LL

6 £22'0€8°L vl sy A XANA

€ 8/6'0GS 1% 8/6'G/9

- 8ze' LY L L2109

v 06£'892 S 89/°/18

0S 9/¥'9€2'0L Ge G0S°295'G

Gl Y61 Iv0C gl [ ZATINZ

4 19/°€SY Z G6LECIE

Z €02 19¢ Z €2072¥¢

- 627'69 - 67629

- 62L'€T - Y AAS

¢l €EVI85C 9l 8Y0CivC

S 220168 b 8€6'829

- 500°2 - 9g/

- WANr#4 - 182'22

- - - zee'e

L L9¥‘001L € 186'29¢

9 111'682°L 9 ¥88'v56

L 15022 $ € 000005 ¢

% junowy % junowy
9002 1002

v10l

Aunbas slspjoysieys |ejo|

900z ul saleys puesnoy} ze0‘6
pue 700z Ul saJeys puesnoy} £89‘y - (3509 1e) ¥}003s Auinseas|
sjasse |eloueul} Uuo (ssoj) uieb uonenjea pazijealun
sjuswisnipe uone|sues) aAeINWND
1By
sBuiules pajeudoiddeun
aAJasal |ejpadg
anIesal |eba
sBujuies pauie}ay
sJayjo pue Jabis
suoloesuel} ¥o03s Ainseal|
[eydeo ui-pied [euonippy
sn|dins |ejde)
900¢ Ul saleys puesnou} 89zl
pue
/00Z Ul saleys puesnoy} 0G/ ‘9GS - Buipueisino pue panss|
SsaJeys puesnoy) 000°00¢°| - Pazuoyiny
anjeA Jed 00°0L$.LN - %00}s |eydeD
(91 pue G| ‘¢ ‘Z SBION) ALINDT .SHIAATOHIYVHS

sollliqel| [ejol
salijigel| Jay)o ejoL

s)sodap asjuelens

(71 pue z sajoN) Ajiqel| uoisuad peniooy

(LZ pue || ‘g S8ION) JuSLINduUOoU - BWOodUl paLIaydq
S3ILNIgvIT ¥43HLO

Soll[ige| JUSLND [ejoL

(1.Z pue / ‘g S9JON) sail|iqel] Jusnd JaYi0
(z @10N) 1oid Auedwoaisyul pausiaqg
(LZ pue || ‘Z S8I0N) Juaund - swoaul A)eAos paslajeq
(¥ pue g sajoN)
JuaLIND - ssO| Jo Jjoid ybnouyy anjea Jiey je sailjigel| [eloueul
(81 pue z sa1o0N) ajqehed xe} sawoou|
a|geAed sjunodoe pue sajoN
(€1 810N) sueo| yueq wis}-Hoys
S3AILIIGVIT LNIHHND

ALlIND3 (SYIATOHIUVHS ANV S3LLITIGvIT

1]

ool YLTATAAVAS ool 99€899°G1$

S ¢c9 /101 6 178 08¢’

€ a8y 0vS S €.£ 898

I 689°18¢2 14 vrL'0Le

3 LSY'G61L 14 09€'292

S 850100 L S 668 118

S €LY V0L 9 €L 0¥6

- 8¢¢ - -

14 ¥Zy'L88 S €€0'vv8

6 605'226°) 22 291'v8.°L

- 6G¥ - (]*14

- €26'9LL I 90.'82L

- €16°G - €15'G

I lge'see € 6€9°C0Y

€ 8.8'6¥S 14 199'8.¢

I €1G'G91 } ovL'6LL

14 2z8'8s. 14 £86'889

ve c6C vv0 L ¢S 09¥ 681 8

- 9¢8 /6 - 966 6¢€

4 668'61S € ev8'CLy

} 9€9'6¥L l 919'291
L€ 1€6'9/2°9 114 Gee'els,
I 288101 8¢ 966 GLEY
I €LoGel 2 01 0.

} 881902 2 eLv'evl

L G0.'GLS L L L00'¥0L ‘L
I 285'92¢ } 168Gl

L 192°€L¥L ol Zsr'eLsL

ol gozeLL'e 14 v18°2€9

2 91G'¢6l - -

Ll are'vee’e § 14 G8z'L89 ¢
% junowy % junowy

900¢ L00C

(8002 ‘Sz Arenuer pajep podes Jipne 8yonoL B 8Ioleq UNM)

"sjusia)e)s [eloueul sy} jo Wed jeiBajul ue ase sejou BuiAuedwoooe ay |

V10l
sjesse Jay)o [ejol

(g1 pue g S8J0N) JUBLINJUOU - XB} W02l paliaje(

(z1 pue g sajoN) sJayio pue sabieyd patiaiag

(1Z pue Z S8)j0N) 18U ‘SIay}0 0} pases| S}ossy
S13SSV Y3HLO

(1L pue g s81oN) L3N ‘S1IASSY JTIIONVLNI
soluadoud 19N

ssalboid-ul-uoioniisuod pue sjuswAed aoueApy
uoneloaldap pajeinwNdoy  :SSa
1S09 |ejo]

sjuswanoldwi pjoyasea]

SaInjX|} pue ainjuin4

yswdinba uoneuodsues |

wawdinba Bupsa|

wswdinba pue Alsuiyoep

juswdinba Aseljixny

sbuipjing
1809
(1 pue oL ‘g seloN) S311Y3Id0¥Hd

sjuswsanul wisl-buoj |ejo|

(6 pue g S9J0N) 1509 Je pallIed S}asse |eloueul
(8 pue ¢ ‘Z S9J0N) JUBLINJUOU - S}OSSE [BIOUBUY B[BS-10}-9]|qB[IBAY
(¥ pue ¢ ‘Z sejoN)
JuaJInouou - ssoj Jo Jiyoid ybnouy) anjea Jiey je sjasse |eloueuld
(2 pue g sejoN) suswsanul poyiaw-Ainbg
SININLSIANI NHIL-ONOT

S]8SSE JUa.IND [B]0]

S]8SSe Jua.Ind Jayl0
(g1 pue g s8joN) Juaund - Xe} awodul palajaQ
(9 pue z S8J0N) 18U ‘SBII0JUBAU|
(1Z ®I0N) sa|qeAlsda1 J18Y)0
(LZ pue G ‘Z SOI0N) }oU ‘9|qBeAI9dal SJUNOIJE PUB SBJON
(8 pue € ‘Z S9JON) JUBIIND - S}OSSE |BIOUBUY 9]ES-10}-3|qE|IBAY
(¥ pue ¢ ‘Z sejoN)
a.INI - s Jo Jjoid ybnouy) anjen Jiey je S}aSSe [eloueuld
yseo
S13SSV LNIHINO

S13SSV

(anjep 1ed 3daox3 ‘siejjog uemie] MapN Jo spuesnoy] uj)
900Z ANV 2002 ‘L€ ¥39IN3D030a
S133HS IONV1vE

Q3LINIT ANVdINOD AD0TONHI3L SN1dNNS



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)

GROSS SALES

SALES RETURNS AND ALLOWANCES
NET SALES (Notes 2, 11 and 21)
COST OF SALES (Note 17)

REALIZED INTERCOMPANY PROFIT, NET
(Note 2)

GROSS PROFIT

OPERATING EXPENSES (Notes 17 and 21)
Marketing
General and administrative
Research and development

Total operating expenses
OPERATING INCOME

NONOPERATING INCOME AND GAINS

Gain on disposal of investments, net (Note 2)

Income from administrative and support service
revenue (Note 21)

Reconciliation compensation (Note 23)

Guarantee deposits default

Rental revenue (Note 21)

Interest income

Valuation gain on financial assets (Notes 2 and 4)

Subsidies (Note 2)

Investment income recognized by the equity-method
investees , net (Notes 2 and 7)

Others (Note 21)

Total nonoperating income and gains

56

2007 2006
Amount % Amount %
$ 9,380,826 $17,463,778
166,767 387,352
9,214,059 100 17,076,426 100
5,305,721 58 11,354,148 66
3,888 - 5,095 _ -
3,912,226 42 5,727,373 34
207,667 2 591,361 3
372,315 4 436,834 3
1,726,048 19 2,523,432 15
2,306,030 25 3,551,627 21
1,606,196 17 2,175,746 13
483,925 5 45,376 -
285,525 3 32,908 -
137,450 2 875,353 5
80,825 1 13,855 -
40,151 1 4,100 -
28,738 - 72,874
17,521 - - -
6,072 - 28,620 -
- - 126,114 1
__ 27952  _-  __ 17292  _ -
1,108,159 12 1,216,492 7
(Continued)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)

2007 2006
Amount % Amount %
NONOPERATING EXPENSES AND LOSSES
Investment loss recognized by the equity-method
investees, net (Notes 2 and 7) $ 268,156 3 $ - -
Loss on inventory (Notes 2 and 6) 120,000 1 210,000 2
Interest expense 16,447 - 16,395 -
Foreign exchange loss, net (Note 2) 6,490 - 18,546 -
Valuation loss on financial liabilities, net (Notes 2 and
4) 2,222 - - .
Valuation loss on financial assets (Notes 2 and 4) - - 17,464 -
Others (Note 2) 4,558 - 10,250 -
Total nonoperating expenses and losses 417,873 _ 4 272,655 _ 2
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 2,296,482 25 3,119,583 18
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Notes 2 and 18) 234,980 _3 114,279 _1
NET INCOME BEFORE CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES 2,061,502 22 3,005,304 17
CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (NET OF TAX
BENEFIT OF $12,438 THOUSAND) (Note 3) - _ - (32,609) -
NET INCOME $ 2,061,502 _22 $ 2,972,695 17
2007 2006
Before After Before After
Income Income Income Income
Tax Tax Tax Tax
EARNINGS PER SHARE (Note 19)
Basic $ 393 $ 353 $ 294 $ 283
Diluted $ 392 $ 352 $ 292 $ 281
(Continued)
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SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)

The pro forma information is based on the assumption that Sunplus Technology Company Limited spun off the
business, assets and liabilities of its LCD driver and control IC department and of two business units - control
peripheral and personal entertainment and advanced - to establish subsidiaries, ORISE Technology Co., Lid.,
Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc., and Sunplus mMobile Inc., respectively, on January 1, 2006 (Notes 1, 2 and
24):

2006
Net sales $ 10,531,416
Cost of sales (6,822,186 )
Gross profit $ 3,709,230
Operating income $ 1,856,998
Net income $ 2,972,695

The pro forma net income and earnings per share (EPS) on the assumption that the Company’s stock held by its
subsidiary is treated as an investment instead of treasury stock are shown as follows (Note 16):

2007 2006
Before After Before After
Income Income Income Income
Tax Tax Tax Tax
NET INCOME $ 2,309,325 § 2,074,345 $ 3,099,218 $ 2,984,939
BASIC EPS
Based on weighted-average shares
Outstanding - 587,795 thousand shares in
2007 and 1,057,846 thousand shares in
2006 3.93 3.53 2.93 2.82
DILUTED EPS
Based on weighted-average shares
outstanding - 589,548 thousand shares in
2007 and 1,062,873 thousand shares in
2006 3.92 3.52 2.92 2.81

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(With Deloitte & Touche audit report dated January 25, 2008) (Concluded)
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SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Gain on disposal of property
Valuation loss (gain) on financial assets
Investment loss (income) recognized by the equity-method
investees, net
Valuation loss on financial liabilities
Cash dividends received from equity-method investment
Gain on disposal of investments, net
Write off of property
Realized intercompany profit, net
Realized royalty income
Deferred income tax
Accrued pension liability
Net changes in operating assets and liabilities
Held-for-trading financial assets
Notes and accounts receivable
Other receivables
Inventories
Other current assets
Notes and accounts payable
Income tax payable
Other current liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net cash used in department spun off

Proceeds of the disposal of:
Disposal of financial assets designated at fair value through profit or

loss

Disposal of equity-method investments
Disposal of available-for-sale financial assets
Disposal of financial assets carried at cost
Disposal of Properties
Return of capital by investee
Return of capital by available-for-sale financial assets
Capital reduction by financial assets carried at cost
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2007
$ 2,061,502

820,440
(2,627)
(17,521)

268,156
2,222
110,280
(483,925)
2,024
(3,888)
(22,171)
(245,116)
(6,480 )

(40,185)

60,731
411,704

64,893
(334,833)
262,520
(356,614 )

2,551,112

199,563
42,929
10,639,468
402,799
6,129

8,179
27,742

2006
$ 2,972,695

824,695
(432)
3,012

(126,114 )

63,357
(30,729)

(5,095)
(22,171)

(6,395)

4,093

1,070,905

788,684
(59,243)
(837,291)
(111,330)
(820,998 )

36,702

425 561

4,169,906
(310,000 )

332,831
397,409
3,387,249

2,991
189,545

43,351

(Continued)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Acquisition of;
Equity-method investments
Available-for-sale financial assets
Financial assets carried at cost
Properties

Increase in intangible assets

Increase in deferred charges and others

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in short-term bank loans
Decrease in guarantee deposits
Remuneration paid to directors and supervisors
Cash dividends paid on common stock
Proceeds of the exercise of stock options
Capital reduction

Net cash used in financing activities
NET DECREASE IN CASH
CASH BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH END OF YEAR
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Income tax paid

Interest paid

NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Reclassification of properties into deferred charges and others
Reclassification of equity-method investments into other current

liabilities

Reclassification of properties into assets leased to others
Reclassification of assets leased to others into properties

PARTIAL CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Acquisition of properties

Decrease in payables to contractors and equipment suppliers

Cash paid

61

2007

$ (1,039,193
(8,035,800 )

(174,223)
(322,658 )
(129,562 )

1,625,373

222,943
(114,180 )
(54,688 )
(2,048,297 )
206,142
(5,101,466 )

(6.889.546 )

(2,713,061)

3,394,346
$ 681,285
$ 154,639
$ 16,447
$ 281485
$ 103,081

$ 66,909
s -

$ 165,672

8541

$ 174,223

2006

$ (105,555)
(6,551,215)
(32,993)
(431,268 )
(619,206 )
(1,914)

(3,698.775)
277,057
(44,728)
(49,517)
(1,892,295
118,279

(1,591,204 )
(1,120,073)
4,514,419
$ 3,394,346
$ 71534
$ 16,395
$ 386473
$ -

$ 195451
$ 26,196

$ 421,002
10,266
$ 431,268

(Continued)




SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURE OF SPIN-OFF:

On March 31, 2006, Sunplus Technology Company Limited spun off the LCD driver and control IC department to
establish a subsidiary, ORISE Technology Co., Ltd. The assets and liabilities of the department spun off were

as follows:

Accounts receivable, net

Inventories
Properties, net

Accounts payable
Other current liabilities
Accrued pension liability
Guarantee deposits

Net assets

Acquisition of equity-method investments

Cash paid

$ 509,109

1,066,813

7,360
(478,844 )
(63,452)
(41,089 )
(97)

999,800
(1,099.800)

$ (100,000)

On December 1, 2006, Sunplus Technology Company Limited spun off the business of two business units -
control peripheral and personal entertainment and advanced - to establish two subsidiaries, Sunplus Innovation
Technology Inc. and Sunplus mMobile Inc., respectively. The assets and liabilities of the business units were as

follows:

Account receivable, net

Inventories

Other current assets

Properties, net

Intangible assets, net
Accounts payable
Other current liabilities
Accrued pension liability

Net assets

Acquisition of equity-method investments

Cash paid

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(With Deloitte & Touche audit report dated January 25, 2008)
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Sunplus Sunplus
Innovation mMobile
Technology Inc. Inc.
$ 179,330 $ 594,472
246,189 1,018,172
- 1,173
14,366 158,664
17,328 146,976
(148,712) (298,226)
(35,134 ) (40,460 )
(25,367) (50,771)
248,000 1,530,000
(308,000) (1,680,000)
$ (60,000) $ (150,000)
(Concluded)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

1. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS

Sunplus Technology Company Limited (the “Company”), established in August 1990, and moved into the
Hsinchu Science-Based Industrial Park in October 1993. It researches, develops, designs, tests, and
sells high-quality, high value-added consumer integrated circuits (ICs). lts products are based on core
technology in such areas as multimedia audio/video, single-chip microcontroller and digital signal
processor. These technologies are used to develop hundreds of products including various ICs: Liquid
crystal display, microcontroller, multimedia and application specific.

The Company’s shares have been listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange since January 2000. Some of
the company’s shares have been issued in the form of global depository receipts, which have been listed
on the London Stock Exchange since March 2001 (refer to Note 15).

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company had 587 and 629 employees, respectively.

To increase its competitiveness and performance through organization restructuring and streamlining of
operations, the Company spun off on March 31, 2006 its LCD driver and control IC department (the
“department”) to establish a subsidiary, Orise Technology Co., Ltd. (“Orise”) and also spun off on
December 1, 2006 the control peripheral business unit (CPBU) to establish a subsidiary, Sunplus
Innovation Technology Inc. (“Sunplus Innovation”), and the personal entertainment and advanced BU
(PEABU) to establish a subsidiary, Sunplus mMobile Inc.(“Sunplus mMobile”), in accordance with the Law
of Enterprise Purchase. The carrying values of the department, CPBU and PEABU were $1,099,800
thousand, $308,000 thousand and $1,680,000 thousand, respectively, and the Company exchanged the
department and units for 90,000 thousand of Orise’s newly issued shares at NT$12.22 per share and for
22,000 thousand of Sunplus Innovation’s newly issued shares and 120,000 thousand of Sunplus
mMobile’s newly issued shares at NT$14.00 per share. The Company, which wholly owns Orise, Sunplus
Innovation and Sunplus mMobile, accounted for these investments at the book value of the net assets on
the spin-off date.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the Guidelines Governing
the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers, the Business Accounting Law, Guidelines
Governing Business Accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the Republic of China
(ROC). Under these guidelines and principles, the Company is required to make certain estimates and
assumptions that could affect the amounts of allowance for doubtful accounts, allowance for inventory
devaluation, property depreciation, amortization of intangible assets, impairment loss on assets and
pension expenses. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

For the convenience of readers, the accompanying financial statements have been translated into English
from the original Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of China. If there is any conflict
between the English version and the original Chinese version or any difference in the interpretation of the
two versions, the Chinese-language financial statements shall prevail.
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The Company’s significant accounting policies are summarized as follows:
Current/Noncurrent Assets and Liabilities

Current assets are cash (unrestricted) and other assets primarily for the purpose of being traded or to be
converted to cash, consumed or sold within one year from the balance sheet date. Current liabilities are
those to be settled within one year from the balance sheet date and those primarily for the purpose of
being traded. All other assets and liabilities are classified as noncurrent.

Financial Assets/Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

Financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss have two categories: (1) held for trading and (2)
designated on initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. These financial instruments are
initially recorded at fair value with transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition. When
financial instruments are subsequently measured at fair value, the changes in fair value are recognized as
earnings. Aregular way purchase or sale of financial assets is recognized and derecognized using trade
date accounting.

Derivatives that do not meet the criteria for hedge accounting are treated as financial assets or liabilities
held for trading. When the fair value is a positive amount, the derivative is treated as a financial asset;
when the fair value is a negative amount, the derivative is treated as a financial liability.

The fair values of those instruments without quoted market prices in an active market is based on valuation
techniques incorporating estimates and assumptions that are consistent with prevailing market conditions.

Hybrid instruments are designated at fair value through profit or loss.
Available-for-sale Financial Assets

Investments designated as available-for-sale financial assets include open-end mutual funds and listed
stock. Investments classified as available-for-sale financial assets are initially recognized at fair value
plus transaction costs that are directly attributed to investment acquisition. When available-for-sale
financial assets subsequently measured at fair value, the changes in fair value are reported as a separate
component of shareholders’ equity. The accumulated gains or losses are recognized when the financial
asset is derecognized from the balance sheet. A regular way purchase or sale of financial assets is
recognized and derecognized using trade date accounting.

Cash dividends are recognized as investment income upon resolution of the shareholders of an investee
but are accounted for as reductions of the original investment cost if these dividends are declared on the
earnings of the investees attributable to periods before the purchase of the investments. Stock dividends
received are recorded as an increase in the number of shares held and do not affect investment income.
The cost per share is recalculated on the basis of the new number of shares after the receipt of stock
dividends.

The fair values of open-end mutual funds are based on their net asset value at the balance sheet date;
listed stock is the closing price as of the balance sheet date.

If there is objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired as of the balance sheet date, a loss is

recognized. If the impairment loss decreases, the impairment loss is reversed to the extent of the
decrease and recorded as an adjustment to shareholders’ equity.
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Revenue Recognition and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Sales are recognized when titles and risks of ownerships are transferred to customers, primarily upon
shipment, since the earning process is substantially completed and revenue is realized or realizable. The
Company does not recognize sales upon delivery of materials to subcontractors because the ownership
over the materials is not transferred.

Sales are determined at fair market value, taking into account related sales discounts agreed to by the
Company and its customers. Since the receivables from sales are collectible within one year and sales
transactions are frequent, the fair value of receivables equals to the nominal amount of cash to be
received.

Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided on the basis of the aging of receivables and periodic review of
the collectibility of receivables.

Inventories

Inventories consist of raw materials, work-in-process, finished goods and merchandise, which are stated at
the lower of cost or market value. Inventories are recorded at standard costs and adjusted to
approximate weighted-average cost at the end of the period. Market value is based on replacement cost
of raw materials and net realizable value of work-in-process, finished goods and merchandise. Scrap and
slow-moving items are recognized as allowance for losses.

Financial Assets Carried At Cost

Investments without quoted market prices in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured, such as nonpublicly traded stocks, are carried at their original cost. The accounting treatment
for cash and stock dividends arising from financial assets carried at cost is the same as that for
available-for-sale financial assets.

If there is objective evidence of financial asset impairment, a loss is recognized. This impairment loss is
irreversible.

Equity-method Investments

Investments in share of stock of companies in which the Company owns at least 20% of the outstanding
voting shares or exercises significant influence on their operating and financial policy decisions are
accounted for by the equity method. Pursuant to the revised Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards, the cost of an investment shall be analyzed and the cost of investment in excess of the fair
value of identifiable net assets acquired, representing goodwill, shall not be amortized and instead shall be
tested for impairment annually.

If the recognized carrying values of the investment plus any advances to the investee are reduced to zero,
the Company will discontinue recognizing its investment loss. But if the Company (a) guarantees the
investee’s obligations of an investee or commits to provide financial support to an investee or (b) if the
investee’s losses are temporary and evidence sufficiently shows imminent return to profitability, the
Company will continue to recognize its investment loss. This credit balance in the carrying value of a
long-term investment and advances are credited to other current liabilities in the balance sheets.

If an investee issues additional shares and the Company subscribes for these shares at a percentage
different from its current equity, the resulting increase is credited to capital surplus. If a decrease results,
the decrease is debited to capital surplus. But if capital surplus is not enough for debiting purposes, the
decrease is debited to unappropriated retained earnings.
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Gains or losses on sales to equity-method investees in which the Company owns less than a controlling
interest are deferred in proportion to the Company’s percentage of investee ownership. However, the
entire gains or losses on the Company’s sales to subsidiaries are deferred. Gains or losses from sales by
investees to the Company are deferred in proportion to the Company’s percentage of investee ownership.
All of these deferred gains and losses are realized upon resale of products to third parties.

Properties and Assets Leased to Others

Properties and rental assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Major additions, renewals
and betterments are capitalized, while maintenance and repairs are expensed in the period incurred.

On the balance sheet date, the Company evaluates property, plant and equipment and rental assets for
any impairment. If impairment is identified, the Company will determine the recoverable amount of the
assets. The carrying amount in excess of the expected recoverable amount is recognized as impairment
loss and charged to current income. If the recoverable amount increases, the subsequent reversal of
impairment loss will be recognized as gain. However, the increased carrying amount of an asset due to a
reversal of impairment loss should not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net
of depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the assets in prior years.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over service lives initially estimated as follows:
buildings - 7 to 55 years; auxiliary equipment - 3 to 10 years; machinery and equipment - 4 to 6 years;
testing equipment - 2 to 4 years; transportation equipment - 4 to 6 years; furniture and fixtures - 2 to 11
years; leasehold improvements - 3 years; and assets leased to others - 7 to 55 years.

Properties and rental assets still in use beyond their initially estimated service lives are depreciated over
their newly estimated service lives. Upon the sale or disposal of properties and rental assets, the related
cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any gain or loss is credited or
charged to current income.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of technology license fees and patents, which are booked at the acquisition cost
and amortized using the straight-line method over 2 to 5 years and 5 to 18 years, respectively.

Pursuant to the statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 37 “Intangible Assets” Expenditures
arising from research activities and those related to development activities that do not meet the criteria for
capitalization are charged to expense when incurred.

On the balance sheet date, the Company evaluates intangible assets for any impairment. If impairment is
identified, the Company will evaluate the recoverable amount of such assets. The carrying amount in
excess of the expected recoverable amount is recognized as impairment loss and charged to current
income. If the recoverable amount increases in the future, the subsequent reversal of impairment loss
will be recognized as a gain. However, the increased carrying amount of an asset due to a reversal of
impairment loss should not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of
amortization), had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years.

Deferred Charges

Deferred charges are mainly costs of software and system design, which are booked at the installation or
acquisition cost. The amounts are amortized over 2 to 5 years, using the straight-line method.

Please refer to the accounting policy on intangible assets for accounting for the accounting for impairment
of deferred charges.
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Government Subsidies

Amounts received by the Company from the government for the sponsorship of the development of certain
products are recognized as subsidy income when realized or as deferred income when unrealized.

Pension Costs
The Company has two types of pension plans: Defined benefit and defined contribution.

Under the defined benefit pension plans, the related net periodic pension costs are recorded on the basis
of actuarial calculations. For employees under the defined contribution pension plans, the related net
periodic pension costs are recorded on the basis of the Corporation’s actual Company’s required monthly
contributions to employees’ personal pension accounts over the employees’ service periods.

Stock-based Compensation

Employee stock option plans that are amended or have options granted on or after January 1, 2004 are
accounted for by the interpretations issued by the Accounting Research and Development Foundation.
The Company adopted the intrinsic value method and any compensation cost determined using this
method is recognized in earnings over the employee vesting period.

Treasury Stock

The reacquisition of issued stock is accounted for by the cost method. Under this method, the
reacquisition cost is debited to the treasury stock account. Treasury stock is shown as a deduction to
arrive at shareholders’ equity. The Company accounts for its stock held by its subsidiaries as treasury
stock. The recorded cost of these treasury shares is based on the carrying value of the investments as
shown in the subsidiaries’ book. The resulting gain on investment from cash dividends appropriated to
subsidiaries is credited to capital surplus.

When the treasury shares are retired, the capital stock and paid-in capital based on the existing equity are
debited. If the treasury shares are retired at a price lower than its par value and paid-in capital, the
deficiency is credited to paid-in capital from treasury stock. If the treasury shares are retired at a price in
excess of its par value and paid-in capital, the excess is debited to paid-in capital from treasury stock. If
the balance in paid-in capital from treasury stock is insufficient to absorb the deficiency, the remainder is
recorded as a reduction of retained earnings.

Income Tax

The Company applies the inter-period and intra-period income tax allocation method. Under this method,
deferred income taxes are recognized for the tax effects of deductible temporary differences and unused
tax credits. A valuation allowance is recognized if it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the
deferred tax asset will not be realized. A deferred tax asset or liability is classified as current or
noncurrent according to the classification of the related asset or liability. If a deferred tax asset or liability
cannot be related to an asset or liability in the financial statements, it is classified as current or noncurrent
based on the basis of the expected realization date.

Tax credits for certain purchases of machinery, equipment and technology, research and development
expenditures and personnel training are recognized in the current period.

Adjustments of prior years’ tax liabilities are added to or deducted from the current year’s tax expense.

Income tax (10%) on unappropriated earnings generated annually since 1998 is recorded as expense in
the year when the shareholders approve the retention of earnings.
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Foreign-currency Transactions

Non-derivative foreign-currency transactions are recorded in New Taiwan dollars at the rates of exchange
in effect when the transactions occur. Exchange differences arising from settlement of foreign-currency
assets and liabilities are recognized in profit or loss.

At the balance sheet date, foreign-currency monetary assets and liabilities are revalued using prevailing
exchange rates and the exchange differences are recognized in profit or loss.

At the balance sheet date, foreign-currency nonmonetary assets (such as equity instruments) and liabilities
that are measured at fair value are revalued using prevailing exchange rates, with the exchange
differences treated as follows:

a. Recognized in shareholders’ equity if the changes in fair value are recognized in shareholders’ equity;

b. Recognized in profit and loss if the changes in fair value is recognized in profit or loss.

Foreign-currency nonmonetary assets and liabilities that are carried at cost continue to be stated at
exchange rates at trade dates.

If the functional currency of an equity-method investee is a foreign currency, translation adjustments will
result from the translation of the investee’s financial statements into the reporting currency of the Company.
Such adjustments are accumulated and reported as a separate component of shareholders’ equity.

Spin-off

The Company spun off some of its assets, liabilities and operations from a subsidiary and then acquired all
of the subsidiary’s newly issued shares. The cost of share acquisition is the book value of the spun-off
assets minus the relative spun-off liabilities without recognizing any exchange gain or loss.

Reclassification

Certain accounts in the financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2006 have been
reclassified to conform to the financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2007.

3. ACCOUNTING CHANGES

a. Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“Statement” or SFAS) No. 37 - “Accounting for
Intangible Assets”

The Company adopted the recently released SFAS No. 37 - “Accounting for Intangible Assets” and the
related revised revisions of previously released Statements. Thus, the Company re-evaluate the
useful lives and the amortization method applied to intangible assets.

The accounting changes had no impact on the Company’s net income and basic and diluted earnings
per share in the year ended December 31, 2007.

b. SFAS No. 34 and 36 and Related Revisions of Other Previously Released Statements

Upon adopting SFAS Nos. 34 and 36, the Company recategorized its financial assets. The
adjustments made to the carrying amounts of the financial instruments categorized as financial
instruments at fair value through profit or loss were included in the cumulative effect of accounting
changes. On the other hand, the adjustments made to the carrying amounts of those categorized as
available-for-sale financial assets were recognized as adjustments to shareholders’ equity.
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The adjustments based on the accounting are summarized as follows:

Recognized as
Cumulative
Effect of Recognized as
Changes in a Separate
Accounting Component of
Principles  Shareholders’
(Net of Tax) Equity

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss $ (32,609) $ -
Available-for-sale financial assets - 41,606

$ (32,609) $ 41,606

The accounting changes resulted in decreases of $3,012 thousand in net income before cumulative
effect of accounting changes, $35,621 thousand in net income, and NT$0.04 in basic earnings per
share (after income tax) in the year ended December 31, 2006.

SFAS No. 1 “Conceptual Framework for Financial Accounting and Preparation of Financial
Statements,” SFAS No. 5 - “Long-term Investments in Equity Securities” and SFAS No. 25 - “Business
Combination”.

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the recently revised SFAS No. 1 - “Conceptual
Framework for Financial Accounting and Preparation of Financial Statements,” SFAS No. 5 -
“Long-term Investment in Equity Securities” and SFAS No. 25 - “Business Combinations - Accounting
Treatment under Purchase Method.” Based on these amended Statements, investment premiums,
representing goodwill based on analysis of the acquisition costs, should be assessed for impairment
instead of being amortized. This accounting change had no impact on net income in the year ended
December 31, 2006.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In March 2007, the Accounting Research and Development Foundation of the R.O.C. issued an
interpretation that requires companies to record the bonus paid to directors, supervisors and
employees as an expense rather than an appropriation of earnings. This interpretation should be
applied to financial statements for fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2008.

The Accounting Research and Development Foundation of the R.O.C. also issued Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 39, “Accounting for Share-based Payment” (SFAS No. 39) in
August 2007, which requires companies to record share-based payment transactions in the financial
statements at fair value. SFAS No. 39 should be applied to financial statements for fiscal years
beginning on or after January 1, 2008.

The Accounting Research and Development Foundation of the R.O.C. revised Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 10, “Accounting for Inventories” (SFAS No. 10) in November 2007, which
requires inventories to be stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value item by item. Inventories
are recorded by the specific identification method, first-in, first-out method or weighted average
method. The last-in, first-out method is no longer permitted. The revised SFAS No. 10 should be
applied to financial statements for the fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2009. Early
adoption is permitted.
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4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

December 31

2007 2006
Finanical assets (liabilities) at fair value through profit or loss
Forward exchange contracts $ (2,222) $ 519

The Company entered into derivative contracts during the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 to
hedge the effect of exchange rate fluctuations on net foreign currency-denominated assets and liabilities.
The strategy is to hedge most of the market price risks to which the Company is exposed.
As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, outstanding forward exchange contracts were as follows:
Contract
Amount (in
December 31, 2007 Currency Maturity Thousand)
Sell forward exchange contracts US$to NT$  November 16, 2007 - January 10, 2008 US$ 10,000
Contract
Amount (in
December 31, 2006 Currency Maturity Thousand)
Sell forward exchange contracts US$ to NT$ December 19, 2006 - February 26, 2007 US$ 8,000

Net losses and net gains arising from financial assets held for trading were $2,741 thousand and $714
thousand for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss were as follows:

December 31

2007 2006
Amount Noncurrent Amount Noncurrent
Financial assets
Inverse floaters: Time deposits with
floating interest rates indexed to LIBOR
rates $ - $ 167676 $ - $ 149,636
Credit-linked notes - - 192,997 -
$ - $ 167676 $ 192997 $ 149,636

Net gains and net losses arising from financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss were
$24,606 thousand and $1,198 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.
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Other information on the financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss is as follows:

Principal
Amount (in  Carrying
Thousands) Amount Maturity
2007
Inverse floaters: Time deposits with floating $ 6,000 $ 167,676 September 2010 - April 2014
interest rate indexed to LIBOR rates
2006
Inverse floaters: Time deposits with floating $ 6,000 $ 149,636 September 2010 - April 2014
interest rate indexed to LIBOR rates
Credit - linked notes
Issuer
Industrial Bank of Taiwan 192,997 August 2007

$ 342,633

As a holder of the above products, the Company will lose part of the principals if it breaks the related
contracts before maturity, as stipulated in the principal and profit guarantee terms of the contracts.

. NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

December 31

2007 2006
Notes receivable $ 10 $ 35,506
Accounts receivable - other 1,541,594 1,468,568
Accounts receivable - related parties 50,041 23,386
Allowance for doubtful accounts (78,193) (54,193)

$ 1513452 § 1,473,267

Allowance for doubtful accounts movement:

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006
Balance, beginning of year $ 54,193 $ 88,988
Increase 24,000 24,000
Decrease - (58,795)
Balance, end of year $ 78,193 § 54,193
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6. INVENTORIES

December 31

2007 2006
Finished goods and merchandise $ 692,537 $ 1,038,488
Work in process 509,036 668,491
Raw materials 125,329 147,799
1,326,902 1,854,778
Allowance for losses (222,901) (339,073)

$ 1,104,001 $ 1,515,705

Allowance for losses movement:

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006
Balance, beginning of year $ 339,073 $ 300,225
Increase 120,000 210,000
Decrease (236,172) (171,152)
Balance, end of year $ 222901 § 339,073

7. EQUITY-METHOD INVESTMENTS

December 31

2007 2006
% of % of
Owner- Owner-

Amount ship Amount ship
Orise Technology Co., Ltd. $ 1,220,404 57 $§ 972,842 67
Giantplus Technology Co., Ltd. 1,171,730 32 1,040,819 33
Sunplus mMobile Inc. 989,985 91 1,648,899 100
Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd. 657,300 100 486,902 100
Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd. 652,367 100 672,601 100
Russell Holdings Limited 651,954 100 474,783 100
Generalplus Technology Corp. 461,612 45 307,992 48
Ventureplus Group Inc. 349,593 100 322,289 100
Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. 347,675 91 295,858 100
Sunplus Core Technology Co., Ltd. 44,721 58 - -
Waveplus Technology Co., Ltd. 22,433 43 2,478 10
Goldkey Technology Corp. 18,447 15 24,440 15
Wei-Young Investment Inc. 8,725 100 12,946 100
Global Techplus Inc. 6,235 100 6,321 100
Sunplus Management Consulting Inc. 4,224 100 4,317 100
Synerchip Co., Ltd. - - - -
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. - - 2,126 16
Sunplus Technology (H.K.) Co., Ltd. - - 1,318 100

6,607,405 6,276,931
(Continued)
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December 31

2007 2006
% of % of
Owner- Owner-
Amount ship Amount ship
Prepayment
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd $ 670,000 $ -
Giantplus Technology Co., Ltd. 235,980 -
905,980 -
$ 7,513,385 $ 6,276,931
Credit balance on carrying value of long-term
investments (recorded as other current liabilities)
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. $ 98,717 16 $ - -
Sunplus Technology (H.K.) Co., Ltd. 4364 100 - -
$ 103,081 $ -
(Concluded)

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company and its subsidiaries collectively owned 32% and 57% of
Goldkey Technology Corp., Ltd. and Sunext Technology Co., Ltd., respectively, and also collectively owned
74% and 43% of Waveplus Technology Co., Ltd., respectively. Thus, these investments were accounted

for by the equity method.

The consolidated financial statements as of and for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 had
included all subsidiaries.

The financial statements used as basis for calculating the carrying values of the equity-method
investments and the related investment gains and losses in 2007 and 2006 had all been audited, except
those of Global Techplus Inc. and Sunplus Management Consulting Inc.. The Company’s management
believed that had financial statements of Global Techplus Inc. and Sunplus Management Consulting Inc.
been audited, there would have been no material effect on the Company’s financial statements. The
investment incomes (losses) of investees were as follows:

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006
Orise Technology Co., Ltd. $ 198,836 $ 144,797
Giantplus Technology Co., Ltd. 184,805 174,904
Sunplus mMobile Inc. (703,851) (31,101
Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd. (11,441) (57,477
Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd. (83,860) (28,518
Russell Holdings Limited 137,110 (6,569
Generalplus Technology Corp. 182,842 128,919
Ventureplus Group Inc. (64,236) (85,718
Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. 55,100 (12,142
Sunplus Core Technology Co., Ltd (11,279) -
Waveplus Technology Co., Ltd. 4,492 1,616
Goldkey Technology Corp. (5,997) (5,833
Wei-Young Investment Inc. (121) 926
(Continued)
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8.

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006
Global Techplus Inc. $ (55) $ (215)
Sunplus Management Consulting Inc. (93) (101)
Synerchip Co., Ltd. (43,759) -
Sunext Technology Co., Lid. (100,905) (97,250)
Sunplus Technology (H.K.) Co., Ltd. (5,744) (124)

$ (268,156) $ 126,114
(Concluded)

Fair values of listed equity-method investments calculated at their closing prices as of December 31, 2007
and 2006 were as follows:

December 31

2007 2006
Orise Technology Co., Ltd $ 6,850,562 $ -
Giantplus Technology Co., Ltd 3,678,476 1,722,362

$ 10,529,038 $ 1,722,362

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
2007 2006
Open-end funds $ 637,874 $ 3,173,265
Domestic listed stocks 472,843 519,899
1,110,717 3,693,164
Current portion (637,874) (3,173,265)

$ 472,843 $ 519,899

. FINANCIAL ASSETS CARRIED AT COST

2007 2006

Domestic unlisted stocks $ 35556 $ 97,826

The above investments did not have quoted prices in an active market and their fair value could not be
reliably measured. Thus, they were carried at original cost.
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10. PROPERTIES

Year Ended December 31, 2007

Advance
Payments
Machinery Furniture and
Transportatio Constructio
Auxiliary and Testing n and Leasehold n-
Improvement
Buildings Equipment Equipment Equipment Equipment Fixtures s in-progress Total
Cost
Balance, beginning of  $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
the year 758,822 165,573 549,878 1,032,437 5,573 152,842 459 328 2,665,912
Increase - 13,689 30,409 102,674 - 18,900 - - 165,672
Decrease - 122 201,620 17,606 - 5,954 - 328 225,630
Reclassification (69,839) - - (714,866) - (37,082) - - (821,787)
Balance, end of the year 688,983 179,140 378,667 402,639 5,573 128,706 459 - 1,784,167
Accumulated
depreciation
Balance, beginning of
the year 87,297 110,190 405,767 648,514 4,813 101,225 329 - 1,358,135
Depreciation 20,161 17,849 58,731 65,520 288 16,781 65 - 179,395
Decrease - 114 201,518 12,914 - 5,558 - - 220,104
Reclassification (2,930) - - (451,784) - (18,679) - - (473,393)
Balance, end of the year 104,528 127,925 262,980 249,336 5,101 93,769 394 - 844,033
Balance, end of the $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
year, net 584,455 51,215 115,687 153,303 472 34,937 65 $ 0 -940.134
Year Ended December 31, 2006
Advance
Payments
Machinery Furniture and
Transportatio Constructio
Auxiliary and Testing n and Leasehold n-
Improvement
Buildings Equipment Equipment Equipment Equipment Fixtures s in-progress Total
Cost
Balance, beginningof  $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
the year 946,947 146,868 491,535 986,409 8,400 143,065 459 9,874 2,733,557
Increase 590 18,705 66,173 320,575 - 22,005 - (7,046) 421,002
Decrease 229 - 7,830 274,547 2,827 12,228 - 2,500 300,161
Reclassification (188,486) - - (707,156) - (35,919) - - (931,561)
Balance, end of the year 758,822 165,573 549,878 325,281 5,573 116,923 459 328 1,922,837
Accumulated
depreciation
Balance, beginning of
the year 86,544 92,641 350,493 549,588 5,613 87,190 230 - 1,172,299
Depreciation 20,097 17,549 62,691 84,149 1,168 16,534 99 - 202,287
Decrease 113 - 7,417 98,273 1,968 9,441 - - 117,212
Reclassification (19,231) - - (345,306) - (11.413) - - (375,950)
Balance, end of the year 87,297 110,190 405,767 190,158 4,813 82,870 329 - 881,424
Balance, end of the $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
year, net 671,525 55,383 144,111 135,123 760 34,053 130 328 1,041,413

Note: The 2006 reclassification of the testing equipment and furniture and fixtures was consistent with
the 2007 reclassification of these items.

11. INTANGIBLE ASSETS, NET

Year Ended December 31, 2007

Technology
Patents License Fee Total
Cost
Balance, beginning of year $ 97,849 $ 2,253,349 $ 2,351,198
Increase - 322,658 322,658
Balance, end of year 97,849 2,576,007 2,673,856

(Continued)
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12,

Accumulated amortization

Balance beginning of year
Amortization expense
Balance, end of year

Cost

Balance, beginning of year
Increase

Spun-off

Balance, end of year

Accumulated amortization

Balance, beginning of year
Amortization expense
Spun off

Balance, end of year

Balance, end of year, net

Year Ended December 31, 2007
Technology
License Fee Total

Patents

$ 20654 $ 1,326,486 $ 1,347,140
5,544 479,273 484.817

26,198 1,805,759 1,831,957

$ 71651 $ 770248 $ 841,899

(Concluded)
Year Ended December 31, 2006
Technology
Patents License Fee Total

$ 97,849 $ 1,907,418 $ 2,005,267

- 619,206 619,206

- (273,.275) (273,.275)
97,849 2,253,349 2,351,198
15,110 945,373 960,483
5,544 490,084 495,628

- (108,971) (108,971)
20,654 1,326,486 1,347,140

$ 77195 $ 926,863 $ 1,004,058

Intangible assets consisted of fee paid to Oak Technology (“Oak”) for the Company to use Oak’s
technology on light storage solutions to develop SOC DVD/VCD (system on a chip digital compact

disk/video compact disk) players.

The Company also authorized Sunext Technology (equity-method investee) to research, design and
manufacture products using Oak’s technology in exchange for royalty income (shown under “gross sales”
in the income statements and as “deferred royalty income” in the balance sheets).

DEFERRED CHARGES AND OTHERS

Software and system design, net
Certificate of golf club membership
Refundable deposits

December 31

2007 2006
$ 259,638 § 271,033
7,800 7,800
2,706 2,856

$ 270144 $ 281,689

76



13.

14.

SHORT-TERM BANK LOANS
December 31
2007 2006
Working capital loans - annual interest rate 2.650%-2.775% in 2007;
US$8,500 thousand, at annual interest rate of 6.05% in 2006 $ 500,000 $§ 277,057

PENSION PLAN

The Labor Pension (the “Act”) took effect on July 1, 2005. The employees subject to the Labor Standards
Law before July 1, 2005 were allowed to choose to be subject to the pension mechanism under the Act or
to continue being subject to the pension mechanism under the Labor Standards Law. For Company
employees who were subject to the Labor Standards Law before July 1, 2005 and choose to be subject to
the Act, their service years as of July 1, 2005 will be retained. Those hired on or after July, 1, 2005 are
automatically subject to the Act. Based on the Act, the Company’s monthly contributions to employees’
individual pension accounts starting from July 1, 2005 have been at 6% of employees’ salaries. Thus, the
pension costs recognized by the Company were $28,891 and $46,245 thousand for the years ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Before the promulgation of the Act, the Company has had a defined benefit pension plan under the Labor
Standards Law. Under this plan, employees should receive either a series of pension payments with a
defined annuity or a lump sum that is payable immediately on retirement and is equivalent to 2 base units
for each of the first 15 years of service and 1 base unit for each year of service thereafter. The total
retirement benefit is subject to a maximum of 45 units. The pension plan provides benefits based on the
length of service and the average basic salary of the employee’s final six months of service. In addition,
the Company makes monthly contributions, equal to 2% of salaries, to a pension fund, which is
administered by a fund monitoring committee. The fund is deposited in the committee’s name in the Bank
of Taiwan (the Central Trust of China merged with the Bank of Taiwan in July 2007 with the Bank of Taiwan
as the survivor entity).

The service periods of employees of the departments spun off by the Company will be included in their
periods of service to Orise Technology Co., Ltd., Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. and Sunplus mMobile
Inc. The related pension costs will be paid by the Company, Orise Technology Co., Ltd., Sunplus
Innovation Technology Inc. and Sunplus mMobile Inc. (collectively, the “four companies”) in proportion to
the employees’ periods of service to the four companies.

Other information on the defined benefit pension plan is as follows:

a. Components of net pension costs

Year Ended December 31

2007 2006
Service costs $ 2437 $ 6,546
Interest costs 3,726 11,217
Projected return on plan assets (3,233) (2,754)
Amortization (1,311) 1,776
Net pension costs $ 1619 § 16,785
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b. Reconciliation of the fund status of the plan and accrued pension costs

December 31

2007 2006

Benefit obligation

Vested benefit obligation $ - $ -

Non-vested benefit obligation 49,144 40,904

Accumulated benefit obligation 49,144 40,904

Additional benefits based on future salaries 86,217 65,544

Projected benefit obligation 135,361 106,448
Fair value of plan assets (96,363) (85,779)
Funded status 38,998 20,669
Unrecognized net transition obligation (2,837) (3,328)
Unrecognized net gain 26,788 52,088
Accrued pension liability $ 62,949 $ 69,429
Vested benefit $ - 3 -

c. Actuarial assumptions

Discount rate used in determining present values 3.00% 3.50%
Future salary increase rate 6.50% 5.75%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 3.00% 3.50%

15. SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
a. Capital stock

The shareholders’ approved a capital reduction by canceling 511,436 thousand issued and
outstanding shares, amounting to $5,114,357 thousand, on December 8, 2006. All related actions,
including the decrease in the number of issued and outstanding shares and capital return, were
completed in March, 2007. The effective date of capital reduction was January 25, 2007. The share
was returned at about NT$5.00; thus, the capital reduction ratio was about 50% of share par value.

b. Employee stock option plan

On March 6, 2003 (2003 option plan) and September 11, 2007 (2007 option plan), the Securities and
Futures Bureau approved the Company’s adoption of an employee stock option plan. The plan
provides for the grant of 30,000 thousand options and 25,000 thousand options in 2003 and 2007 plan,
respectively, with each unit representing one common share. The option rights are granted to
qualified employees of the Company and subsidiaries. A total of 55,000 thousand common shares
have been reserved for issuance. The options are valid for six years and exercisable at certain
percentages after the second anniversary of the grant date. Stock option rights are granted at an
exercise price equal to the closing price of the Company’s common shares listed on the Taiwan Stock
Exchange on the grant date. All options had been granted or canceled as of December 31, 2007.
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Outstanding option rights were as follows:

Beginning outstanding balance
Options granted

Options exercised

Options canceled

Ending outstanding balance

Beginning outstanding balance
Option granted

Ending outstanding balance

2003 Option Plan

2007 2006
Weighted- Weighted-
Unit (in average Unit (in average
Thousands) Price (NT$) Thousands) Price (NT$)
18,399 $27.12 25,196 $29.79
302 44.81 995 26.65
(5,435) 37.93 (5,110) 23.14
(8,112) (2,682)
5,154 18,399
2007 Option Plan
2007 2006
Weighted- Weighted-
Unit (in average Unit (in average
Thousands) Price (NT$) Thousands) Price (NT$)
- $ - - $ -
25,000 47.58 - -
25,000 -

The number of shares and exercise prices of outstanding option have been adjusted to reflect the
appropriations of dividends, stock bonuses and issuance of capital stock specified under the Plans.
For the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, additional 302 thousand and 995 thousand
options have been granted to reflect the appropriation of dividends and stock bonuses, respectively.

As of December 31, 2007, the outstanding and exercisable options were as follows:

2003 Option Plan

Options Outstanding

Options Exercisable

Number of
Options (in Contractual
Thousands) Life (Years)

Exercise Price (NT$)

$32.70
56.70

2,067
3,087

Weighted-
average Weighted- Weighted-
Remaining average Number of average
Exercise Options (in Exercise

Price (NT$) Thousands) Price (NT$)

1.35 $32.70
1.66 56.70

2,067
3,087

$32.70
56.70

2007 Option Plan

Options Outstanding

Options Exercisable

Number of
Options (in Contractual
Thousands) Life (Years)

Exercise Price (NT$)

$47.45
48.00

19,000
6,000

Weighted-
average Weighted- Weighted-
Remaining average Number of average
Exercise Options (in Exercise

Price (NT$) Thousands) Price (NT$)

5.87 $47.45 - $ -
5.99 48.00 - -
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No compensation costs for 2007 option plan, which were based on the intrinsic value method, were
recognized in 2007. Had the Company used the fair value based method (based on the Black-Scholes
model) to evaluate the options granted, the option assumptions and pro forma results of the Company in
2007 would have been as follows:

2007
Assumptions:
Risk-free interest rate 3.00%
Expected life 6 years
Expected stock price volatility 44.92%
Expected dividend yield -%
Net income
Net income as reported $ 2,061,502
Pro forma net income $ 2,028,306
Earnings per share (EPS; in New Taiwan dollars)
Basic EPS as reported $3.53
Pro forma basic EPS 3.47
Diluted EPS as reported 3.52
Pro forma diluted EPS 3.46

Global depositary receipts (GDRs)

In March 2001, the Company issued 20,000 thousand units of Global Depositary Receipts (GDRs),
representing 40,000 thousand common shares consisting of newly issued and originally outstanding
shares. The GDRs are listed on the London Stock Exchange (code: SUPD) with an issuance price
of US$9.57 per unit. As of December 31, 2007, the GDRs have been redeemed into 88,130
thousand of common shares amounting to US$227,346 thousand. The outstanding GDRs,
representing 579 thousand common shares, are accounted for 0.1% of outstanding common stock.

Capital surplus

Under ROC regulations, capital surplus may be used to offset deficit, and only the capital surplus from
donations (donated capital) and the issue of stock in excess of par value (including the stock issued for
new capital and mergers and surplus arising from treasury stocks transactions) may be transferred to
capital as stock dividend; this transfer is restricted to a certain percentage based on shareholders’
ownership. However, capital surplus resulting from long-term investments should not be transferred.

Appropriation of earnings and dividend policy

The Company’s Articles of Incorporation provide that the following should be appropriated from annual
net income less any accumulated deficit: (a) 10% as legal reserve; and (b) special reserve equivalent
to the debit balance of any accounts shown in the shareholders' equity section of the balance sheet,
other than deficit. The distribution of any remaining earnings will be as follows: (i) up to 6% of
paid-in capital as dividends; and (ii) 1.5% as remuneration to directors and supervisors and at least 1%
as bonus to employees. The employees may include, with the approval of the Company’s board of
directors, those of the Company’s subsidiaries.

The current year's net income less all the foregoing appropriations and distributions plus the
unappropriated prior years’ earnings may be distributed as additional dividends. It is the Company’s
policy that cash dividends should be at least 10% of total dividends distributed. However, cash
dividends will not be distributed if these dividends are less than NT$0.5 per share.
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Under regulations promulgated by the Securities and Futures Bureau, a special reserve equivalent to
the debit balance of any account shown in the shareholders’ equity section of the balance sheet (for
example, unrealized loss on financial assets and cumulative translation adjustments) should be made
from unappropriated retained earnings. The special reserve is allowed to be appropriated to the
extent that the debit balance of such accounts is reversed.

Under the ROC Company Law, legal reserve should be appropriated until the reserve equals the
Company’s paid-in capital. This reserve may be used to offset a deficit. In addition, when the
reserve exceeds 50% of the Company’s paid-in capital, the excess portion that is over 25% of the
excess may be distributed as stock dividend and bonus if the Company has no deficit.

Any appropriations of earnings are recorded in the year of shareholders’ approval. Under the
Integrated Income Tax System, which took effect on January 1, 1998, ROC resident shareholders are
allowed to have tax credits for the income tax paid by the Company on earnings generated since
January 1, 1998. An imputation credit account (ICA) is maintained by the Company for such income
tax and the tax credit allocated to each resident shareholder. The maximum credit available for
allocation to each resident shareholder cannot exceed the ICA balance on the dividend distribution
date.

The appropriations for the earnings of 2006 and 2005 were approved in the shareholders’ meetings on
June 15, 2007 and June 9, 2006, respectively. The appropriations, including dividends, were as
follows:

For Fiscal Year 2007 For Fiscal Year 2006
Dividends Dividends
Appropriation Per Share Appropriation Per Share
of Earnings (NT$) of Earnings (NT$)

Legal reserve $ 297,269 $ 239,836

Special reserve (277,600) (43,628)

Bonus to employees - stock 135,000 225,000

Bonus to employees - cash 15,000 25,000

Remuneration of directors and

supervisors 39,688 24,517

Stock dividends 153,622 $0.29822 283,844 $0.29894

Cash dividends 2,048,297 3.97620 1,892,295 1.99295
$ 2,411,276 $ 2,646,864

The above appropriation of the earnings is consistent with the resolutions passed at the meetings of
the board of directors on April 27, 2007 and April 21, 2006. Had the above employee stock bonus
been paid in cash and had all of the bonus to employees and remuneration to directors and
supervisors been charged against income for 2006 and 2005, the after-tax basic earnings per share in
2006 and 2005 would have decreased from NT$2.94 and NT$2.56 to NT$2.75 and NT$2.26.

The shares distributed as a bonus to employees, 13,500 and 22,500 thousand shares in 2006 and
2005 represented 1.32% and 2.37% of the Company’s total outstanding common shares as of
December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

As of January 25, 2008, the date of the accompanying auditors’ report, the board of directors had not

resolved the appropriation of the 2007 earnings. The earnings appropriation can be accessed online
through the Market Observation Post System on the Web site of the Taiwan Stock Exchange.
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Unrealized gain or loss on financial instruments

For the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, the movement of unrealized gain or loss on financial
instrument were as follows:

Available-
for-sale Equity-
Financial method Total
Assets Investments

Year ended December 31, 2007
Balance, beginning of year $ (147,438) $ 112,972 $ (34,466 )
Recognized in shareholders’ equity (12,565) 232,446 219,881
Balance, end of year $ (160,003) $ 345418 $ 185,415
Year ended December 31, 2006
Balance, beginning of year $ (259,340) $ (25,745) $  (285,085)
Recognized in shareholders’ equity 111,902 138,717 250,619
Balance, end of year $ (147438) $ 112,972 § (34,466 )
Cumulative translation adjustment

Translation

of Foreign-

currency
Financial

Statements
Year ended December 31, 2007
Balance, beginning of year $ 17,206
Recognized in shareholders’ equity 45,929
Balance, end of year $ 63,135
Year ended December 31, 2006
Balance, beginning of year $ (9,775)
Recognized in shareholders’ equity 26,981
Balance, end of year $ 17,206
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16. TREASURY STOCK

(Units: Shares in Thousands)

Beginning Ending
Purpose of Purchase Shares Increase Decrease  Shares

2007
Company stocks held by subsidiaries 6,450 160 3,220 3,390
For subsequent transfer to employees 2,582 - 1,289 1,293
9,032 160 4,509 4,683

2006
Company stocks held by subsidiaries 6,144 306 - 6,450
For subsequent transfer to employees 2,582 - - 2,582
8,726 306 - 9,032

Starting from January 2002, the Company accounted for its issued shares amounting to $95,605 thousand
held by a subsidiary, Lin Shin Investment Co., Ltd. as treasury stock. As of December 31, 2007 and 2006,
the book values of these stocks were $63,401 thousand and $95,605 thousand, and the market values of
these stocks were $164,780 thousand $256,404 thousand, respectively.

Under the regulation of the Securities and Futures Bureau, the Company should acquire no more than 10%
of all its issued shares. It should not pledge treasury shares and should not exercise shareholders’ rights
on these shares before their transfer. In addition, the aggregate reacquisition cost should not exceed the
combined balance of the retained earnings and certain capital surplus. However, the subsidiaries holding
the Company’s issued shares retain shareholders’ rights and privileges on these shares, except for the right
to participate in the Company’s capital increase. Further, under the revised Company Law, the subsidiaries
holding the Company’s issued shares will no longer be entitled, effective June 24, 2005, to the voting right.

17. PERSONNEL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006
Classified Classified
Classified as Classified as
as Cost Operating as Cost Operating
of Sales Expense Total of Sales Expense Total
Labor cost
Salary $ 88172 $ 624,866 $ 713,038 $ 115,044 $1,125575 $1,240,619
Labor/health
insurance 5,724 35,100 40,824 6,979 59,702 66,681
Pension 3,952 26,558 30,510 6,297 56,733 63,030
Welfare benefit 2,833 13,314 16,147 3,470 24,965 28,435
Meal 2,243 11,224 13,467 2,845 20,337 23,182

$ 102,924 § 711,062 $ 813,986 $ 134,635 $1,287,312 $1,421,947

Depreciation $ 68557 $§ 106,109 $ 174666 $ 72253 $ 129177 $ 201,430
Amortization $ 2,092 $ 638953 § 641,045 $ 1,754 $ 620,654 $ 622,408
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18. INCOME TAX

a. The ROC government enacted the Alternative Minimum Tax Act (AMT Act), which became effective on
January 1, 2006. The alternative minimum tax (AMT) imposed under the AMT Act is a supplemental tax
levied at a rate of 10% which is payable if the income tax payable determined pursuant to the Income
Tax Law is below the minimum amount prescribed under the AMT Act. The taxable income for
calculating the AMT includes most of the income that is exempted from income tax under various laws
and statutes. The Company has considered the impact of the AMT Act in the determination of its tax
liabilities.

b. Areconciliation of income tax expense on income before income tax at statutory rate and current income
tax expense before tax credits is shown below:

2007 2006

Income before income tax at statutory rate (25%) $ 574120 $ 779,896
Tax effects of adjustments:

Tax-exempt income (232,383) (455,314)

Permanent differences (55,403) (63,060 )

Temporary differences (10,319) 753
Income tax expense before tax credits $ 276,015 $ 262,275

c. Income tax expense consisted of the following:

Income tax expense before tax credits $ 276,015 $ 262,275
Additional tax at 10% on unappropriated earnings 28,382 -
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles - 12,438
Changes in fair value recognized as an adjustment to equity - (186)
Investment tax credits (150,673) (153,222)
Net change in deferred income taxes (245,116) (6,395)
Adjustment of prior years’ income tax expense 326,372 (631)

$ 234980 § 114,279

d. Deferred income tax assets consisted of the following:

December 31

2007 2006

Current:

Investment tax credits $ 124921 $ 192,068

Temporary differences 18,492 14,120

$ 143413 $ 206,188

Noncurrent:

Investment tax credits $ 967,358 $ 1,078,463

Temporary differences 9,183 20,329

Valuation allowance (128,168) (558,310)

$ 848373 § 540,482
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As of December 31, 2007, investment tax credits were as follows:

Total Remaining
Creditable Creditable Expiry
Regulatory Basis of Tax Credits Items Amounts Amounts Year
Statute for Upgrading Industries Purchase of machinery and $ 2,432 § - 2007
equipment 10,376 10,376 2008
3,606 3,606 2009
$ 16,414 $ 13,982
Statute for Upgrading Industries Research and development $ 89,635 $ - 2007
expenditures 173,152 114,546 2008
295,587 295,587 2009
415,235 415,235 2010
252,929 252,929 2011

e.

$ 1,226,538 $ 1,078,297

Under the Statute for Establishment and Administration of Science Parks, the income from the following
projects is exempt from income tax. The related tax-exemption periods are as follows:

Project Tax Exemption Period
Fifth expansion January 1, 2003 to December 31, 2006
Sixth expansion January 1, 2006 to December 31, 2009

The tax returns through 2005, have been assessed by the tax authorities. The Company disagreed
with the tax authorities’ assessment of its 2003, 2004 and 2005 tax return and had applied for a
re-examination. Nevertheless, the Company has provided for the income tax assessed by the tax
authorities for conservatism.

Integrated income tax information is as follows:

2007 2006
Shareholders’ imputation credit account $ 41,267 $ 16,518
Unappropriated earnings until 1997 $ 452310 § 452,310

The expected and actual creditable tax ratios for 2007 and 2006 were 1.35% and 5.80%, respectively.
The imputation credits allocated to the shareholders are based on the balance as of the date of dividend

distribution. The expected creditable ratio for distribution of earnings of 2007 may be adjusted when
the allocation of the imputation credits is made.
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19. EARNINGS PER SHARE

2007 2006
Before After Before After
Income Income Income Income

Tax Tax Tax Tax
Basic EPS (NT$)
Income before cumulative effect of changes in accounting
principles $ 393 $§ 353 $ 297 $ 286
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles - - (0.03) (0.03)
Income for the year $ 393 $§ 353 $§ 294 $ 2383
Diluted EPS (NT$)
Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting
principles $ 392 § 352 § 295 $ 284
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles - - (0.03) (0.03)
Income for the year $ 392 § 352 § 292 $§ 2.81

The numerators and denominators used in computing earnings per share (EPS) were as follows:

EPS (Dollars)

Amounts (Numerator) Share Before After
Before After (Denominator) Income Income
Income Tax Income Tax (in Thousands) Tax Tax
2007
Net income $ 2296482 $ 2,061,502
Basic EPS
Income of common shareholders  $ 2,296,482 $ 2,061,502 584,195 $ 393 $ 3.53
Effect of dilutive securities
Stock options - - 1,753
Diluted EPS
Income of common and potential
common shareholders $ 2296,482 $ 2,061,502 585948 §$ 392 §$§ 3.52
2006
Net income $ 3,086,974 $ 2,972,695
Basic EPS

Income of common shareholders $ 3,086,974 $ 2,972,695 1,051,075 $ 294 $ 283
Effect of dilutive securities

Stock options - - 5,027
Diluted EPS
Income of common and potential
common shareholders $ 3,086,974 $ 2,972,695 1,056,102 $§ 292 $ 2.81

The weighted-average number of shares outstanding for EPS calculation was adjusted retroactively for stock
dividends and stock bonuses issued subsequently (see Note 15). As a result of this adjustment, the basic
EPS and diluted EPS after income tax in 2006 decreased from NT$2.94 to NT$2.83 and from NT$2.92 to
NT$2.81, respectively.
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20. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a.

Fair values of financial instruments were as follows:

2007 2006
Carrying Carrying
Value Fair Value Value Fair Value
Nonderivative instruments
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (current and
non-current portion) $ 167676 $ 167,676 $ 342,633 $ 342,633
Available-for-sale financial assets
(current and non-current portion) 1,110,717 1,110,717 3,693,164 3,693,164
Financial assets carried at cost 35,556 - 97,826 -
Derivative instruments
Assets
Financial assets for trading - - 519 519
Liability
Financial liabilities for trading 2,222 2,222 - -

Effective January 1, 2006, the Corporation adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 34.
- “Accounting Treatment for Financial Instruments.” Before this change, certain derivative instruments
were not recognized in the financial statements. The effect of this accounting change is disclosed in
Note 3.

Methods and assumptions used in determining fair values of financial assets and liabilities, based on
quoted market prices or valuation techniques, were as follows:

1) For cash, notes and accounts receivable, other receivables, short-term bank loans, and notes and
accounts payable, the carrying amounts reported in the balance sheets approximate their fair values
because of their short maturities.

2) Fair values of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and available-for-sale financial
assets are based on their quoted prices in active markets. For those instruments not traded in
active markets, their fair values are determined using valuation techniques incorporating estimates
and assumptions that are consistent with prevailing market conditions.

3) Financial assets carried at cost had no quoted prices in an active market and their fair value could
not be reliably measured.

Gain and loss recognized for the changes in fair value of financial instruments using valuation
techniques were $15,299 thousand and 3,012 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2007 and
2006.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, financial assets exposed to cash flow interest rate risk were
$378,385 thousand and $811,182 thousand, respectively; financial assets exposed to fair value interest
rate risk were $468,038 thousand and $2,729,893 thousand, respectively. As of December 31, 2007
and 20086, financial liabilities exposed to fair value interest rate risk were $500,000 thousand and
$277,057 thousand, respectively.
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Interest income arising from the financial assets other than the financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 were $25,007 thousand and $66,110 thousand,
respectively; interest expense arising from the financial assets other than the financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 were $16,447 thousand
and $16,395 thousand, respectively.

Financial risks

1) Marketrisk. The financial instruments held by the Company are exposed to interest rate, foreign
exchange rate and price risks.

Fair values of inverse floaters are influenced by exchange rate fluctuations.

Fair values of held-for-trading and available-for-sale security investments are affected by
fluctuations of quoted prices.

2) Creditrisk. The Company will incur a loss if the counter-parties or third-parties breach the contracts,
which are affected by such factors as the concentrations of counter parties, components of financial
instruments, contract amounts, and the receivables on the contracts. Thus, contracts with positive
fair values on the balance sheet date are evaluated for credit risk. As of December 31, 2007 and
2006, credit risks of the financial assets, except those approximate to their carrying values, were as

follows:
2007 2006
Carrying Credit Carrying Credit
Amount Risk Amount Risk

Held-for-trading financial assets

Forward exchange contracts $ - 98 - $ 519 § 519
Financial assets designated at fair

value through profit or loss

CLNs - - 192,997 192,997

$ - 3 - $§ 193516 §$§ 193,516

3) Liquidity risk. Investments in inverse floaters and financial assets carried at cost do not have an
active market. Thus, the liquidity risk of these investments is material. On the other hand,
held-for-trading and available-for-sale security investments are expected to be settled readily at
amounts approximating their fair values in active markets.

21. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company'’s related parties were as follows:

a.

b.

Global View Co., Ltd. (“Global View”) - the Company’s supervisor

Giantplus Technology Co., Ltd. (“Giantplus”) - equity-method investee

Waveplus Technology Co., Ltd. (“Waveplus”) - equity-method investee

Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. (“Sunext”) - equity-method investee

Generalplus Technology Inc. (“Generalplus”) - equity-method investee

Coolsand Technologies SARL (“Coolsand “)- equity-method investee of Russell Holding Ltd.
Lin Shin Technology Co., Ltd. (“Lin Shin”) - equity-method investee of Russell Holding Ltd.

Kunshan Giantplus Optoelectronics Technology Co., Ltd. (“Kunshan Giantplus”) - 100% indirect
Subsidiary of Generalplus

Sunplus Core Technology Co., Ltd (“Sunplus Core”) - 58% subsidiary

Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. (“Sunplus Innovation”) - 91% subsidiary
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k. Sunplus mMobile Inc. (“Sunplus mMobile”) - 91% subsidiary

I.  Sunplus Technology (H.K.) Co., Ltd. (“Sunplus H.K.”) - 100% subsidiary

m. Orise Technology Co., Ltd. (“Orise”) - 57% subsidiary

n. Sunplus mMedia Inc. (“Sunplus mMedia”) - 87% indirect subsidiary

0. Sunplus Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (“Sunplus Shanghai”) - 99% indirect subsidiary

p. Others - please refer to Note 25 for related parties that did not have business transactions with the
Company in the current period.

The transactions with the foregoing parties in addition to those disclosed in other notes are summarized as
follows:
Years Ended December 31

2007 2006
Amount % Amount %
Sales:

Coolsand $ 117,049 1% - -
Orise 59,084 1 39,742 -
Generalplus 47,290 1 193,553 1
Sunplus mMedia 26,306 - - -
Sunplus Innovation 24,954 - 911 -
Sunext 22,184 - 22,258 -
Sunplus mMobile 8,267 - 2,339 -
Lin Shih 3,954 - 2,380 -
Waveplus 6,623 - 7,808 -
Giantplus - - 29,289 -
Kunshan Giantplus - - 18,249 -
Global View - - 5,135 -
$ 315,711 3 § 321,664 1

The price and collection terms for products sold to related parties were similar to those for third parties.

2007 2006

Amount % Amount %
Operating expense - market services expense and others:

Sunplus H.K. $ - - $ 8,265 -
Orise - - 15 -
$ - - 8 8,280 -

2007 2006
Amount % Amount %

Nonoperating income and gains

Sunplus mMobile $ 136,348 12§ 22,330 33
Sunplus mMedia 129,751 12 - -
Sunplus Innovation 16,963 2 8,806 13
Orise 14,892 1 - -
Generalplus 10,350 1 - -
Sunext 8,329 1 4,395 6

Sunplus Core 4,695 - -
Giantplus 2,964 - - -
Lin Shin 572 - 16 -
Coolsand 36 - - -
Global View - - 241 -

$ 324,900 29 §$ 35,788 52

Nonoperating income and gains included rental income and support transaction prices that were negotiated
and thus not comparable with those in the market. The Company leased sections of a to Sunplus mMobile,
Sunplus mMedia and Sunplus Core and transferred the book value of these leased sections to assets leased
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to others; this book value was based on the ratio of the area of the leased sections to the total area of the
building.

The following receivables as well as other transactions between the Company and the related parties were
based on normal terms.
December 31

2007 2006
Amount % Amount %
Notes and accounts receivable:

Coolsand $ 28,932 2 $ - -
Orise 11,554 1 11,977 1
Generalplus 4,152 - 5,071 -
Sunplus mMedia 3,572 - - -
Lin Shin 1,019 - 2,499 -
Sunplus Innovation 803 - 967 -
Sunplus mMobile 9 - 2,472 -
Waveplus - - 313 -
Sunext - - 75 -
Global View - - 12 -
$ 50,041 3 9 23,386 1

Other receivables

Sunplus mMedia $ 13,500 8 $ - -
Sunplus mMobile 7,407 4 22,330 10
Sunext 4,546 3 295 -
Orise 3,355 2 - -
Sunplus Innovation 1,708 1 8,806 4
Sunplus Core 1,255 1 - -
Generalplus 499 - - -
Lin Shih 103 - 16 -
Giantplus 8 - - -
Goldkey - - 19,702 9
$ 32,381 19 $ 51,149 23
December 31
2007 2006
Amount % Amount %
Other current liabilities:
Waveplus $ - - $ 73,500 8
Deferred royalty income (including current and
non-current
portion)
Sunext $ 22,917 0 $ 45,088 100
Orise 2,381 9 - -
$ 25,298 9 $ 45,088 _100
Years Ended December 31
2007 2006
Endorsement/guarantee provided:
Sunext $ 760,000 $ 588,103
Sunplus mMedia 479,443 -
Sunplus Shanghai 329,825 164,950
Sunplus Innovation 323,550 147,510
Sunplus mMobile 80,887 622,820
Waveplus 20,000 20,000
Orise - 684,910
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Years Ended December 31

2007 2006
Amount % Amount %
Properties and intangible assets:
Proceeds of the disposal of properties:

Sunplus mMedia $ 2,972 48 $ - -
Sunplus Innovation 952 16 - -
Sunplus Core 743 12 - -
Generalplus 524 9 331 -
Orise 291 5 1,027 -
Sunplus mMobile 253 4 16 -

$ 5,735 94 3 1,374 -

Acquisition of intangible assets:
Waveplus $ - - $ 73,500 12

The Company deferred the gain of $212 thousand on the sale of a part of its holding of shares of Orise to
Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd. in 2006.

22. SIGNIFICANT LONG-TERM OPERATING LEASES

The Company leases land from the Science-Based Industrial Park Administration under renewable
agreements expiring in July 2015, December 2020 and 2021, with annual rentals aggregating $7,862
thousand.

Future annual minimum rentals under the leases are as follows:

Year /

2008 $
2009

2010

2011

2012

2013 and thereafter

$_
23. GAIN ON SETTLEMENT COMPENSATION

In February 2003, the Company bought optoelectronic storage department of Oak Technology, Inc. (Oak
Technology Inc. merged with Zoran Company) and acquired its related patent. Therefore, in the
settlement of the patent authorization between Mediatek and Zoran, the Company and its subsidiary,
Sunext, are able to use Mediatek Inc.’s patents of PC optoelectronic storage, Mediatek authorizing this
using right of the patent to Zoran, and can obtain part of solatium.

24. SPIN-OFF

To increase its competitiveness and performance through organization restructuring and streamlining of
operations, the Company spun off on March 31, 2006 its LCD driver and control IC department (the
“department”) to establish a subsidiary, Orise Technology Co., Ltd. (“Orise”) and also spun off on
December 1, 2006 the control peripheral business unit (CPBU) to establish a subsidiary, Sunplus
Innovation Technology Inc. (“Sunplus Innovation”), and the personal entertainment and advanced BU
(PEABU) to establish a subsidiary, Sunplus mMobile Inc.(“Sunplus mMobile”), in accordance with the
Law of Enterprise Purchase. The department, CPBU and PEABU had book values of $1,099,800
thousand, $308,000 thousand and $1,680,000 thousand, respectively.

91



The spun-off assets and liabilites amounted to $4,269,952 thousand and $1,182,152 thousand,
respectively. The details are as follows:

Sunpl Sunpl
us us Total
Orise Innov mMob Amou
ation ile nt
Assets
Cash $ $ $ $
Accounts receivable, net
Inventories
Other current assets
Properties, net
Intangible assets, net _ _ _ —
Liabilities - B - -
Accounts payable
Other current liabilities
Accrued pension liability
Guarantee deposits _ _ _ _
Net assets $ $ $ $

The sales, cost of sales, gross profit, operating income, net income and earnings per share of the spun-off
department in the periods ended December 31, 2006 as follows:

Sunpl Sunpl
us us Total
Innov mMob Amou
Orise ation ile nt
Net sales $ $ $ $
Cost of sales _ _ _ _
Gross profit $ $ $ $
Operating income $ $ $ $
Net income $ $ $ $
Basic earnings per share
(EPS) $ $ $ $_

In April 2007, Sunplus mMobile spun off its personal entertainment BU to establish a subsidiary, Sunplus
mMedia Inc. (“Sunplus mMedia”). The carrying value of this department was $1,050,000 thousand, and
Sunplus mMobile exchanged this department for 75,000 thousand of Sunplus mMedia’s newly issued
shares at NT$14.00 per share. The Company, which directly and indirectly owns 91% of Sunplus
mMobile and 87% of Sunplus mMedia respectively as of December 31, 2007.

25. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES

Following are the additional disclosures required for the Company and its investees by the Securities and
Futures Bureau:

a.Endorsement/guarantee provided: Table 1 (attached)
b.Marketable securities held: Table 2 (attached)

c. Marketable securities acquired and disposed of at costs or prices of at least NT$100 million or 20% of
the paid-in capital: Table 3 (attached)

d.Total purchase from or sale to related parties amounting to at least NT$100 million or 20% of the paid-in
capital: Table 4 (attached)

e.Receivable from related parties amounting to at least NT$100 million or 20% of the paid-in capital:
Table 5 (attached)
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f. Names, locations, and related information of investees on which the Company exercises significant
influences: Table 6 (attached)
g.Forward exchange contracts of investee company: Table 7 (attached)
h.Investment in Mainland China: Table 8 (attached)
26. SEGMENT INFORMATION
a.Industry: Not applicable.

b.Geographic information: Not applicable.
c.Export sales:

Area 2007 2006
Southeast Asia $ 8,015173 $ 13,758,310
America 739,950 103,565
Northeast Asia 38,091 287,260
Others 13,728 230,884

$ 8806942 § 14,380,019

d. Sales to customer representing at least 10% of net sales:

2007 2006
Customer Amount % Amount %
A $ 3,071,671 33 $ 3,249,984 19
B 2,308,230 25 3,008,560 18
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7.5 Sunplus and Subsidiaries Consolidated Financial Statements and
Independent Auditors’ Report

REPRESENTATION LETTER

The entities to be included in the combined financial statements of Sunplus Technology Company
Limited and subsidiaries as of and for the year ended December 31, 2007, which will be prepared in
conformity with the Criteria Governing the Preparation of Affiliation Reports, Consolidated Business
Reports and Consolidated Financial Statements of Affiliated Enterprises, are the same as the
entities included in the consolidated financial statements prepared in conformity with the revised
R.O.C. Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 7 - “Consolidated Financial Statements.”
In addition, the information needed to be disclosed in the combined financial statements is included
in the consolidated financial statements. Thus, Sunplus Technology Company Limited and

subsidiaries did not prepare a separate set of combined financial statements.

Very truly yours,
SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

By

CHOU-CHIEH HUANG
Chairman

January 25, 2008
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Sunplus Technology Company Limited

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Sunplus Technology Company
Limited and subsidiaries (collectively, the “Company”) as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the
related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the
years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Rules Governing the Audit of Financial Statements
by Certified Public Accountants and auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China.
Those rules and standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall consolidated
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Sunplus Technology Company Limited and
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the results of their operations and their cash
flows for the years then ended, in conformity with Guidelines Governing the Preparation of Financial
Reports by Securities Issuers, requirements of the Business Accounting Law and Guidelines
Governing Business Accounting relevant to financial accounting standards, and accounting
principles generally accepted in the Republic of China.

As stated in Note 3 to the accompanying consolidated financial statements, effective January 1,
2006, the Company adopted the recently released Statements of Financial Accounting Standards
(“Statements”) No. 34 - “Accounting for Financial Instruments” and No. 36 - “Disclosure and
Presentation of Financial Instruments” and related revisions of previously released Statements.

January 25, 2008
Notice to Readers

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present the financial
position, results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices
generally accepted in the Republic of China and not those of any other jurisdictions. The
standards, procedures and practices to audit such consolidated financial statements are those
generally accepted and applied in the Republic of China.

For the convenience of readers, the auditors’ report and the accompanying consolidated financial
statements have been translated into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used
in the Republic of China. If there is any conflict between the English version and the original
Chinese version or any difference in the interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-language
auditors’ report and financial statements shall prevail.
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SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)

NET SALES (Notes 2 and 23)
COST OF SALES (Notes 19 and 23)

REALIZED INTERCOMPANY PROFIT, NET
(Note 2)

GROSS PROFIT

OPERATING EXPENSES (Notes 19 and 23)
Marketing
General and administrative
Research and development

Total operating expenses
OPERATING INCOME
NONOPERATING INCOME AND GAINS
Gain on disposal of investments, net (Note 2)

Dividend income (Note 2)
Reconciliation compensation (Note 26)

Investment income recognized by the equity-method,

net (Notes 2 and 7)
Guarantee deposits default
Interest income
Valuation gain on financial assets (Notes 2 and 4)
Foreign exchange gain, net (Note 2)
Gain on disposal of assets (Note 2)
Others (Note 23)

Total nonoperating income and gains

NONOPERATING EXPENSES AND LOSSES
Loss on inventory (Note 2)
Interest expense
Impairment loss (Note2)
Loss on disposal of properties (Notes 2)
Valuation loss on financial liabilities (Notes 2 and 4)
Valuation loss on financial assets (Notes 2 and 4)
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2007 2006
Amount % Amount %
$20,106,970 100 $27,445,224 100
13,166,937 66 19,541,155 71
181 - 3,244 _ -
6,940,214 34 7,907,313 29
535,359 3 940,231 3
657,403 3 794,412 3
4,265,468 21 3,698,050 14
5,458,230 27 5,432,693 20
1,481,984 7 2,474,620 _ 9
567,346 3 138,575 1
244,992 1 104,319 -
137,450 1 875,353 3
91,000 1 - -
80,825 - 13,855 -
60,632 - 95,109 -
17,634 - - -
8,839 - 2,660 -
- - 34,739 -
70,138 - 117,802 1
1,278,856 ) 1,382,412 5
293,966 2 382,166 2
80,097 - 96,099 -
80,505 - 80,085 -
7,835 - 3,755 -
5,393 - - -
- - 17,464 -
(Continued)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)

2007 2006
Amount % Amount %
Investment loss recognized by the equity-method, net
(Notes 2 and 7) $ - - $ 10,292 -
Others 3,964 - 22,758 -
Total nonoperating expenses and losses 471,760 _2 612,619 _2
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 2,289,080 11 3,244,413 12
INCOME TAX (Notes 2 and 20) 272,443 _1 159,116 _1
INCOME BEFORE CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES 2,016,637 10 3,085,297 11
CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF ACCOUNTING CHANGES,
NET OF TAX BENEFIT OF $12,438 THOUSAND
(Note 3) - - (32,564) __-
CONSOLIDATED NET INCOME $ 2,016,637 _10 $ 3,052,733 i
ATTRIBUTABLE TO
Shareholders of the parent 2,061,502 10 $ 2,972,695 11
Minority interest $ (44,865 ) - 80,038 -
$ 2,016,637 _10 $ 3,052,733 1
2007 2006
Before After Before After
Income Income Income Income
Tax Tax Tax Tax
CONSOLIDATED EARNINGS PER SHARE
(Note 21)
Basic $ 4.00 $ 353 $ 298 $ 283
Diluted $ 398 $ 352 $ 297 $ 281
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
(With Deloitte & Touche audit report dated January 25, 2008) (Concluded)
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SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income attributable to shareholders of the parent
Net income (loss) attributable to the minority interest
Adjustments to reconcile the consolidated net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Realized intercompany profit, net
Realized deferred revenue
Cash dividend
Gain on disposal of investments, net
Impairment loss
Investment loss (gain) recognized by the equity-method investment,
net
Valuation loss (gain) on financial instruments
Loss (gain) on disposal of assets
Valuation loss on financial liabilities
Deferred income tax
Accrued pension liability
Deferred pension cost
Net changes in operating assets and liabilities
Held-for-trading financial assets
Notes and accounts receivable
Other receivables
Inventories
Other current assets
Notes and accounts payable
Income tax payable
Other current liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in certificates of deposits - restricted
Proceeds of the disposal of:

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
Equity-method investments

Available-for-sale financial assets

Financial assets carried at cost

Properties

Intangible assets

Capital return on available-for-sale financial assets

Capital return on financial assets carried at cost

Capital return by equity-method
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2007 2006
$ 2,061,502 $ 2,972,695
(44,865 ) 80,038
1,225,700 1,176,273
(181) (3,244)
- (76,912)
68,669 -
(543,500 ) (28,451)
80,505 80,085
(91,000) 10,292
(17,634 ) 3,012
7,835 (30,984 )
5,393 -
(307,918) (20,706 )
(3,900) 3,026
(653) -
- 1,168,905
29,022 (295,633)
24,583 (103,210)
1,008,599 (966,891)
47,160 (5,030)
(725,706 ) (258,477)
315,151 66,299
(40,836 ) 550,098
3,097,926 4,321,185
56,463 12,100
199,563 332,831
- 12,157
16,545,659 6,023,404
424,932 29,194
10,917 8,065
- 70,000
8,179 -
89,213 131,732
- 41,302
(Continued)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Acquisition of:
Equity-method investments
Available-for-sale financial assets
Financial assets carried at cost
Properties

Increase in intangible assets

Increase in deferred charges and others

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in short-term loans
Increase (decrease) in commercial paper payable
Decrease in long-term loans
Increase (decrease) in guarantee deposits
Remuneration paid to directors and supervisors and bonus paid to

employees

Cash dividends paid on common stock
Proceeds of the exercise of stock options
Dividends received by subsidiaries from the parent
Capital reduction
Increase in minority interests

Net cash used in financing activities

NET DECREASE IN CASH

CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR

EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES

EFFECT OF CHANGE OF CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

CASH, END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Income tax paid
Interest paid

NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Reclassification of properties into assets leased to others
Reclassification of properties into deferred charges and others
Reclassification of long-term investments into credit balance on the

carrying value of long-term investments
Current portion of long-term loans
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2007 2006
$ (235,980) $ (60,319)
(14,705,063 ) (9,416,215)
(23,822) (120,531)
(363,787) (913,207)
(517,280) (1,030,860)
(179,230) (14,505)
1,309,764 (4,894,852)
422,270 1,261,479
(29,998) 14,991
(60,000) (124,500)
(14,744 ) 2,266
(54,688) (49,517)
(2,048,297) (1,892,295)
206,142 118,279
12,843 12,244
(5,069,262) -
705,079 543,882
(5,930,655) (113,171)
(1,522,965 ) (686,838)
4,743,863 5,862,432
(57,900) (5,973)
- (425,758)
$ 3,162,998 $ 4,743,863
$ 196,383 $ 77,125
$ 78480 $ 48594
$ 117,519 $ -
$ 281484 $ 386,473
$ 5,547 $ 5,817
$ 150,000 $ 60,000

(Continued)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

PARTIAL CASH INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of properties
Increase (decrease) in payables to contractors and equipment
suppliers
Cash paid
Acquisition of Intangible assets
Increase in other current liabilities
Cash paid

2007 2006

$ (334,893) $ (918,374)

(28,894 ) 5,167

$ (363.787) $ (913,207)
$ 938,241 $ -
(420,961) -

$ 517,280 $ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

(With Deloitte & Touche audit report dated January 25, 2008)
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SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

1. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS

Sunplus Technology Company Limited (“Sunplus”) was established in August 1990. It researches,
develops, designs, tests and sells high quality, high value-added consumer integrated circuits (ICs). Its
products are based on core technologies in such areas as multimedia audio/video, single-chip
microcontrollers and digital signal processors. These technologies are used to develop hundreds of
products including various ICs: Liquid crystal display, microcontroller, multimedia, voice/music, and
application-specific.

Sunplus’ shares have been listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange since January 2000. Some of its shares
have been issued in the form of global depository receipts, which have been listed on the London Stock
Exchange since March 2001 (refer to Note 17).

Following is a diagram of the relationship and ownership percentages among Sunplus and its investees
(collectively, the “Company”) as of December 31, 2007:

Sunplus
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To enhance its capability and performance through organization restructuring and streamlining of
operations, the Company spun off on March 31, 2006 its LCD (liquid crystal display) driver and control IC
(integrated circuit) department (the “department”) to establish a subsidiary, Orise Technology Co., Ltd.
(“Orise”) and also spun off on December 1, 2006 the control peripheral business unit (CPBU) and the
personal entertainment and advanced business unit (PEABU) to establish two subsidiaries, Sunplus
Innovation Technology Inc. (“Sunplus Innovation”) and Sunplus mMobile Inc.(“Sunplus mMobile”),
respectively, in accordance with the Law of Enterprise Purchase. Sunplus mMobile spun off on April 1,
2007 its personal entertainment to establish a subsidiary, Sunplus mMedia Inc. (“Sunplus mMedia”)

Orise researches, develops, manufactures and sells flat panel display driver IC and IC modules. Sunplus
mMobile, Sunplus mMedia and Sunplus Innovation research, develop, design, manufacture and sell all
kinds of IC modules, application software and silicon intellectual property (SIP). Sunplus Technology
(Shanghai) designs, and sells ICs. Sunplus Prof-tek Technology (Shenzhen) research and sale of
computer software. Han Young mainly designs ICs. Waveplus and Waveplus-USA design and sell
wireless land area network (WLAN) systems. Sunext and Sunext-USA mainly develop, design and sell
optical electronic and SOC (system on chip) ICs. Sunplus Core researches, develops, designs,
manufactures and sells multimedia ICs.  Sunext Technology (Shanghai) researches, designs,
manufactures, and sells large capacity magnetic disc and software and renders related technological
consulting services. Generalplus designs, manufactures, and sells custom-made ICs. Generalplus
Shenzhen and Generalplus HK do market research surveys. Sunplus HK engages in international trade.
All other subsidiaries are engaged in investing activities.

Sunplus and its consolidated entities are hereinafter referred to collectively as the “Company.” As of
December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company had 1,948 and 1,720 employees, respectively.

. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the Guidelines Governing
the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers, the Business Accounting Law, Guidelines
Governing Business Accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the Republic of China
(ROC). Under these guidelines and principles, the Company is required to make certain estimates and
assumptions that could affect the amounts of allowance for doubtful accounts, allowance for inventory
devaluation, property depreciation, amortization of intangible assets, impairment loss on assets and
pension expenses. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

For the convenience of readers, the accompanying consolidated financial statements have been
translated into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used in the R.O.C. If there is any
conflict between the English version and the original Chinese version or any difference in the interpretation
of the two versions, the Chinese-language consolidated financial statements shall prevail.

The Company’s significant accounting policies are summarized as follows:

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of all directly and indirectly
majority owned subsidiaries of Sunplus, and the accounts of investees in which Sunplus’ ownership

percentage is less than 50% but over which Sunplus has a controlling interest. All significant
intercompany balances and transactions are eliminated upon consolidation.
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The consolidated entities as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 were as follows:

% of Ownership as of
December 31

Investor Investee 2007 2006 Remark
Sunplus Global Techplus 100.00 100.00 -
Sunplus Management 100.00 100.00 -
Consulting
Ventureplus 100.00 100.00 -
Orise 56.71 67.33 -
Sunplus Venture 100.00 100.00 -
Waveplus 43.41 9.52  Sunplus and the Subsidiaries held 73.71%
ownership of waveplus.
Lin Shih 100.00 100.00 -
Sunplus mMobile 90.91 100.00 -
Sunext 15.75 15.75  Sunplus and the Subsidiaries held 57.41%
ownership of Sunext.
Sunplus Core 58.00 - Newly established.
Sunplus Innovation 90.91 100.00 -
Generalplus 44.83 48.36  Sunplus and the Subsidiaries held 69.81%
ownership of Generalplus.
Sunplus HK 100.00 100.00 -
Wei-Young 100.00 100.00 -
Russell 100.00 100.00 -
Giantplus 32.00 33.27  The chairman of Sunplus and the general
manager of Giantplus were the same until
July 2006. Thus, Sunplus had a
controlling interest in Giantplus. However,
Sunplus no longer had a controlling interest
in Giantplus beginning in August 2006; thus,
Giantplus ceased to be a consolidated
entity from then on.
Global Techplus Techplus Samoa 100.00 100.00 -
Sunplus Venture Han Yuang 70.00 70.00 -
Sunext 20.00 20.00  Sunplus and the Subsidiaries held 57.41%
owner- ship of Sunext.
Waveplus 12.90 14.24  Sunplus and the Subsidiaries held 73.71%
ownership of Waveplus.
Generalplus 4.68 5.05  Sunplus and the Subsidiaries held 69.81%
owner- ship of Generalplus.
Orise 0.67 0.78  Sunplus and Subsidiaries held 57.38%
ownership of Orise.
Sunplus Core 21.00 - Newly established, Sunplus and the

subsidiaries held 100% ownership of
Sunplus Core.

Sunplus mMobile 0.11 - Sunplus and Subsidiaries held 94.59%
ownership of Sunplus mMobile

Ventureplus Ventureplus Mauritius 100.00 100.00 -
Ventureplus Ventureplus Cayman 100.00 100.00 -
Mauritius
Ventureplus Cayman Sunplus Shanghai 98.84 98.84 -
Sunplus Prof-tek 100.00 - Newly established.
Shenzhen
Lin Shih Generalplus 20.30 21.90  Sunplus and the Subsidiaries held 69.81%
ownership of Generalplus.
Sunext 21.66 21.66  Sunplus and the Subsidiaries held 57.41%
ownership of Sunext.
Waveplus 17.40 19.14  Sunplus and the Subsidiaries held 73.71%
ownership of Waveplus.
Sunplus Core 21.00 - Newly established, Sunplus and the
subsidiaries held 100% ownership of
Sunplus Core.
Sunplus mMedia 1.48 - Newly established, Sunplus and Subsidiaries
held 87.47% ownership of Sunplus mMedia.
Sunplus mMobile 3.57 - Sunplus and Subsidiaries held 94.59%
ownership of Sunplus mMobile.
Sunplus Innovation 1.68 - Sunplus and the Subsidiaries held 92.59%

ownership of Sunplus Innovation.
(Continued)
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% of Ownership as of
December 31

Investor Investee 2007 2006 Remark
Waveplus Waveplus Holding 100.00 100.00 -
Waveplus Holding ~ Waveplus USA 100.00 100.00 -
Sunext Great Sun 100.00 100.00 -
Great Sun Sunext Mauritius 100.00 100.00 -

Sunext USA 100.00 100.00 -
Sunext Mauritius Sunext (Shanghai) 100.00 100.00 -
Sunplus mMobile Sunplus mMedia 90.91 - Newly established.
Generalplus Generalplus Samoa 100.00 100.00 -
Generalplus Samoa Generalplus Mauritius 100.00 100.00 -
Generalplus Generalplus Shenzhen 100.00 100.00 -
Mauritius
Generalplus HK 100.00 - Newly established.
Giantplus Giantplus SAMOA 100.00 100.00  In August 2006, Sunplus no longer had a

controlling interest in Giantplus; thus,
Giantplus SAMOA ceased to be a
consolidated entity from then on.
Giantplus SAMOA  Giantplus Holding 100.00 100.00  In August 2006, Sunplus no longer had a
controlling interest in Giantplus Holding;
thus, Giantplus Holding ceased to be a
consolidated entity from then on.
Giantplus Holding Giantplus Kunshan 100.00 100.00  In August 2006, Sunplus no longer had a
controlling interest in Giantplus Kunshan;
thus, Giantplus Kunshan ceased to be a
consolidated entity from then on.
(Concluded)

Minority interest in subsidiaries is presented as a separate component of shareholders’ equity.
Significant accounting policies are summarized as follows:
Current/Noncurrent Assets and Liabilities

Current assets cash (unrestricted) and other assets primarily held for the purpose of being traded or to be
converted to cash, consumed or sold within one year from the balance sheet date. Current liabilities are
those to be settled within one year from the balance sheet date and those primarily for the purpose of being
traded. All other assets and liabilities are classified as noncurrent.

Financial Assets/Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

Financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss have two categories: (1) held for trading and (2)
designated on initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. These financial instruments are
initially recorded at fair value with transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition. When
financial instruments are subsequently measured at fair value, the changes in fair value are recognized as
earnings. A regular way purchase or sale of financial assets is recognized and derecognized using trade
date accounting.

Derivatives that do not meet the criteria for hedge accounting are treated as financial assets or liabilities held
for trading. When the fair value is a positive amount, the derivative is treated as a financial asset; when the
fair value is a negative amount, the derivative is treated as a financial liability.

The fair values of those instruments without quoted market prices in an active market is based on valuation
techniques incorporating estimates and assumptions that are consistent with prevailing market conditions.

Hybrid instruments are designated at fair value through profit or loss.
Revenue Recognition and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Sales are recognized when titles and risks of ownerships are transferred to customers, primarily upon
shipment, since the earning process is substantially completed and revenue is realized or realizable. The
Company does not recognize sales upon delivery of materials to subcontractors because the ownership over
the materials is not transferred.
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Sales are determined at fair market value, taking into account related sales discounts agreed to by the
Company and its customers. Since the receivables from sales are collectible within one year and sales
transactions are frequent, the fair value of receivables equals to the nominal amount of cash to be received.

Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided on the basis of the aging of receivables and periodic review of
the collectibility of receivables.

Inventories

Inventories consist of raw materials, work-in-process, finished goods and merchandise, which are stated at
the lower of cost or market value. Sunplus, Giantplus, Generaplus, Sunext, Orise, Sunplus Innovation,
Sunplus mMobile and Sunplus mMedia which inventories are recorded at standard costs and adjusted to
approximate weighted-average cost at the end of the period. Other subsidiaries inventories are recorded at
weighted-average cost Market value is based on replacement cost for raw materials and net realizable value
for work-in-process, finished goods and merchandise. Scrap and slow-moving items are recognized as
allowance for losses.

Available-for-sale Financial Assets

Investments designated as available-for-sale financial assets include open-end mutual funds and listed stock.
Investments classified as available-for-sale financial assets are initially recognized at fair value plus
transaction costs that are directly attributed to investment acquisition. When available-for-sale financial
assets subsequently measured at fair value, the changes in fair value are reported as a separate component
of shareholders’ equity. The accumulated gains or losses are recognized when the financial asset is
derecognized from the balance sheet. A regular way purchase or sale of financial assets is recognized and
derecognized using trade date accounting.

Cash dividends are recognized as investment income upon resolution of the shareholders of an investee but
are accounted for as reductions of the original investment cost if these dividends are declared on the
earnings of the investees attributable to periods before the purchase of the investments. Stock dividends
received are recorded as an increase in the number of shares held and do not affect investment income.
The cost per share is recalculated on the basis of the new number of shares after the receipt of stock
dividends.

The recognition, derecognition and the fair value bases of available-for-sale financial assets are similar to
those of financial assets at FVTPL.

The fair values of open-end mutual funds are based on their net asset value at the balance sheet date; listed
stock is the closing price as of the balance sheet date.

If there is objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired as of the balance sheet date, a loss is
recognized. If the impairment loss decreases, the impairment loss is reversed to the extent of the decrease
and recorded as an adjustment to shareholders’ equity.

Financial Assets Carried at Cost

Investments without quoted market prices in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured, such as nonpublicly traded stocks, are carried at their original cost. The accounting treatment
for cash and stock dividends arising from financial assets carried at cost is the same as that for
available-for-sale financial assets.

If there is objective evidence of financial asset impairment, a loss is recognized. This impairment loss is
irreversible.

Equity-method Investments

Investments in share of stock of companies in which the Company owns at least 20% of the outstanding
voting shares or exercises significant influence on their operating and financial policy decisions are
accounted for by the equity method.

If an investee is identified as significantly impaired, the carrying amount of the investment in excess of its
recoverable amount is recognized as impairment loss. For those investees over which the Company
exercises significant influence on their operating and financial decisions, the assessment of impairment is
based on carrying value.
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If the recognized carrying values of the investment plus any advances to the investee are reduced to zero,
the Company will discontinue recognizing its investment loss. But if the Company (a) guarantees the
investee’s obligations of an investee or commits to provide financial support to an investee or (b) if the
investee’s losses are temporary and evidence sufficiently shows imminent return to profitability, the
Company will continue to recognize its investment loss. This credit balance in the carrying value of a
long-term investment and advances are credited to other current liabilities in the balance sheets.

If an investee issues additional shares and the Company subscribes for these shares at a percentage
different from its current equity, the resulting increase is credited to capital surplus. If a decrease results,
the decrease is debited to capital surplus. But if capital surplus is not enough for debiting purposes, the
decrease is debited to unappropriated retained earnings.

Gains or losses on sales to equity-method investees in which the Company owns less than a controlling
interest are deferred in proportion to the Company’s percentage of investee ownership. All of these
deferred gains and losses are realized upon resale of products to third parties.

Properties and Assets Leased to Others

Properties and rental assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Major additions, renewals
and betterments are capitalized, while maintenance and repairs are expensed in the period incurred.

On the balance sheet date, the Company evaluates property, plant and equipment and rental assets for any
impairment. If impairment is identified, the Company will determine the recoverable amount of the assets.
The carrying amount in excess of the expected recoverable amount is recognized as impairment loss and
charged to current income. If the recoverable amount increases, the subsequent reversal of impairment
loss will be recognized as gain. However, the increased carrying amount of an asset due to a reversal of
impairment loss should not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of
depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the assets in prior years.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over service lives initially estimated as follows:
buildings - 7 to 55 years; auxiliary equipment - 3 to 10 years; machinery and equipment - 1 to 6 years; testing
equipment - 1 to 4 years; transportation equipment - 4 to 6 years; furniture and fixtures - 1 to 11 years;
leasehold improvements - 1 to 10 years; other equipment - 3 to 5 years and assets leased to others - 10 to
20 years.

Properties and rental assets still in use beyond their initially estimated service lives are depreciated over
their newly estimated service lives. Upon the sale or disposal of properties and rental assets, the related
cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any gain or loss is credited or
charged to current income.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of technology license fees, technological Know-how, patents and land grant booked
at the acquisition cost, which are amortized using the straight-line method over 1 to 10 years, 5 years, 5to 18
years and 50 years, respectively.

Prior to January 1, 2006, the difference between the acquisition cost and the Company’s proportionate share
in the investee’s equity was amortized by the straight-line method. Effective January 1, 2006, pursuant to
the revised Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (“SFAS”) No. 5, “Long-term Investments Accounted
for by Equity Method”, the acquisition cost is analyzed, and the acquisition cost in excess of the Company’s
share of the fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired is recognized as goodwill. Such goodwill is not
amortized but instead is tested for impairment annually or whenever there are indications that the
investments are impaired.

Pursuant to the statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 37 “Intangible Assets” Expenditures arising
from research activities and those related to development activities that do not meet the criteria for
capitalization are charged to expense when incurred.

On the balance sheet date, the Company evaluates intangible assets for any impairment. If impairment is
identified, the Company will evaluate the recoverable amount of such assets. The carrying amount in
excess of the expected recoverable amount is recognized as impairment loss and charged to current income.
If the recoverable amount increases in the future, the subsequent reversal of impairment loss will be
recognized as a gain. However, the increased carrying amount of an asset due to a reversal of impairment
loss should not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of amortization), had no
impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years.
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Deferred Charges

Deferred charges are mainly costs of software and system design, which are booked at the installation or
acquisition cost. The amounts are amortized over 1 to 10 years, using the straight-line method.

Please refer to the accounting policy of intangible assets for accounting for the accounting for impairment of
deferred charges.

Stock-based Compensation

Employee stock option plans that are amended or have options granted on or after January 1, 2004 are
accounted for by the interpretations issued by the Accounting Research and Development Foundation. The
Company adopted the intrinsic value method and any compensation cost determined using this method is
recognized in earnings over the employee vesting period.

Government Subsidies

Amounts received by the Company from the government for the sponsorship of the development of certain
products are recognized as subsidy income when realized or as deferred income when unrealized.

Pension Costs
The Company has two types of pension plans: Defined benefit and defined contribution.

Under the defined benefit pension plans, the related net periodic pension costs are recorded on the basis of
actuarial calculations. For employees under the defined contribution pension plans, the related net periodic
pension costs are recorded on the basis of the Corporation’s actual Company’s required monthly
contributions to employees’ personal pension accounts over the employees’ service periods.

Treasury Stock

The reacquisition of issued stock is accounted for by the cost method. Under this method, the reacquisition
cost is debited to the treasury stock account. Treasury stock is shown as a deduction to arrive at
shareholders’ equity. The Company accounts for its stock held by its subsidiaries as treasury stock. The
recorded cost of these treasury shares is based on the carrying value of the investments as shown in the
subsidiaries’ book. The resulting gain on investment from cash dividends appropriated to subsidiaries is
credited to capital surplus.

When the treasury shares are retired, the capital stock and paid-in capital based on the existing equity are
debited. If the treasury shares are retired at a price lower than its par value and paid-in capital, the
deficiency is credited to paid-in capital from treasury stock. If the treasury shares are retired at a price in
excess of its par value and paid-in capital, the excess is debited to paid-in capital from treasury stock. If the
balance in paid-in capital from treasury stock is insufficient to absorb the deficiency, the remainder is
recorded as a reduction of retained earnings.

Income Tax

The Company applies the inter-period and intra-period income tax allocation method. Under this method,
deferred income taxes are recognized for the tax effects of deductible temporary differences and unused tax
credits. A valuation allowance is recognized if it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the
deferred tax asset will not be realized. A deferred tax asset or liability is classified as current or noncurrent
according to the classification of the related asset or liability. If a deferred tax asset or liability cannot be
related to an asset or liability in the consolidated financial statements, it is classified as current or noncurrent
based on the expected realization date.

Tax credits for certain purchases of machinery, equipment and technology, research and development
expenditures, personnel training and investments in important technology-based enterprise are recognized
in the current period.

Adjustments of prior years’ tax liabilities are added to or deducted from the current year’s tax expense.

Income tax (10%) on unappropriated earnings generated annually since 1998 is recorded as expense in the
year when the shareholders approve the retention of earnings.
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Foreign-currency Transactions

ROC Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 14 - “Accounting for Foreign-currency Translation
and Translation of Foreign Statements,” applies to foreign subsidiaries that use their local currencies as their
functional currencies. The consolidated financial statements of foreign subsidiaries are translated into New
Taiwan dollars at the following exchange rates: Assets and liabilities - current exchange rate on the balance
sheet date; shareholders’ equity - historical rates; and income and expenses - average rate for the year.
The resulting translation adjustments are recorded as a separate component of shareholders’ equity.

Non-derivative foreign-currency transactions are recorded in New Taiwan dollars at the rates of exchange in
effect when the transactions occur. Exchange differences arising from settlement of foreign-currency
assets and liabilities are recognized in profit or loss.

At the balance sheet date, foreign-currency monetary assets and liabilities are revalued using prevailing
exchange rates and the exchange differences are recognized in profit or loss.

At the balance sheet date, foreign-currency nonmonetary assets (such as equity instruments) and liabilities
that are measured at fair value are revalued using prevailing exchange rates, with the exchange differences
treated as follows:

a. Recognized in shareholders’ equity if the changes in fair value are recognized in shareholders’ equity;
b. Recognized in profit and loss if the changes in fair value is recognized in profit or loss.

Foreign-currency nonmonetary assets and liabilities that are carried at cost continue to be stated at
exchange rates at trade dates.

If the functional currency of an equity-method investee is a foreign currency, translation adjustments will
result from the translation of the investee’s financial statements into the reporting currency of the Company.
Such adjustments are accumulated and reported as a separate component of shareholders’ equity.

Reclassifications

Certain accounts in the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2006
have been reclassified to conform to the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2007.

3. ACCOUNTING CHANGES

a. Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“Statement” or SFAS) No. 37 - “Accounting for Intangible
Assets”

The Company adopted the recently released SFAS No. 37 - “Accounting for Intangible Assets” and the
related revised revisions of previously released Statements. Thus, the Company re-evaluate the useful
lives and the amortization method applied to intangible assets.

The accounting changes had no impact on the Company’s net income and basic and diluted earnings
per share for the year ended December 31, 2007.

b. SFAS No. 34 and 36 and Related Revisions of Other Previously Released Statements

Upon adopting SFAS Nos. 34 and 36, the Company recategorized its financial assets. The adjustments
made to the carrying amounts of the financial instruments categorized as financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss were included in the cumulative effect of accounting changes. On the other
hand, the adjustments made to the carrying amounts of those categorized as available-for-sale financial
assets were recognized as adjustments to shareholders’ equity.
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The adjustments based on the accounting are summarized as follows:

Recognized as
Cumulative
Effect of Recognized as
Changes in a Separate
Accounting Component of
Principles  Shareholders’
(Net of Tax) Equity

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss $ (32,564) $ -
Available-for-sale financial assets - 75,312

$ (32,564) $ 75,312

The accounting changes resulted in decreases of $3,012 thousand in net income before cumulative
effect of accounting changes, $35,576 thousand in net income, and NT$0.04 in basic earnings per share
(after income tax) for the year ended December 31, 2006.

c. SFAS No. 1 “Conceptual Framework for Financial Accounting and Preparation of Financial Statements,”
SFAS No. 5 - “Long-term Investments in Equity Securities” and SFAS No. 25 - “Business Combination”.

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the recently revised SFAS No. 1 - “Conceptual
Framework for Financial Accounting and Preparation of Financial Statements,” SFAS No. 5 - “Long-term
Investment in Equity Securities” and SFAS No. 25 - “Business Combinations - Accounting Treatment
under Purchase Method.” Based on these amended Statements, investment premiums, representing
goodwill based on analysis of the acquisition costs, should be assessed for impairment instead of being
amortized. This accounting change had no impact on net income for the year ended December 31,
2006.

d. Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In March 2007, the Accounting Research and Development Foundation of the R.O.C. issued an
interpretation that requires companies to record the bonus paid to directors, supervisors and employees
as an expense rather than an appropriation of earnings. This interpretation should be applied to
financial statements for fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2008.

The Accounting Research and Development Foundation of the R.O.C. also issued Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 39, “Accounting for Share-based Payment” (SFAS No. 39) in August
2007, which requires companies to record share-based payment transactions in the financial statements
at fair value. SFAS No. 39 should be applied to financial statements for fiscal years beginning on or
after January 1, 2008.

The Accounting Research and Development Foundation of the R.O.C. revised Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 10, “Accounting for Inventories” (SFAS No. 10) in November 2007, which
requires inventories to be stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value item by item. Inventories
are recorded by the specific identification method, first-in, first-out method or weighted average method.
The last-in, first-out method is no longer permitted. The revised SFAS No. 10 should be applied to
financial statements for the fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2009. Early adoption is
permitted.

4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

December 31

2007 2006
Finanical assets at fair value through profit or loss
Forward exchange contracts $ 112 § 519
Financial liability at fair value through profit or loss
Forward exchange contracts $ 5392 § -
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The Company entered into derivative contracts during the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 to
hedge the effect of exchange rate fluctuations on net foreign currency-denominated assets and liabilities.
The strategy is to hedge most of the market price risks to which the Company is exposed. The strategy is to
hedge most of the market price risks to which the Company is exposed.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, outstanding forward exchange contracts were as follows:
Contract
Amount (in
December 31, 2007 Currency Maturity Thousand)
Sell forward exchange contracts US$to NT$  November 16, 2007 - February 27, 2008 US$ 32,500
Contract
Amount (in
December 31, 2006 Currency Maturity Thousand)
Sell forward exchange contracts US$to NT$ December 19, 2006 - February 26, 2007 US$ 8,000

Net losses and net gains arising from financial assets held for trading were $5,799 thousand and $714
thousand for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss were as follows:

December 31

2007 2006
Amount Noncurrent Amount Noncurrent
Financial assets
Inverse floaters: Time deposits with
floating interest rates indexed to LIBOR
rates $ - $ 167676 $ - $ 149,636
Credit-linked notes - - 192,997 -
$ - $ 167676 $ 192997 $ 149,636

Net gains and net losses arising from financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss were
$24,606 thousand and $1,198 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Other information on the financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss is as follows:

Principal
Amount (in Carrying
Thousands) Amount Maturity
2007
Inverse floaters: Time deposits with floating $ 6,000 $ 167,676 September 2010 - April 2014
interest rate indexed to LIBOR rates
2006
Inverse floaters: Time deposits with floating $ 6,000 $ 149,636 September 2010 - April 2014
interest rate indexed to LIBOR rates
Credit - linked notes
Issuer
Industrial Bank of Taiwan 192,997 August 2007

$ 342,633

As a holder of the above products, the Company will lose part of the principals if it breaks the related
contracts before maturity, as stipulated in the principal and profit guarantee terms of the contracts.
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5. NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Notes receivable

Accounts receivable - other
Accounts receivable - related parties
Allowance for doubtful accounts

Allowance for doubtful accounts movement:

Balance, beginning of year
Increase
Decrease

Balance, end of year

6. INVENTORIES

Finished goods and merchandise
Work in process
Raw materials

Less: Allowance for losses

Allowance for losses movement:

Balance, beginning of year
Increase
Decrease

Balance, end of year
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December 31
2007 2006

$ 4,043 $ 42,237
3,002,881 3,011,005
1,036,059 986,601

(87.860) (55,698 )

$ 3,955123 § 3,984,145

Years Ended December 31
2007 2006

$ 55698 $ 88,988
33,593 25,505
(1,431) (58,795)

$ 87,860 $ 55,698

December 31
2007 2006

$ 1,733,068 $ 2,242,435
1,188,669 1,543,328
456,396 576,135
3,378,133 4,361,898
(474.835) (450,001 )

$ 2,903,298 §$ 3,911,897

Years Ended December 31
2007 2006

$ 450,001 $ 319,843
288,404 301,310
(263.570) __ (171.152)

$ 474835 $ 450,001




7. EQUITY-METHOD INVESTMENTS

December 31

2007 2006
% of % of
Owner- Owner-
Amount ship Amount ship
Equity method investment
Giantplus Technology Co., Ltd. $ 1,171,730 32 $ 1,040,819 33
Goldkey Technology Corp. 38,675 32 51,239 32
Synerchip Co., Ltd. 45,103 24 - -
Jet Focus Ltd. - - 6,655 44
1,255,508 1,098,713
Prepayment 252,296 60,319
$ 1,507,804 $ 1,159,032
Credit balance on carrying value of long-term
investments
Jet Focus Ltd. $ 11,364 44 $ - -
Synerchip Co., Ltd. - - 5,817 32
$ 11,364 $ 5,817

The carrying value of the investments accounted for by the equity method and the related investment income
(losses) were based on the investees’ audited financial statements for the same reporting years as those of
the Company. The investment incomes (losses) of investees were as follows:

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006
Giantplus Technology Co., Ltd. $ 184,805 $ 72,877
Goldkey Technology Corp. (12,573) (12,228)
Jet Focus Ltd. (17,142) (51,858)
Synerchip Co., Ltd. (64,090) (19,083)

$ 91,000 $§ (10,292)

Fair values of listed equity-method investments calculated at their closing prices as of December 31, 2007
and 2006 were as follows:

December 31

2007 2006
Giantplus Technology, Co., Ltd. $ 3678476 $ 1,722,362

8. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

December 31

2007 2006
Open-end funds $ 1,702,260 $ 3,382,047
Listed stocks 1,209,194 1,029,448
2,911,454 4,411,495
Current portion (1,702,260 ) _ (3,382,047 )

$ 1,209,194 $ 1,029,448
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9. FINANCIAL ASSETS CARRIED AT COST

10.

1.

12.

Domestic unlisted stocks

December 31

2007

2006

$ 715098 §$ 896,784

The above investments did not have quoted prices in an active market and their fair value could not be
reliably measured. Thus, they were carried at original cost.

PROPERTIES

Accumulated depreciation:
Buildings
Auxiliary equipment
Machinery and equipment
Testing equipment
Transportation equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Leasehold improvements
Other equipment

INTANGIBLE ASSETS, NET

Technology license fees
Patents

Land grant
Technological know-how
Goodwill

December 31

2007 2006
$ 147302 $ 115,116
127,925 110,190
294,261 454,557
369,418 202,254
8,072 6,937
181,050 181,681
20,727 10,426
8.928 11,581
$ 1157683 § 1,092,742

December 31

2007 2006
$ 1,726,297 $ 1,470,015
71,651 77,195
34,688 33,822
20,833 68,751
19,757 -
1,873,226 1,649,783

Intangible assets consisted of fee paid to Oak Technology (“Oak”) for the Company to use Oak’s technology
on light storage solutions to develop SOC DVD/VCD (system on a chip digital compact disk/video compact
disk) players and the fee paid to Royal Philips Electronics (“Philips”) for the Company to use Philips’
technology on Optical Disc Drive (ODD) semiconductor technology. Technological know-how includes the
knowledge of CD-RW, Combo, Recordable-DVD, WLAN and Gate Way SOC.

DEFERRED CHARGES AND OTHERS

Software and system design, net
Refundable deposits

Certificates of golf club membership
Others

December 31

2007 2006
$ 310,351 $ 278,901
14,712 13,542
7,800 7,800
1,370 -
$ 334233 § 300243
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13.

14.

15.

16.

SHORT-TERM LOANS

December 31

2007 2006
Working capital loans - 2007: Annual interest rate from 2.97%-3.38%; 2006:

Annual interest rate at 2.35%-3.13% $ 900,000 $ 567,000
Working capital loans - 2007: Annual interest rate from 2.650%-2.775%;

2006: US$8,500 thousand, annual interest rate at 6.05% 500,000 277,057
Working capital loans - 2007: Annual interest rate from 2.60% to 2.84% 338,800 -
Working capital loans - 2007: RMB46,775 thousand, annual interest rate

from 5.61%-6.17%; 2006: RMB38,419 thousand, annual interest rate at

5.61% 207,678 160,415
Working capital loans - 2007: Annual interest rate at 3.025%; 2006:

Annual interest rate at 2.71% 5,000 84,703
Working capital loans - 2006: US$9,500 thousand, annual interest rate from

6.15% t0 6.31% - 309,653
Working capital loans - 2006: Annual interest rate at 6.21% - 130,380

$ 1951478 $ 1,529,208
COMMERCIAL PAPER PAYABLE
December 31
2007 2006
Secured by guarantees issued by financial institutions - 2007: Repayable by

January 2008, annual interest rate at 1.75%; 2006: Repayable by

January 2007, annual interest rate at 1.75% $ 70,000 $ 100,000
Discount on commercial paper (118) (120)

$ 69.882 $ 99,880

LONG-TERM LOANS
December 31
2007 2006
Credit loans:
Repayable by October 2008, annual interest rate 2007 at 3.145%;2006 at
2.75% $ 100,000 $ 100,000
Secured loans:
Repayable in monthly installment, starting from January 2007 to October
2008, annual interest rate at 2.84% 50,000 110,000
150,000 210,000
Current portion (150,000) (60,000)
$ - $§ 150,000

PENSION PLAN

The Labor Pension (the “Act”) took effect on July 1, 2005. The employees subject to the Labor Standards
Law before July 1, 2005 were allowed to choose to be subject to the pension mechanism under the Act or to
continue being subject to the pension mechanism under the Labor Standards Law. For Company
employees who were subject to the Labor Standards Law before July 1, 2005 and choose to be subject to
the Act, their service years as of July 1, 2005 will be retained. Those hired on or after July 1, 2005 are
automatically subject to the Act. Based on the Act, the Company’s monthly contributions to employees’
individual pension accounts starting from July 1, 2005 have been at 6% of employees’ salaries. Thus, the
pension costs recognized by the Company were $73,518 thousand and $61,027 thousand for the years
ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.
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Before the promulgation of the Act, the Company has had a defined benefit pension plan under the Labor
Standards Law. Under this plan, employees should receive either a series of pension payments with a
defined annuity or a lump sum that is payable immediately on retirement and is equivalent to 2 base units for
each of the first 15 years of service and 1 base unit for each year of service thereafter. The total retirement
benefit is subject to a maximum of 45 units. The pension plan provides benefits based on the length of
service and the average basic salary of the employee’s final six months of service. In addition, the
Company makes monthly contributions, equal to 2% of salaries, to a pension fund, which is administered by
a fund monitoring committee. The fund is deposited in the committee’s name in the Bank of Taiwan (the
Central Trust of China merged with the Bank of Taiwan in July 2007 with the Bank of Taiwan as the survivor
entity).

The service periods of employees of the departments spun off by the Sunplus will be included in their periods
of service to Orise, Sunplus Innovation and Sunplus mMobile and spun off by the Sunplus mMobile will be
included in their periods of service to Sunplus mMedia. The related pension costs will be paid by the
Sunplus, Orise, Sunplus Innovation, Sunplus mMobile and Sunplus mMedia (collectively, the “five
companies”) in proportion to the employees’ periods of service to the five companies.

Other information on the defined pension plan is as follows (including Sunplus, Orise, Generalplus, Sunplus
Innovation, Sunplus mMobile and Sunplus mMedia in 2007 and including Sunplus, Orise, Sunplus mMobile
and Sunplus Innovation in 2006):

a. Components of net pension costs

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006
Service costs $ 4900 §$ 6,656
Interest costs 7,641 11,945
Projected return on plan assets (3,506) (2,760)
Amortization (1,368) 1,779
Net pension costs $ 7667 $ 17,620

b. Reconciliation of the fund status of the plan and accrued pension costs

December 31

2007 2006

Benefit obligation

Vested benefit obligation $ - $ -

Non-vested benefit obligation 101,080 79,911

Accumulated benefit obligation 101,080 79,911

Additional benefits based on future salaries 172,088 138,381

Projected benefit obligation 273,168 218,292
Fair value of plan assets (103,279) (86,716)
Funded status 169,889 131,576
Unrecognized net transition obligation (26,291) 3,238
Unrecognized net gain (loss) 38,038 52,088
Additional liability 653 -
Accrued pension liability $ 182289 $ 186,902
Vested benefit $ - $ -

c. Actuarial assumptions

Discount rate used in determining present values 3.00% 3.50%
Future salary increase rate 5.25%-6.50% 5.75%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 3.00% 3.50%
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17 SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

a.

Capital stock

The shareholders’ approved a capital reduction by canceling 511,436 thousand issued and outstanding
shares, amounting to 5,114,357 thousand, on December 8, 2006. All related actions, including the
decrease in the number of issued and outstanding shares and capital return, were completed in March,
2007. The effective date of capital reduction was January 25, 2007. The share was returned at about
NT$5.00; thus, the capital reduction ratio was about 50% of share par value.

Employee stock option plan

On March 6, 2003 (2003 option plan) and September 11, 2007 (2007 option plan), the Securities and
Futures Bureau approved the Sunplus’s adoption of an employee stock option plan. The plan provides
for the grant of 30,000 thousand options and 25,000 thousand options in 2003 and 2007 plan,
respectively, with each unit representing one common share. The option rights are granted to qualified
employees of the Company and subsidiaries. A total of 55,000 thousand common shares have been
reserved for issuance. The options are valid for six years and exercisable at certain percentages after
the second anniversary of the grant date. Stock option rights are granted at an exercise price equal to
the closing price of the Sunplus’s common shares listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange on the grant date.
All options had been granted or canceled as of December 31, 2007.

Outstanding option rights were as follows:

2003 Option Plan
2007 2006
Weighted- Weighted-
Unit (in average Unit (in average
Thousands) Price (NT$) Thousands) Price (NT$)

Beginning outstanding balance 18,399 $27.12 25,196 $29.79
Options granted 302 44 .81 995 26.65
Options exercised (5,435) 37.93 (5,110) 23.14
Options canceled (8,112) (2,682)

Ending outstanding balance 5,154 18,399

2007 Option Plan
2007 2006
Weighted- Weighted-
Unit (in average Unit (in average

Thousands) Price (NT$) Thousands) Price (NT$)

Beginning outstanding balance - $ - - $ -
Option granted 25,000 47.58 - -
Ending outstanding balance 25,000 - -

The number of shares and exercise prices of outstanding option have been adjusted to reflect the
appropriations of dividends, stock bonuses and issuance of capital stock specified under the Plans. For
the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, additional 302 thousand and 995 thousand options have
been granted to reflect the appropriation of dividends and stock bonuses, respectively.

As of December 31, 2007, the outstanding and exercisable options were as follows:
2003 Option Plan

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted-
average Weighted- Weighted-

Number of Remaining average Number of average
Options (in Contractual Exercise Options (in Exercise

Exercise Price (NT$) Thousands) Life (Years) Price (NT$) Thousands) Price (NT$)
$32.70 2,067 1.35 $32.70 2,067 $32.70
56.70 3,087 1.66 56.70 3,087 56.70
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2007 Option Plan

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted-
average Weighted- Weighted-

Number of Remaining average Number of average
Options (in Contractual Exercise Options (in Exercise

Exercise Price (NT$) Thousands) Life (Years) Price (NT$) Thousands) Price (NT$)
$47.45 19,000 5.87 $47.45 - $ -
48.00 6,000 5.99 48.00 - -

No compensation costs for 2007 option plan, which were based on the intrinsic value method, were
recognized in 2007. Had the Company used the fair value based method (based on the Black-Scholes
model) to evaluate the options granted, the option assumptions and pro forma results of the Sunplus in
2007 would have been as follows:

2007
Assumptions:
Risk-free interest rate 3.00%
Expected life 6 years
Expected stock price volatility 44.92%
Expected dividend yield -%
Net income
Net income as reported $ 2,061,502
Pro forma net income $ 2,010,343
Earnings per share (EPS; in New Taiwan dollars)
Basic EPS as reported $3.53
Pro forma basic EPS 3.44
Diluted EPS as reported 3.52
Pro forma diluted EPS 3.43

Global depositary receipts (GDRs)

In March 2001, Sunplus issued 20,000 thousand units of Global Depositary Receipts (GDRs),
representing 40,000 thousand common shares consisting of newly issued and originally outstanding
shares. The GDRs are listed on the London Stock Exchange (code: SUPD) with an issuance price of
US$9.57 per unit. As of December 31, 2007, the GDRs have been redeemed into 88,130 thousand of
common shares amounting to US$227,346 thousand. The outstanding GDRs, representing 579
thousand common shares, are accounted for 0.1% of outstanding common stock.

~

Capital surplus

Under ROC regulations, capital surplus may be used to offset deficit, and only the capital surplus from
donations (donated capital) and the issue of stock in excess of par value (including the stock issued for
new capital and mergers and surplus arising from treasury stocks transactions) may be transferred to
capital as stock dividend; this transfer is restricted to a certain percentage based on shareholders’
ownership. However, capital surplus resulting from long-term investments should not be transferred.

Appropriation of earnings and dividend policy

Sunplus’ Articles of Incorporation provide that the following should be appropriated from annual net
income less any accumulated deficit: (a) 10% as legal reserve; and (b) special reserve equivalent to
the debit balance of any accounts shown in the shareholders' equity section of the balance sheet, other
than deficit. The distribution of any remaining earnings will be as follows: (i) up to 6% of paid-in
capital as dividends; and (ii) 1.5% as remuneration to directors and supervisors and at least 1% as
bonus to employees. The employees may include, with the approval of Sunplus’ board of directors,
those of Sunplus’ subsidiaries.

The current year’s net income less all the foregoing appropriations and distributions plus the
unappropriated prior years’ earnings may be distributed as additional dividends. It is Sunplus’ policy
that cash dividends should be at least 10% of total dividends distributed. However, cash dividends will
not be distributed if these dividends are less than NT$0.5 per share.
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Under regulations promulgated by the Securities and Futures Bureau, a special reserve equivalent to the
debit balance of any account shown in the shareholders’ equity section of the balance sheet (for
example, unrealized loss on financial assets and cumulative translation adjustments) should be made
from unappropriated retained earnings. The special reserve is allowed to be appropriated to the extent
that the debit balance of such accounts is reversed.

Under the ROC Company Law, legal reserve should be appropriated until the reserve equals the
Company’s paid-in capital. This reserve may be used to offset a deficit. In addition, when the reserve
exceeds 50% of the Company’s paid-in capital, the excess portion that is over 25% of the excess may be
distributed as stock dividend and bonus if the company has no deficit.

Any appropriations of earnings are recorded in the year of shareholders’ approval. Under the
Integrated Income Tax System, which took effect on January 1, 1998, ROC resident shareholders are
allowed to have tax credits for the income tax paid by the Company on earnings generated since
January 1, 1998. An imputation credit account (ICA) is maintained by the Company for such income tax
and the tax credit allocated to each resident shareholder. The maximum credit available for allocation
to each resident shareholder cannot exceed the ICA balance on the dividend distribution date.

Sunplus’ appropriations for the earnings of 2006 and 2005 were approved in the shareholders’ meetings
on June 15, 2007 and June 9, 2006, respectively. The appropriations, including dividends, were as

follows:
For Fiscal Year 2007 For Fiscal Year 2006
Dividends Dividends
Appropriation Per Share Appropriation Per Share
of Earnings (NT$) of Earnings (NT$)
Legal reserve $ 297,269 $ 239,836
Special reserve (277,600) (43,628)
Bonus to employees - stock 135,000 225,000
Bonus to employees - cash 15,000 25,000
Remuneration of directors and supervisors 39,688 24,517
Stock dividends 153,622 $0.29822 283,844 $0.29894
Cash dividends 2,048,297  3.97620 1,892,295 1.99295

$ 2,411,276 $ 2,646,864

The above appropriation of the earnings is consistent with the resolutions passed at the meetings of the
board of directors on April 27, 2007 and April 21, 2006. Had the above employee stock bonus been
paid in cash and had all of the bonus to employees and remuneration to directors and supervisors been
charged against income for 2006 and 2005, the after-tax basic earnings per share in 2006 and 2005
would have decreased from NT$2.94 and NT$2.56 to NT$2.75 and NT$2.26.

The shares distributed as a bonus to employees, 13,500 and 22,500 thousand shares in 2006 and 2005
represented 1.32% and 2.37% of the Company’s total outstanding common shares as of December 31,
2006 and 2005, respectively.

As of January 25, 2008, the date of the accompanying auditors’ report, the board of directors of Sunplus
had not resolved the appropriation of the 2007 earnings. The earnings appropriation can be accessed
online through the Market Observation Post System on the Web site of the Taiwan Stock Exchange.

Unrealized gain or loss on financial instruments
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For the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 movement of unrealized gain or loss on financial
instrument were as follows:

Available-
for-sale Equity-
Financial method Total
Assets Investments

Year ended December 31, 2007
Balance, beginning of year $ (34,479) $ 13 § (34,466 )
Recognized in shareholders’ equity (219,893) (12) 219,881
Balance, end of year $ (185414) $ 1 9 185,415
Year ended December 31, 2006
Balance, beginning of the year $ (285,085) % - $ (285,085)
Recognized in shareholders’ equity 250,606 13 250,619
Balance, end of year $ (34,479) $ 13 $ (34,466 )
Cumulative translation adjustment

Translation

of Foreign

-currency

Financial

Statements
Year ended December 31, 2007
Balance, beginning of year $ 17,206
Recognized in shareholders’ equity 45,929
Balance, end of year $ 63,135
Year ended December 31, 2006
Balance, beginning of year $ (9,775)
Recognized in shareholders’ equity 26,981
Balance, end of year $ 17,206
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18. TREASURY STOCK

19.

Purpose of Purchase

Year ended December 31, 2007

Company stocks held by subsidiaries
For subsequent transfer to employees

Year ended December 31, 2006

Company stocks held by subsidiaries
For subsequent transfer to employees

(Units: Shares in Thousands)

Beginning Ending
Shares Increase Decrease Shares
6,450 160 3,320 3,390
2,582 - 1,289 1,293
9,032 160 4,509 4,683
6,144 306 - 6,450
2,582 - - 2,582
8,726 306 - 9,032

Starting from January 2002, Sunplus accounted for its issued stocks amounting to $95,605 thousand held by
a subsidiary, Lin Shin Investment Co., Ltd., as treasury stock. As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the

book values of these stocks were $63,401 thousand and $95,605 thousand, and the market values of these
stocks were $164,780 thousand $256,404 thousand, respectively.

Under the regulation of the Securities and Futures Bureau, the Company should acquire no more than 10%
of all its issued shares. It should not pledge treasury shares and should not exercise shareholders’ rights

on these shares before their transfer.

combined balance of the retained earnings and certain capital surplus.

In addition, the aggregate reacquisition cost should not exceed the
However, the subsidiaries holding

Sunplus’ issued shares retain shareholders’ rights and privileges on these shares, except for the right to

participate in the Company’s capital increase.

Further, under the revised Company Law, the subsidiaries

holding Sunplus’ issued shares will no longer be entitled, effective June 24, 2005, to the voting right.

PERSONNEL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006
Classified Classified
Classified as Classified as
as Cost Operating as Cost Operating
of Sales Expense Total of Sales Expense Total
Labor cost
Salary $ 195,727 $1,890,369 $2,086,096 $ 380,460 $1,670,105 $2,050,565
Labor/health insurance 12,922 98,967 111,889 38,246 99,641 137,887
Pension 8,284 77,391 85,675 12,156 76,451 88,607
Welfare benefit 5,148 50,561 55,709 9,036 47,492 56,528
Meal 4,202 30,181 34,383 15,026 29,542 44,568
Others 280 2,989 3,269 1,294 1,686 2,980
$ 226,563 $2,150,458 $2,377,021 $ 456,218 $1,924917 $2,381,135
Depreciation $ 76,034 $§ 263497 $ 339531 $ 197684 $ 325745 $ 523,429
Amortization $ 2,760 $ 880,735 $ 883495 § 2612 $ 650,232 $ 652,844
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20. INCOME TAX

a.

The ROC government enacted the Alternative Minimum Tax Act (AMT Act), which became effective on
January 1, 2006. The alternative minimum tax (AMT) imposed under the AMT Act is a supplemental tax
levied at a rate of 10% which is payable if the income tax payable determined pursuant to the Income
Tax Law is below the minimum amount prescribed under the AMT Act. The taxable income for
calculating the AMT includes most of the income that is exempted from income tax under various laws
and statutes. The Company has considered the impact of the AMT Act in the determination of its tax
liabilities.

Areconciliation of income tax expense on income before income tax at statutory rate and current income
tax expense before tax credits is shown below:

2007 2006
Income tax expense before tax credits
Domestic $ 464,297 $ 353,504
Foreign - 832
464,297 354,336
Net change in deferred income taxes
Domestic (313,407) (21,542)
Foreign 5,489 -
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles - 12,438
Changes in fair value recognized as an adjustment to equity - (186)
Investment tax credits used (243,798) (184,577)
Loss carry forwards used (13,195) -
Adjustment of prior years’ income tax expense 333,430 (1,353)
Income tax (10%) on undistributed earnings 39,627 -
Income tax expense $ 272443 § 159,116

Deferred income tax assets consisted of the following:

December 31

2007 2006

Current:

Loss carryforwards $ 92,047 $ 6,436

Investment tax credits 207,172 270,576

Temporary differences 109,652 50,717

Valuation allowance (184,678) (104,808)

$ 224193 § 222921

Noncurrent:

Loss carryforwards $ 814,036 $ 585178

Investment tax credits 1,391,491 1,334,516

Temporary differences 21,742 27,728

Valuation allowance (1,379,015) _ (1,405,814)

$ 848254 § 541,608
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As of December 31, 2007, investment tax credits were as follows:

Regulatory Basis of Tax Credits

Income Tax Law

Statute for Upgrading Industries

Statute for Upgrading Industries

Statute for Upgrading Industries

Statute for Upgrading Industries

Total Remaining
Creditable Creditable

Items Amounts Amounts
Loss carryforwards $ 6,846 $ -
95,233 91,804
63,119 63,119
218,702 218,702
162,541 159,621
372,594 372,594
243 243
$ 919278 $ 906,083
Purchase of machinery and $ 2432 $ -
equipment 10,376 10,376
3,606 3,606
$ 16,414 $ 13,982
Research and development $ 89,635 $ -
expenditures 191,971 133,365
349,602 344,105
568,091 528,250
617,195 569,408
$ 1816494 $ 1,575,128
Personnel training $ 48 $ 48
expenditures 86 86
24 24
12 12
$ 170 § 170
Investments in important $ 4930 $ 4,930
technology-based 1,275 1,275
enterprise 1,400 1,400
1,778 1,778
$ 9,383 § 9,383

The income from the following projects is exempt from income tax.

are as follows:
Project

Sunplus

Fifth expansion
Sixth expansion

Expiry
Year

2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2014

2007
2008
2009

2007
2008
2009
2010
2011

2008
2009
2010
2011

2008
2009
2010
2011

The related tax-exemption periods

Tax Exemption Period

January 1, 2003 to December 31, 2006
January 1, 2006 to December 31, 2009

136

(Continued)



Project Tax Exemption Period

Generalplus

First expansion November 1, 2005 to October 31, 2010
Orise

Inherited from Sunplus’ Fifth expansion January 1, 2003 to December 31, 2006
Inherited from Sunplus’ Sixth expansion January 1, 2006 to December 31, 2009

(Concluded)

The income tax returns of Sunplus, Sunext, Waveplus, Wei-Young and Generalplus through 2005;
income tax returns of Lin Shin and Sunplus Venture through 2004 had been assessed by the tax
authorities. Sunplus disagreed with the tax authorities assessment of its 2003, 2004 and 2005 tax
return and had applied for a re-examination. Nevertheless, Sunplus has provided for the income tax
assessed by the tax authorities for conservatism.

d. Integrated income tax information of Sunplus:

2007 2006
Shareholders’ imputation credit account $ 41,267 $ 16,518
Unappropriated earnings until 1997 $ 452310 $§ 452,310

The expected and actual creditable tax ratios for 2007 and 2006 of Sunplus were 1.35% and 5.80%,
respectively.

The imputation credits allocated to the shareholders are based on the balance as of the date of dividend
distribution. The expected creditable ratio for distribution of earnings of 2007 may be adjusted when
the allocation of the imputation credits is made.

21. CONSOLIDATED EARNINGS PER SHARE

2007 2006
Before After Before After
Income Income Income Income

Tax Tax Tax Tax

Consolidated basic EPS (NT$)
Income before cumulative effect of changes in accounting
principles attributable to common shareholders of the parent $ 4.00 $ 353 $ 3.01 $ 2.86
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles
attributable to common shareholders of the parent - - (0.03) (0.03)

Income attributable to the common shareholders of the
parent for the year $ 400 $ 353 $§ 298 $ 2.83

Consolidated diluted EPS (NT$)
Income before cumulative effect of changes in accounting
principles attributable to common shareholders of the parent $ 398 $ 352 $§ 300 $ 284
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles
attributable to common shareholders of the parent - - (0.03) (0.03)

Income attributable to the common shareholders of the
parent for the year $ 398 $§ 352 § 297 $§ 2.81
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The numerators and denominators used in computing consolidated earnings per share (EPS) were as

follows:
EPS (Dollars)
Amounts (Numerator) Share Before After
Before After (Denominator) Income Income
Income Tax Income Tax (in Thousands) Tax Tax
2007
Consolidated net income $ 2,289,080 $ 2,016,637
Consolidated basic EPS
Income attributable to common
shareholders of the parent $ 2,333,945 $ 2,061,502 584,195 $ 400 $ 353
Effect of dilutive securities
Stock options - - 1,753
Consolidated diluted EPS
Income attributable to common
and potential common
shareholders of the parent $ 2,333,945 $ 2,061,502 585,948 §$§ 398 § 3.52
2006
Consolidated net income $ 3211849 $ 3,052,733
Consolidated basic EPS
Income attributable to common
shareholders of the parent $ 3,131,811 $ 2,972,695 1,051,075 $ 298 § 2.83
Effect of dilutive securities
Stock options - - 5,027
Consolidated diluted EPS
Income attributable to common
and potential common
shareholders of the parent $ 3,131,811 $ 2,972,695 1,056,102 $ 297 § 2.81

The weighted-average number of shares outstanding for EPS calculation was adjusted retroactively for stock
dividends and stock bonuses issued subsequently (see Note 17). As a result of this adjustment, the basic
EPS and diluted EPS after income tax in 2006 decreased from NT$2.94 to NT$2.83 and from NT$2.92 to
NT$2.81, respectively.

22. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a. Fair values of financial instruments were as follows:

2007 2006
Carrying Carrying
Value Fair Value Value Fair Value
Nonderivative instruments
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (current and
non-current portion) $ 167676 $ 167,676 $ 342,633 $ 342,633
Available-for-sale financial assets
(current and non-current portion) 2,911,454 2,911,454 4,411,495 4,411,495
Financial assets carried at lost 715,098 - 896,784 -
Derivative instruments
Assets
Financial assets for trading 112 112 519 519
Liabilities
Financial liabilities for trading 5,392 5,392 - -
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Effective January 1, 2006, the Corporation adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 34.
- “Accounting Treatment for Financial Instruments.” Before this change, certain derivative instruments
were not recognized in the financial statements. The effect of this accounting change is disclosed in
Note 3.

Methods and assumptions used in determining fair values of financial assets and liabilities, based on
quoted market prices or valuation techniques, were as follows:

1) For cash, certificate of deposit - restricted, notes and accounts receivable, other receivables,
short-term loans, commercial paper payable, and notes and accounts payable, the carrying amounts
reported in the balance sheets approximate their fair values because of their short maturities.

2) Fair values of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and available-for-sale financial
assets are based on their quoted prices in active markets. For those instruments not traded in
active markets, their fair values are determined using valuation techniques incorporating estimates
and assumptions that are consistent with prevailing market conditions.

3) Financial assets carried t cost had no quoted prices in an active market and their fair value could not
be reliably measured.

4) Fair value of long-term loans is estimated using the present value of future cash flows discounted by
the interest rates the Company may obtain for similar loans (e.g., similar maturities). The fair
values of the Company’s long-term loans are also their carrying values because they bear floating
interest rates.

Gain and loss recognized for the changes in fair value of financial instruments using valuation
techniques were $12,241 thousand and $3,012 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2007 and
2006.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, financial assets exposed to cash flow interest rate risk were
$1,217,112 thousand and $1,644,916 thousand, respectively; financial assets exposed to fair value
interest rate risk were $1,681,022 thousand and $3,415,536 thousand, respectively; As of December 31,
2007 and 2006; financial liabilities exposed to fair value interest rate risk were $908,682 thousand and
$537,352 thousand, respectively, and financial liabilities exposed to cash flow interest rate risk were
$1,262,678 thousand and $1,301,736 thousand, respectively.

Interest income arising from the financial assets other than the financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 were $56,902 thousand and $88,342 thousand,
respectively; interest expense arising from the financial assets other than the financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 were $80,097 thousand
and $96,099 thousand, respectively.

Financial risks

1) Marketrisk. The financial instruments held by the Company are exposed to interest rate, foreign
exchange rate and price risks.

Fair values of inverse floaters are influenced by exchange rate fluctuations.

Fair values of held-for-trading and available-for-sale security investments are affected by
fluctuations of quoted prices.
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2) Creditrisk. The Company will incur a loss if the counter-parties or third-parties breach the contracts,
which are affected by such factors as the concentrations of counter parties, components of financial
instruments, contract amounts, and the receivables on the contracts. Thus, contracts with positive
fair values on the balance sheet date are evaluated for credit risk. As of December 31, 2007 and
2006, credit risks of the financial assets, except those approximate to their carrying values, were as

follows:
2007 2006
Carrying Credit Carrying Credit
Amount Risk Amount Risk

Held-for-trading financial assets

Forward exchange contracts $ 112 § 112 § 519 $ 519
Financial assets designated at fair

value through profit or loss

CLNs - - 192,997 192,997

$ 112 § 112 $ 193516 $ 193,516

3) Liquidity risk. Investments in inverse floaters and financial assets carried at cost do not have an
active market. Thus, the liquidity risk of these investments is material. On the other hand,
held-for-trading and available-for-sale security investments are expected to be settled readily at
amounts approximating their fair values in active markets.

4) Cash flow interest rate risk. Short-term loans and long-term loans mainly bear floating interest
rates. Thus, the fluctuations of market interest rates will affect the Company’s future cash flows.

23. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Company'’s related parties were as follows:
a. Global View Co., Ltd. (“Global View”) - the supervisor of Sunplus and Waveplus.
b. Giantplus Technology Co., Ltd. (“Giantplus”) - originally an investee over which the Company had a
controlling interest; beginning in August 2006, Giantplus became an investee accounted for using the

equity-method due to changes in general manager of Giantplus.

c. Kunshan Giantplus Optoelectronics Technology Co., Ltd. (“Kunshan Giantplus”) - 100% indirect
Subsidiary of Generalplus.

d. Shenzhen Giantplus Optoelectronics Technology Co., Ltd. (“Shenzhen Giantplus”) - the general
manager of Kunshan Giantplus and Shenzhen Giantplus is the same. (Shenzhen Giantplus ceased to
be the Company’s related parties beginning in July 2006; the transactions made as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2006 are disclosed only for reference.)

e. Goldkey Technology Corp. (“Goldkey”) - equity-method investee.

f.  Lin Shin Technology Co., Ltd. (“Lin Shin”) - equity method investee of Russell Holding Ltd.

g. Coolsand Technologies SARL (“Coolsand”) - equity method investee of Russell Holding Ltd.

h. AU Optronics Corp. (“AUQ”) - an equity-method investor of Orise since September 2006.

i. AU Optronics (Labuan) Corporation (“AUL”) - the subsidiary of AUO

Tech-well Shanghai display Co., Ltd. (“Tech-well”) - 100% indirect Subsidiary of Quanta Display Inc. (QDI)

(QDI was merged by AUO at October 1, 2006, thus, DA-HUI became the 100% indirect Subsidiary of
AUO after merged)

—

k. NXP B.V.,, (“NXP”) - the director of Sunext.
I.  NXP Semiconductors Taiwan Ltd. (NXP Taiwan) - the subsidiary of NXP.

m. Zhuang, hui-zhen - a spouse of the president.
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n. Huang, zhou-fu - a collateral relative by blood within two generations of the president.

0. Others - please refer to Note 27 for related parties that do not have business transactions with the
Company in the current period.

The transactions with the foregoing parties in addition to those disclosed in other notes are summarized as
follows:

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006
Amount % Amount %
Sales

AUL $ 1,307,777 6 $ 1,019,821 4
Kunshan Giantplus 341,382 2 87,323 -
AUO 334,850 2 136,326 -
Coolsand 117,049 1 - -
Giantplus 110,150 - 64,580 -
Lin Shin 3,954 - 2,380 -
Global View - - 5,135 -
$ 2215162 __ 11 $ 1315565 _ 4

The price and collection terms for products sold to related parties were similar to those for third parties.

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006
Amount % Amount %
Purchase and subcontract costs

NXP Taiwan $ 216,478 - $ 566,042 -
AUO 278 - - -
$ 216,756 - $§ 566,042 _ -

Research development and rental expenses
NXP $ 181,941 3 $ 176,943 3
Giantplus 5,143 - 2,800 -
Zhuang, hui-zhen 1,961 - 2,564 -
Huang, Zhou-fu 1,923 - 2,615 -
AUO 35 - - -
Global View - - 429 -
$ 191,003 3 $§ 185,351 3

The following transactions between the Company and the related parties were based on normal terms.

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006
Amount % Amount %
Nonoperating income and gains

Lin Shin $ 572 - 3 16 -
Giantplus 2,964 - - -
Coolsand 36 - - -
Global View - - 241 -

$ 3,572 - $ 257 -
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24,

25.

Notes and accounts receivable
AUL
Kunshan Giantplus
AUO
Coolsand
Giantplus
Lin Shin
Tech-well
Global View

Other receivables
Lin Shin
Giantplus
Goldkey

Notes and accounts payable
NXP Taiwan

Other current liabilities

NXP
AUO

PLEDGED OR MORTGAGED ASSETS

Certain assets pledged or mortgaged as collateral for purchase and commercial paper payable were as

follows:

Sunplus’ stock holding by subsidiary
Pledged time deposits

SIGNIFICANT LONG-TERM OPERATING LEASES

Sunplus

December 31

2007 2006
Amount % Amount %
$ 774,862 20 $ 638,639 16
115,132 3 76,783 2
88,347 2 126,731 3
28,932 1 - -
27,767 - 3,611 -
1,019 - 2,499 -
- - 138,317 4
_ - 21 -
1,036,059 26 $§ 986,601 25
$ 103 - $ 16 -
8 - - -
- - 19,702 8
$ 111 - 3 19,718 8
December 31
2007 2006
Amount % Amount %
$ 5,545 - 3 72,044 2
$ 54,641 4 $ 16,965 2
219 - 1,132 -
$ 54,860 4 9 18,097 2
December 31
2007 2006

$ 146,016 $ 238,500

23,265

79,728

$ 169,281 §$§ 318,228

Sunplus leases land from the Science-Based Industrial Park Administration under renewable agreements
expiring in July 2015, December 2020 and 2021, with annual rentals aggregating $7,862 thousand.
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26.

27.

Future annual minimum rentals under the leases are as follows:

Year Amount

2008 $ 7,862
2009 7,862
2010 7,862
2011 7,862
2012 7,862
2013 and thereafter 48,419

$ 87,729

Orise

Orise leases factories from Anpec Electronics Corporation under renewable agreements expiring in April
2011, with annual rentals aggregating $15,751 thousand.

Future annual minimum rentals under the leases are as follows:

Year Amount
2008 $ 15,751
2009 15,751
2010 15,751
2011 3,938
$ 51,191
GAIN ON SETTLEMENT COMPENSATION

In February 2003, the Company bought optoelectronic storage department of Oak Technology, Inc. (Oak
Technology Inc. merged with Zoran Company) and acquired its related patent. Therefore, in the settlement
of the patent authorization between Mediatek and Zoran, the Company and its subsidiary, Sunext, are able to
use Mediatek Inc.’s patents of PC optoelectronic storage, Mediatek authorizing this using right of the patent
to Zoran, and can obtain part of solatium.

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES

Following are the additional disclosures required for the Company and its investees by the Securities and
Futures Bureau:

a. Endorsement/guarantee provided: Table 1 (attached)
b. Marketable securities held: Table 2 (attached)

c. Marketable securities acquired and disposed of at costs or prices of at least NT$100 million or 20% of
the paid-in capital: Table 3 (attached)

d.. Total purchase from or sale to related parties amounting to at least NT$100 million or 20% of the paid-in
capital: Table 4 (attached)

e. Receivable from related parties amounting to at least NT$100 million or 20% of the paid-in capital:
Table 5 (attached)

f.  Names, locations, and related information of investees on which the Company exercises significant
influences: Table 6 (attached)
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g.
h.

Investment in Mainland China: Table 7 (attached)

Intercompany relationships and significant intercompany transactions: Table 8 (attached)

28. SEGMENT INFORMATION

a.

Industry information:

The Company only manufactures and sells value-added consumer integrated circuits (ICs) for the year
ended December 31, 2007. The industry information for the year ended December 31, 2006 was as
following:

Manufacture
Consume of TN/STN
Integrated LCDS and Adjustment
Circuit LCD and Consolidate
IC Design Modules Other Elimination d
006

Sale to unaffiliated customers $22,435119 $ 5,003,559 $ 6,546 $ - $27,445,224
Transfer between affiliated parties 506,624 1,530,240 10,550 (2,047.,414) -
Total sales $22941,743 $ 6,533,799 §$ 17,096 $ (2,047,414) $27,455,224
Gross profit $ 7328262 $ 822367 $ 17,096 $ (260,412) $ 7,907,313
Operating expense (5,432,693)
Nonoperating income and gains 1,382,412
Nonoperating expense and losses (612,619)
Income before income tax $ 3,244.413
Minority interest $ 80,038
Identifiable asset $20,915,530 $ - $ 716950 $ (173,829) $21,458,651
Long term investment $ 7,123,866 $ - $ 2,862,391 $(6,751,357) _ 3,234,900
Total assets $24,693,551
Depreciation and amortization expense $ 1,026,673 $ 134,750 $ 14,850 $ - $ 1,176,273
Capital expenditure $ 549865 $ 159184 $ 204,158 $ - $§ 913207

Geographic information:

The Company 90% revenue and 90% identifiable assets were from Taiwan for the year ended December
31, 2007. The geographic information for the year ended December 31, 2006 was as following:

Adjustment
and Consolidate
Other Asia Taiwan Elimination d
006

Sale to unaffiliated customers $ 4629 $ 2,041,563 $25,399,032 $ - $27,455,224
Transfers between geographic areas 128,959 1,082,169 836,286 (2,047,414) -
Total sales $ 133,588 $ 3,123,732 $26,235,318 $ (2,047,414) $27,455,224
Gross profit $ 133588 §$§ 490,254 $ 7,543,883 $ (260,412) $ 7,907,313
Operating expense (5,432,693)
Nonoperating income and gains 1,382,412
Nonoperating expense and losses (612,619)
Income before income tax $ 3,244,413
Identifiable asset $ 165471 $ 564,083 $20,902,926 $ (173,829) $21,458,651
Long term investment $ 400,023 $ 970,195 $ 8,616,039 $ (6,751,357) _ 3,234,900
Total assets $24,693,551
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c. Export sales:

Area 2007 2006
Asia $ 14,972,878 $ 17,288,631
Others 784,798 341,693

$ 15,757,676 $ 17,630,324

d. Sales to customer representing at least 10% of net sales:

2007 2006
Customer Amount % Amount %
A $ 3,419,127 17 $ 3,249,984 12
B 2,454,955 12 3,008,560 11
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7.6 Financial Difficulties

Impact to the Company or subsidiaries if any turnover problems: None

VIl _Financial Analysis
8.1 Financial Status
8.1.1 2006~2007 Financial Analysis Comparison Unit: NT$K
Year 2007 2006 Variation
Item Amount Diff. YoY
Current Assets 4,315,996 10,317,882 (6,001,886) -58%
Property, Plant & Equipment 940,134 1,307,777 (367,643) -28%
Other Assets 1,380,877 751,258 629,619 84%
Total Assets 15,668,366 20,425,267 (4,756,901) -23%
Current Liabilities 2,472,048 2,587,433 (115,385) -4%
Long-term Liabilities 313,195 453,761 (140,566) -31%
Total Liabilities 2,785,243 3,041,194 (255,951) -8%
Capital Stock 5,567,505 10,236,476 (4,668,971) -46%
Capital Surplus 1,553,917 1,366,696 187,221 14%
Retained Earnings 5,644,622 5,974,727 (330,105) -6%
Total Shareholder’s Equities 12,883,123 17,384,073 (4,500,950) -26%
Remark:
1. "Current Assets “declined due to return of capital
2. “Property, Plant *Equipment” declined due to asset re-clarifying
3. Capital Stock declined due to return of capital in 2007.
8.2 Operational Results
8.2.1 2006~2007 Operation Results Comparison Unit: NT$K
Year Variation
Item 2007 2006 Amount Diff. YoY
Gross Sale $9,380,826/ $17,463,778 (8,082,952) -46%
Deduct: Sales Returns and Allowances 166,767 387,352 (220,585) -57%
Net Sales 9,214,059 17,076,426 (7,862,367) -46%
Bg?uct: Unrealized Gain on Inter-company Profit - 3888 5,095 (1,207) 249,
Cost of Sales 5,305,721 11,354,148 (6,048,427) -53%
Gross Profit 3,912,226 5,727,373 (1,815,147) -32%
Operating Expenses 2,306,030 3,551,627 (1,245,597) -35%
Income From Operating 1,606,196 2,175,746 (569,550) -26%
Non - Operating Income 1,108,159 1,216,492 (108,333) -9%
Non - Operating Expenses 417,873 272,655 145,218 53%
Income Before Tax 2,296,482 3,119,583 (823,101) -26%
Income Tax Benefits (234,980) (114,279) (120,701) 106%
Cgmglatlve Effect of Changes in Accounting 0 (32,609) 32,609 -100%
Principles
Net Income 2,061,502 2,972,695 (911,193) -31%
Remarks:

1. The “Gross sales”, “Net

Sales”, “Gross Profit”, “operating Profit” declined due to spin-off.

2. The ” Non-operating expense” increased becauseof more loss from the long-term investment
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8.3 Cash Flow
8.3.1 Cash Flow Analysis
(A) Cash Flow Analysis from 2006~2007

Year +/-
ltem 2007 2006 (%)
Cash flow ratio 103.20 161.20 -35.98%
Cash flow adequacy ratio 110.94 111.58 -0.57%
Cash flow reinvestment ratio 3.58 11.87 -69.84%
Remarks:

The cash flow ratio and cash flow investment ration declined due to spin-off.

(B) 2008 Cash Flow Forecast Unit: NT$K
Cash, Cash Flow from .
beginning of Operating Net Cash Outflow e oD EelEnes Bemedlal BIEEBIE
L if cash not enough
the year Activities
Balance (1) Net Cash Flow (2) 3) (1)+(2)-(3) '“":slzrr':e“t f'"a““'::a'ﬁ"erage
681,285 1,005,781 1,469,815 217,251 - -

From operating: cash flow in because of Net profit in 2008
From Investing: cash flow in because of disposal gain of long-term investment and financial assets
From Financing :Cash flow out because of profit distribution

8.4 Major Capital Expenditure

8.4.1 Major Capital Expenditure and Sources Unit: NT$K
Capital Expenditure Plan

s Est. D Required
ltem ources st. Due Capital

of Fund ~Date -’ - ' 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
::;Itl'gg Own 2006~2012 $363,472 55,563 @ 30,409 55500 @ 55500 55500 55,500 55,500
P Own 2006~2012 $941.864 619,206 322,658 - - ; ; ;
licensing

8.4.2 Benefits from the Capital Expenditure:

The testing cost could be saved in 5 years:

Year Cost saved in NT$K

2008 16,700
2009 16,700
2010 16,700
2011 16,700
2012 16,700
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8.5 Long-Term Investment

. Amount
Analysis Policy Reason of Gain or Loss Improvement | Investment
Plan Plan
(Note)
Item
Sunext is working on the Sunext licensed
leading optical storage IC it technologies
To invest the solution. The company in 2008 to
670,000,00 leading invests lot R&D . collect
Sunext 0 technology expenditure, but there is no significant
within consumer | significant sales licensing
applications contribution so far so that income which
the company hasn't will improve its
generated profits yet. financial status.

Note: The investment amount over 5% of the paid-in capital.

8.6 Risk Management
8.6.1 The Impact of Inflation, Foreign Exchange and Interest Rate Fluctuation and

Measures to Cope With

(1) Interest Rate: The low interest rate will impact interest income. The company will put
more cash on highly- returned short-term investment.

(2) Exchange Rate: And the products are quoted in US dollars. Most of the costs are quoted
in US dollars but still some in NT d ollars. So the New Taiwan Dollars appreciation will
impact the company sales and gross margin. Our major foreign-currency assets are
account receivable and time deposits. The company already utilizes mainly forward
currency and option contracts to hedge its foreign exchange exposure, so the impact

from floating exchange rate will be minimized.

(3) Inflation: The increasing material costs make higher manufacture cost and selling pricing which would
impact the consumers’ budget for the high-end consumer electronic products. But Sunplus is working
hard to develop the emerging markets to relief the slow-down from developed countries.

8.6.2 Internal Policies and Procedure Exist with Respect to High Risk/ High
Leveraged Investment, Lending/Endorsements and Guarantees for Other Parties,
Financial Derivatives Transaction

(1) No high risk/high leveraged investment. No extension of monetary loans to others.

(2) The company already has policies and procedures like “Procedure of Endorsement and
Guarantees, and “Procedures of Financial Derivatives Transactions”, which follow the
rules issued by Taiwan Securities and Futures Commission. The Endorsement will only
be done for Sunplus subsidiaries and invested companies with 20% of net value. And
financial transactions of a derivatives nature that Sunplus enters into are strictly for
hedging purposes and not for any trading or speculative purposes and under well
evaluation.

8.6.3 RA&D Plan and Execution

Sunplus will keep investing in developing new products, such as IC solutions for HDMI
DVD player, Set-up-Box, Portable TV, Full-HD LCD TV, DTV, etc.

Except developing core technology on our own, Sunplus is also looking for outside
resources like purchasing or licensing IPs to speed up the mass-production schedule.

8.6.4 Political and Regulatory Environment

According to the “Minimum Tax Act” coming into force on January 1%, 2006, Sunplus will
enjoy fewer benefits than before from investment tax credits which that Sunplus has to pay
more tax as a long run. Besides, the employee bonus and rewards to BOD will be
expensed from 2008 which will impact the company’s bottom line. However this change
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will make investors to evaluate the true value of each company to give fair PE ratio and
share price.

8.6.5 Advanced Technology

The wafer process technology is moving to smaller geometry. The migrated process
technology could keep the chip production cost down but R&D cost up. The Company tries
to develop higher add-on value and mainstream multimedia products, which mainstream
means to produce in huge volume and to share the research and development cost.

8.6.6 Corporate Identify and Image Change

The Company takes corporate image seriously and realizes it could be destroyed in one
day. Fortunately, there is no major change till now. The Company will do their best to
conserve it.

8.6.7 Mergers &Acquisitions
None

8.6.8 Expansion of Facilities
None

8.6.9 Suppliers & Customers

The company purchase materials from several suppliers and subcontract to backend
package and testing houses. The Top 5 customers of the company are all distributors with
fair due diligence and regular auditing. Besides asking guarantee, the accounting
department will track the account receivable monthly.

8.6.10 Major Shareholding Change
None

8.6.11 Ownership Change
None

8.6.12 Litigation Proceedings
None

8.6.13 Other Risks
None

8.7 Other Remarks
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9.1.2

Affiliated Companies

Unit: NT$K, and specified otherwise

Company

Sunplus Technology (HK) Co., Ltd.

Lin Shih Investment, Ltd.

Russell Holdings Ltd.

Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd.

Waveplus Technology Co., Ltd.

Waveplus Holding Ltd.

Waveplus Design Inc.

\Ventureplus Group Inc.

VVentureplus Mauritius Inc.

Ventureplus Cayman Inc.

Shanghai Sunplus Co., Ltd.

Sunplus Prof-tek (Shenzhen) Ltd.

Global Techplus Capital Inc. (The original

Name: Techplus Capital Niue Inc.)

Techplus Capital Samoa Inc.

Sunext Technology Co., Ltd.

Great Sun Corporation

Sunext Design, Inc.

Sunext (Maruitius) Inc.

Sunext Optoelectronics Technology

(Shanghai) Co. Ltd

Date of

Incorporation

Aug. 31, 1993

Jul. 2, 1998

Mar. 11, 1998

Dec. 16, 1999

Dec. 6, 1999

May. 29, 2003

Jun. 17, 2003

Jul. 27, 2001

Aug. 2, 2001

Sep. 14, 2001

Dec. 7, 2001

Oct.20,2007

Oct., 2001

Oct. 23, 2001

Mar. 13, 2003

Jan.28,2003

Apr. 5, 2003

Aug. 19, 2004

Dec. 27, 2004
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Place of

Registration

Kowloon, HK

Hsinchu, Taiwan

Cayman Islands,

British West Indies.

Hsinchu, Taiwan

Hsinchu, Taiwan

Mauritius

CA, USA

Belize

Mauritius

Cayman Islands,

British West Indies.

Shanghai, China

ShenZhen, China

Mahe, Seychelles

Samoa

Hsinchu, Taiwan

Samoa

CA, USA

Mauritius

Shanghai, China

Business
Capital

Activities

HK$11,075

Trading

(Note 1)
700,000/ Investment

US$19,260,000
Investment

(Note 2)
1,000,000 Investment
10,000/ IC Design

US$500,000
Investment

(Note 2)

US$500,000
IC Design

(Note 2)

US$19,250,000
Investment

(Note 2)

US$19,250,000
Investment

(Note 2)

US$19,250,000
Investment

(Note 2)

CE Products
US$17,200,000
manufacture
(Note 2)
and sales

Software and

US$2,250,000
System Design
US$200,000
Investment
(Note 2)
US$150,000
Investment

(Note 2)

800,000, IC Design
US$1,750,000| Investment
US$1,000,000

IC Design

(Note 2)

US$750,000
Investment
(Note 2)
US$750,000
Software
(Note 2)




Date of Place of Business
Company Capital
Incorporation Registration Activities
Management
Sunplus Management Consulting Inc. Oct. 29, 2003 Taipei, Taiwan 5,000
Consulting
WeiYing Investment Feb. 13, 2004 Taipei, Taiwan 14,000 Investment
Generalplus Technology Co., Ltd Mar. 30, 2004 Hsinchu, Taiwan 519,407, IC Design
US$1,090,000
Generalplus International (Samoa) Inc. Nov. 12, 2004 Samoa Investment
(Note 2)
US$1,090,000
Generalplus (Mauritius) Inc. Nov. 25, 2004 Mauritius Investment
(Note 2)
US$700,000
Generalplus Technology (Shenzhen) Inc. Mar. 24, 2005 Shenzhen, China Sales Service
(Note 2)
Generalplus Technology (HK) Inc. Mar.21,2007 Hong Kong US$390,000| Sales Service
Orise Technology Co., Ltd Jan. 3, 2006 Hsinchu, Taiwan 1,235,220 IC Design
Sunplus mMobile Inc. Dec. 20, 2006 Hsinchu, Taiwan 1,320,000/ IC Design
Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. Dec. 14, 2006 Hsinchu, Taiwan 242,000/ IC Design
Sunplus mMedia Inc. Apr.18,2007 Hsinchu, Taiwan 825,000/ IC Design
Sunplus Core Technology Co., Ltd Sep.29,2007 Hsinchu, Taiwan 120,000 IC Design
Note1: End of 2007, HK$1=NT$4.157 Note2 :End of 2007, US$1=NT$32.43
9.1.3 Business Scope of Affiliated Companies
Business
Company Business Activities
Relationship
Sunplus Technology (HK) Co., Ltd. Trading NA
Lin Shih Investment, Ltd. Investment NA
Russell Holdings Ltd. Investment NA
Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd. Investment NA
Waveplus Technology Co., Ltd. IC Design Customer
Waveplus Holding Ltd. Investment NA
Waveplus Design Inc. IC Design NA
Ventureplus Group Inc. Investment NA
Ventureplus Mauritius Inc. Investment NA
Ventureplus Cayman Inc. Investment NA

Shanghai Sunplus Co., Ltd.

Sunplus Prof-tek (Shenzhen) Ltd.

Global Techplus Capital Inc. (The original Name: Techplus

Capital Niue Inc.)
Techplus Capital Samoa Inc.
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd.

Great Sun Corporation
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manufacture and sales service

Software and System Design

Investment

Investment
IC Design

Investment

China branch

China branch

NA

NA
NA
NA




Business

Company Business Activities
Relationship
Sunext Design, Inc. IC Design NA
Sunext (Maruitius) Inc. Investment NA
Sunext Optoelectronics Technology (Shanghai) Co. Ltd Software NA
Sunplus Management Consulting Inc. Management Consulting NA
WeiYing Investment Investment Subsidiary
Generalplus Technology Co., Ltd IC Design NA
Generalplus International (Samoa) Inc. Investment NA
Generalplus (Mauritius) Inc. Investment NA
Generalplus Technology (Shenzhen) Inc. Sales Service NA
Generalplus Technology (HK) Inc. Sales Service NA
Orise Technology Co., Ltd IC Design Subsidiary
Sunplus mMobile Inc. IC Design Subsidiary
Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. IC Design Subsidiary
Sunplus mMedia Inc. IC Design Subsidiary
Sunplus Core Technology Co., Ltd IC Design Subsidiary

9.1.4 Rosters of Directors, Supervisors, and Presidents of Affiliated

Companies
Shareholding
Company Title Name Amount
%
(shares)
Sunplus Technology (HK) Co., Ltd. Sunplus Technology HK$11,075,000 100%
Chairman Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -
Director Ming-Cheng Hsieh (repr.) - -
Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd. Sunplus Technology 70,000,000 100%
Chairman& President Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -
Director Bing-Huang Shih - -
Director Yarn-Chen Chen - -
Supervisor Gow-Chin Su B B
Russell Holdings Ltd. Sunplus Technology US$19,260,000 100%
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) ) )
Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd. Sunplus Technology 100,000,000 100%
Chairman& President Chou-Chye Huang (repr.) - -
Director Yarn-Chen Chen - -
Director Bing-Huang Shih o o
Director Hans Tai - -
Director Gow-Chin Su o a
Supervisor Wayne Shen o o
Waveplus Technology Co., Ltd. Sunplus Technology 434,111 43.41%

Chairman& President Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
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Company Title Name
Director Sunplus Venture Capital
Director Lin Shih Investment
Supervisor Global View
Waveplus Holding Ltd. Waveplus Technology
Directol Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Waveplus Design Inc. Waveplus Holding
Director Xian Qing Yeh(repr.)
Ventureplus Group Inc. Sunplus Technology
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Ventureplus Mauritius Inc. Ventureplus Group
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Ventureplus Cayman Inc. Ventureplus Mauritius
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Shanghai Sunplus Co., Ltd. Ventureplus Cayman
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Director Yarn-Chen Chen
Sunplus Prof-tek Co., Ltd. Ventureplus Cayman
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Biasiar Yarn-Chen Chen
Global Techplus Capital Inc. (The Sunplus Technology
original name: Techplus Capital Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Niue Inc.)
Techplus Capital Samoa Inc. Global Techplus Capital
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. Sunplus Venture Capital
Chairman Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Director Yarn-Chen Chen
Director Bing-Huang Shih
Director NXP B.V.,,
Mark Hamersma (repr.)
Director & President Kuang-Pu Mi
Supervisor Sunplus Venture Capital
Hans Tai (repr.)
Great Sun Corporation Sunext Technology
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Sunext Design, Inc. Great Sun Corporation
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Sunext (Mauritius) Inc. Sunext Design, Inc.
Director Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Sunext Optoelectronics Technology Sunext (Mauritius)
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Shareholding
Amount

(shares)
129,000
174,000

4,703

US$500,000

US$500,000

US$19,250,000

US$19,250,000

US$19,250,000

US$17,000,000

US$2,250,000

UsS$200,000

US$150,000

16,000,000

19,386,000

1,544,000

16,000,000

US$1,750,000
US$1,000,000

US$750,000

US$750,000

12.9%
17.4%
0.47%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

98.84%

100%

100%

20%

24.23%

1.93%
20%

100%

100%

100%

100%




Company

(Shanghai) Co. Ltd

Sunplus Management Consulting

Inc.

WeiYing Investment Co., Ltd.

Generalplus Technology Co., Ltd

Generalplus International (Samoa)

Inc.

Generalplus (Mauritius) Inc.

Generalplus Technology

(Shenzhen) Inc.

Orise Technology Co., Ltd.

Title

Director
Director

Director

Director
Director
Director

Supervisor

Director
Director
Director

Supervisor

Chairman& President
Director

Director

Director

Director

Supervisor

Supervisor

Director

Director

Director
Director

Director

Chairman
Director

Director& President

Director
Director
Director
Director

Supervisor

Name

Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Yarn-Chen Chen
Kuang-Pu Mi

Sunplus Technology
Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Yarn-Chen Chen
Bing-Huang Shih
Shu-Lan Wang

Sunplus Technology

Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Yarn-Chen Chen
Bing-Huang Shih
Shu-Lan Wang

Sunplus Technology
Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Yarn-Chen Chen
Hou-Shien Chu
Han-Hwa Lu

Chih-I Yang

Lin-Shih Investment
Sunplus Venture Capital

Generalplus Technology

Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)

Generalplus International

(Samoa)

Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Generalplus International
(Mauritius)

Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Yarn-Chen Chen

Han- Hwa Lu

Sunplus Technology
Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Bing-Huang Shih
Chin-Nai Tsen

Konly Venture Corporation
Chun-Ting Liu (repr.)
Hsien-Ho Shen

Pi-Chin Li

Yi-Fang Kao

Sunplus Venture Capital
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Shareholding
Amount

(shares)

1,400,000

23,285,119

621,800
716,800
10,543,931
2,433,215

US$1,090,000

US$1,090,000

US$700,000

70,064,650

1,256,260

20,685,490

824,000

44.83%

1.2%
1.38%
20.30%
4.68%

100%

100%

100%

1.02%
16.75%

0.67%




Company

Sunplus mMobile Inc.

Sunplus mMedia Inc.

Title

Supervisor

Supervisor

Chairman
Director& President
Director

Supervisor

Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc.

Chairman
Director
Director& President

Supervisor

Chairman
Director& President
Director

Supervisor

Sunplus Core Technology Co., Ltd

Chairman
Director
Director

Director

Name

Chi-Ying Chiu
Chao-Chang Chen
Sunplus Technology
Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Yarn-Chen Chen
Bing-Huang Shih
Shu-Lan Wang

Sunplus Technology
Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Bing-Huang Shih
Chih-Hao Kung

Hans Tai

Sunplus Technology
Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Yarn-Chen Chen
Bing-Huang Shih
Shu-Lan Wang

Sunplus Technology
Chou-Chye Huang (repr.)
Bing-Huang Shih

Lin Shih Investment

Sunplus Venture Capital

Shareholding

Amount
%
(shares)

120,000,000 90.91%
22,000,000 90.91%
75,000,000 90.91%

5,600,000 58.33%
2,000,000 20.3%
2,000,000 20.83%

9.1.5 Common Shareholders of Sunplus and Its Subsidiaries or Its

Affiliates with Actual of Deemed Control

Not applicable

9.1.6 Operation Highlights of Sunplus Affiliates

Unit: NT$K ; except EPS(NT$)

Company

Sunplus Technology (HK) Co.,
Ltd.

Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd.

Russell Holdings Limited

Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd.

Waveplus Technology Co., Ltd.

Ventureplus Group Inc.

Ventureplus Mauritius Inc.

Capital

46,039

700,000

624,602

1,00,000

10,000

624,278

624,278

Assets |Liabilities Net Worth| Net Sales

443

1,060,960

663,478

810,681

118,571

349,902

350,041

4807 (4,364) 2,302
238,880 822,080 211,543
11524 651,954 206,709
158,313 652,367 90,859
66,897 51,674 163,138
309 349,503 0

154 349,887 0

Operation | Net Income EPS

Income (After Tax) (After Tax)
(5,671) (5,744) NA
(12,213) (11,441) (0.16)
126,217 137,110 NA
(84,443) (83,860) (0.84)
35,405 16,650 16.65
(63,419) (64,236) NA
(63,333) (63,333) NA
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Company

Ventureplus Cayman Inc.

Shanghai Sunplus Co., Ltd.

Global Techplus Capital Inc. (The
original name: Techplus Capital
Niue Inc.)

Hang Young Technology Co., Ltd.
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd.

Sunplus Management Consulting
Inc.

Waveplus Holding Ltd.
Waveplus Design Inc.

GreatSun Corporation

Sunext Design Inc.

WeiYing Investment Co., Ltd.
Generalplus Technology Co., Ltd.
Techplus Capital Samoa Inc.
Sunext (Mauritius) Inc.
Generalplus International Samoa
Inc.

Generalplus (Mauritius) Inc.
Sunext Optoelectronics
Technology (Shanghai) Co. Ltd
Generalplus Technology
(Shenzhen) Inc.

Orise Technology Co., Ltd.
Sunplus mMobile Inc.

Sunplus Innovation Technology
Inc.

Sunplus mMedia Inc.

Sunplus Core Technology
Generalplus HK

Sunplus Prof-tek(ShenZhen)

Capital

624,278

557,796

6,486

6,000

800,000

5,000

16,215
16,215
56,753
32,430
14,000
519,407
4,865

24,323

35,349

5,349

24,323

22,701

1,235,220

1,320,000

242,000

825,000
96,000
12,648

72,968

Assets |Liabilities Net Worth| Net Sales

350,209

527,772

6,284

2,544

1,163,153

4,224

2,141
2,995
37,080
38,282
8,786
1,376,579
4,865

6,860

11,427

11,427

8,379

8,045

3,004,820

1,995,169

623,806

1,753,580
83,569
6,319

73,878

193

251,858

49

1,117,321

84

886

8,066
61
346,875
139

0

178

178

1,529

2,895

741,751

806,197

241,368

479,956
6,905
74

0

350,016

275,914

6,235

2,544

45,832

4,224

2,057
2,109
37,080
30,216
8,725
1,029,704
4,726

6,860

11,249

11,249

6,850

5,150

2,151,958

1,088,972

382,438

1,273,624
76,664
6,245

73,8780

28,518

258,420

145,528
0
2,215,188
0

0

3,980

38,663

3,968,837

0

1,356,562

2,591,419
4,349
6,344

0

Operation

Income

(63.296)

(86,968)

(88)

(621,842)

(166)

0
0

™
6,491
(59)
405,167
(26)

)

(1200

(120)

(4,814)

(12,021)

386,241

(722,547)

72,983

201,719
(19,472)
(6,400)

(48)

Net Income

(After Tax)

(63,292)

(66,122)

(55)

(640,667)

(93)

0
0

(76)
4,531
(121)
395,793
(26)

(4,606)

(5,165)

(5,099)

(4,796)

1,478

322,788

(722,382)

55,780

117,595
(19,336)
(6,400)

(48)

EPS

(After Tax)

NA

NA

NA

(8.01)

(0.19)

NA
NA
NA
NA

(0.09)

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

2.74

(5.47)

2.30

1.43
(2.01)
NA

NA
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SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD.
19, Innovation First Road, Hsinchu Science Park, Taiwan 300
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